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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT RECEIVED

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION SEP 0 2 2010
This Section must be completed for ali projects.

HEALTH FACILITIES &
Facility/Project ldentification SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
Facility Name: Cobblestone Dialysis *
Street Address: 836 Dundee Avenue
City and Zip Code: Elgin, Hlinois 60120
County: Kane Health Service Area 8 Health Planning Area: 8

*Formerly known as Sherman Dialysis Center

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification (PARENT)
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: DaVita Inc.

Address: 601 Hawaii Street, El Segundo, California 90245
Name of Registered Agent: -

Name of Chief Executive Officer.  Kent Thiry

CEO Address: 601 Hawaii Street, El Segundo, California 90245
Telephone Number: (310) 792-2600 ext. 2100.

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

Non-profit Corporation O] Partnership

For-profit Corporation J Governmental
Limited Liability Company ! Sole Proprietorship O Other

ogd

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. . S , S e ey o -

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Mary J. Anderson, R.N.

Title: Group Director

Company Name;  DaVita Inc. — Star Gazers

Address: 1131 North Galena Avenue, Dixon, IL 61021

Telephone Number:{(815) 284-0595

E-mail Address: Mary.J.Anderson@davita.com

Fax Number: {866)594-1131

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Delia M. Wozniak

Title: President

Company Name: DMW and Associates, Inc.

Address: 3716 N, Bernard Street, Chicago, lllinois 60618

Telephone Number: (773} 279-0458
E-mail Address: _ deliawoz@comcast.net
Fax Number: (773) 279-0473




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must bhe completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Cobblestone Dialysis *

Street Address: 836 Dundee Avenue

City and Zip Code: Elgin, lllinois 60120

County: Kane Health Service Area 8 Health Planning Area: 8

*Formerly known as Sherman Dialysis Center

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification (OPERATING ENTITY)
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name; Total Renal Care Inc.

Address: 601 Hawaii Street, El Segundo, California 90245
Name of Registered Agent: -

Name of Chief Executive Officer:  Kent Thiry

CEQ Address: 601 Hawaii Street, El Segundo, California 90245
Telephone Number: (310) 792-2600 ext. 2100

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

[ Non-profit Corporation 4 Partnership
For-profit Corporation 1 Govemmental
1 Limited Liability Company 1 Sole Proprietorship 1 Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lilinois certificate of good standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

‘APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENT!AL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE AT

APPLICATIONFORM.  -. ~ - Lt b

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period)

Name: Mary J. Anderson, R.N.

Title: Group Director

Company Name:  DaVita Inc. — Star Gazers

Address: 1131 North Galena Avenue, Dixon, IL 61021

Telephone Number: (815) 284-0595

E-mail Address;  Mary.J.Anderson@davita.com
Fax Number: (866)594-1131

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Delia M. Wozniak

Title: President

Company Name: DMW and Associates, Inc.

Address: 3716 N. Bernard Street, Chicago, lllinois 60618

Telephone Number: (773) 279-0458

E-mail Address: deliawoz@comcast.net

Fax Number: (773) 279-0473

L
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Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: Mary J. Anderson, R.N.

Title: Group Director

Company Name. DaVita Inc. — Star Gazers

Address: 1131 North Galena Avenue, Dixon, IL 61021

Telephone Number:(815) 284- 0595

E-mail Address: Mary.J.Anderson@davita.com

Fax Number; {866) 594-1131

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner:

Address of Site Owner:

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 836 Dundee Avenue, Elgin, IL 60120
Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attestmg to ownershlp, an optlon to Iease a letter of |ntent to Iease ora Iease

= “.r,,“ nED

: APPEND DOCUMENTATION A.S A'I'I'ACHMENT—Z IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER.AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE i
APPLICATION FORM.' ) . L . e e

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: Total Renal Care Inc.

Address: 601 Hawaii Street, El Segundo, California 90245

B Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership

For-profit Corporation ] Governmental

a Limited Liability Company Ol Sole Proprietorship Ol Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lilinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a generatl or fimited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of
ownershlp

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.. N e

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
financial contribution.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-4, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

e ——t




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of Hlinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. [n addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the

__requsrements of III|n0|s Executlve Order #2005 5 (htt :Ilwww hfsrb.illinois. gov)

- APPEND DOCUMENTATION As ATTACHMENT -5, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE o
" APPLICATION FORM. - , R S

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer 1o application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding comphance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
APregerv_atlon Act

e o - —= z

. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS A'I'I'ACHMENT-G IN NUMERIC SEQUENTlAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE '. g
APPLICATION FORM. N ST _ : BT

ST

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
{Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Pait 1120.20(b}]

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.]

] Part 1120 Not Applicable
[J Category A Project

i Non-substantive Category B Project
[ DHS or DVA Project

Substantive {(Re-establish facility on new site.)
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2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

DaVita Inc., the parent company, and Total Renal Care Inc., the operating entity, wish to
discontinue Cobblestone Dialysis (formerly known as “Sherman Dialysis Center,” located at
934 North Center Street in Elgin, IL (60120). The lease on the facility expires June 30, 2012.

The applicants wish to relocate the 14-station facility a few blocks away to 836 Dundee Street in
Elgin, IL (60120). The applicants would lease a newly built commercial office building
containing approximately 6,606 gross square feet (gsf). The project is in the schematic stage of
design. See Attachment 14(1) for schematics. Construction is expected to take six months, May
1 - November 1,2011. The first patient treatment is anticipated to be on January 1, 2012.

The facility anticipates certification within nine (9) months after construction is complete, by
August 1,2012. The project completion date is December 31, 2012.

The estimated total project cost is $1,181,734, excluding the fair market value (FMYV) of leased
space of $1,375,000.

The applicant has signed a letter of intent (LOI) to lease the space (sec Attachment 2.) The
lease will be for twelve (12) years, with two (2) five-year options to renew. The initial base leasce
is expected to be $29.00/gsf triple net. Option year rents may increase at 2% per annum,

Project costs will be funded entirely from cash and securities by DaVita Inc., the parent
company. DaVita Inc. will also fund all working capital estimated to be three to four months’
operating expenses and the initial operating deficit.

The project is considered Substantive, per Section 1110.40(b), as the project establishes
a new facility on a new site.




ILLINGIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Complete the following table listing ail costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the fair market
or doliar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated project cost. If the project
contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of health care, complete the second column
of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs (IDPH Review Fee estimate] $6,000 $6,000
Site Survey and Soil Investigation - -
Site Preparation - -
Off Sile Work - -
New Construction Contracts - -
Modernization Contracts $434,500 $434,500
Contingencies (13.0%) $65,102 $65,102
Architectural/Engineering Fees $48,000 $48,000
Consulting and Other Fees $64,500 $64,500
Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction $537,632 $537,632

contracts)

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project
related}

Fair Market Value of Leased Space *

FMV $1,375,000

FMV $1,375,000

Other Costs To Be Capitalized $21,000 $21,000

Acquisition of Buiiding or Other Property (excluding } -

land)

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $2,556,734 $2,556,734
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Cash and Securities $1,181,734 $1,181,734

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value) *

FMV $1,375,000

FMV $1,375,000

Governmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

$2 556 734

$2 556 734

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

NOTE: ITEMIZATFON OF EACH L!NE ITEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACHMENT-T. IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER

THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPL!CATION FORM

The fair market value (FMV) of the lease is $208.14/gsf, the building’s development cost
of $1,375,000 excluding land for 6,606 gross square feet (gsf). See Attachment 7B.

@
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Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project Myes [J No

Purchase Price:  $ 400,000
Fair Market Value:

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

M ves [] No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits} through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $761,757, four month’s operating
expenses.

Project Status and Completion Schedules

Indicate the stage of the project's architectural drawings.

[J None or not applicable [ Preliminary

M Schematics [ Final Working

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): December 31, 2012

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[0 Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

Ei Project obllgatlon WI|| occur after permit issuance.

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS A'ITACHMENT- N 'u_jiue_ﬁlc""s'é" ‘ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
- APPLICATION FORM. TR T

State Agency Submittals

Are the foltowing submittals up to date as applicable:
[] cancer Registry
[ ] APORS
[J All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been

submitted

& an reports regarding outstanding permits (See following pages.)

Failure to he up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being
deemed incomplete.

—

S Page & O
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Projects Outside Chicago Area

CON Project Permit Date | Permit Obligation | Annual Progress Project Completion

Amt, Reports
Robinson 5/20/08 $1,694,954 | 5/09 5/09 Clinic opened 2/10. Pending CMS
Dialysis 07-154 approval. CON permit extension

granted 11/09. Life Safety Code
changes completed. Survey
requested in early August 2010 and
- expected within 90 days. Another
Renewal may be required.
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Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet

Gross Square Feet That Is:

New Modernized | Asls Vacated

Dept./ Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Tatal Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL

"APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT g, IN NUMER!C SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

/O




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization NOT APPLICABLE: FACILITY IS NOT A HOSPITAL.

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
totals for each bed service. Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the
application being deemed incomplete.

FACILITY NAME: CITY:

REPORTING PERIOD DATES: From: to:

Category of Service Authorized Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
Beds Changes Beds

Medical/Surgical

QOhbstetrics

Pediatrics

Intensive Care

Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation

Acute/Chronic Mental lliness

Neonatal Intensive Care

General Long Term Care

Specialized Long Term Care

Long Term Acute Care

Other ((identify)

TOTALS:

/]




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners {or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist),

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of DaVita Inc.”

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the Hlinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

ot A

SIGNATURE

SIGNA@
Kent J._Thiry Dennis L. Kogod

Chairman & CEQ Chief Operating Officer

Notarization: Notarization;

Subscribed and sworn to before me Subs rﬁn\ad and sworn to before me
this Yth _day of_écuﬁ)ﬁt,_ZQlQ. this day of _ﬂagusi,_mlo

Sighatiir Notary

Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant




CERTIFICATION
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The

authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a fimited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {(or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist), and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Total Renal Care Inc.”

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

2 (}J&/
SIGNATURE &

Kent J. Thiry

PRINTED NAME

Chairman & CEO

PRINTED TITLE

Notarization:

Subscribed and sworf) to before m
this day of &1 %ﬁt 0

Sighatufe, otary

Seal

NOTARY PUBLIC

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

T

1

Dennis L. Kaijod

PRINTED NAME

Chief Operating Officer
PRINTED TITLE

Notarization:

Subscribed and swgn to before me
this day of gus A 2010,

f Notary

Signatu

Seal

)3
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SECTIONH. DISCONTINUATION

This Section is applicable to any project that involves discontinuation of a health care facility or a category
of service. NOTE: If the project is solely for discontinuation and if there is no project cost, the remaining
Sections of the application are not applicable.

Criterion 1110.130 - Discontinuation

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

GENERAL INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

1.

2.

Identify the categories of service and the number of beds, if any that is to be discontinuved.
Identify all of the other clinical services that are to be discontinued.

Provide the anticipated date of discontinuation for each identified service or for the entire facility.
Provide the anticipated use of the physical plant and equipment after the discontinuation occurs.

Provide the anticipated disposition and location of all medical records pertaining to the services
being discontinued, and the length of time the records will be maintained.

For applications involving the discontinuation of an entire facility, certification by an authorized
representative that all questionnaires and data required by HFSRB or DPH ({e.g., annual
questionnaires, capital expenditures surveys, etc.) will be provided through the date of
discontinuation, and that the required information will be submitted no later than 60 days following
the date of discontinuation.

REASONS FOR DISCONTINUATION

The applicant shall state the reasons for discontinuation and provide data that verifies the need for the
proposed action. See criterion 1110.130(b) for examples.

IMPACT ON ACCESS

1.

Document that the discontinuation of each service or of the entire facility will not have an adverse
effect upon access to care for residents of the facility's market area.

Document that a written reguest for an impact statement was received by all existing or approved
health care facilities (that provide the same services as those being discontinued) located within
45 minutes travel time of the applicant facility,

Provide copies of impact statements received from other resources or health care facilities
focated within 45 minutes travel time, that indicate the extent to which the applicant's workload
will be absorbed without conditions, limitations or discrimination.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-10, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM, ’
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SECTION Ill - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facifity owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3.  Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfilf the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, lo update and/or clarify data.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE: LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11.

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.

3. ldentify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b} for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objeclives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

NOTE: Information regarding the “Purpose of the Project” will be included in the State Agency Report.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-12, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM {1-6) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 12.
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ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the altematives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:
A) Proposing a project of greater or {esser scope and cost;
B) Pursuing a joint venlure or similar arrangement with one or more providers or

entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
altemative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes,

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and
)] Provide the reasons why the chosen altemative was selected.
2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of tolal costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion} and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. . :
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:
SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that resulls in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14,

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-14, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. - . - o= Ok THE.

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION
DEPT. HISTORICAL PROJECTED STATE MET
SERVICE UTILIZATION UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
{TREATMENTS)
ETC.

YEAR 1
YEAR 2

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-15, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE.
APPLICATION FORM.
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UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE:
Provide the following information:
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be aliocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the sheli space.

4. Provide;
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available: and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed
into operation.

-APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-16, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
"APPLICATION FORM. . ) - .

ASSURANCES:
Submit the following:
1. Verification that the applicant wilf submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service

involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shelt space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-17, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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G. Criterion 1110.1430 - In-Center Hemodialysis

1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modemize in-Center Hemodialysis
must submit the following information:

2. Indicate station capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of stations changed by
action(s):

# Existing # Proposed
Category of Service Stations Stations

In-Center Hemodialysis

3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:

APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.1430(b)(1) - Planning Area Need - 77 {ll. Adm. Code 1100 X

{formula calculation)
1110.1430(b){2) - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X

Residents
1110.1430(b)(3) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X

Establishment of Category of Service
1110.1430(b){(4) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X

Expansion of Existing Category of Service

1110.1430(b)(5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility X
1110.1430(c)(1) - Unnecessary Buplication of Services X
1110.1430(c)(2) - Maldistribution X
1110.1430{c}{3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers X
1110.1430(d){1) - Deteriorated Facilities X
1110.1430(d}2) - Documentation X
1110.1430(d){3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems X
1110.1430(e) - Staffing Availability X X
1110.1430(f) - Support Services X X X
1110.1430(g) -  Minimum Number of Stations X
1110.1430(h) -  Continuity of Care X
1110.1430()) - Assurances X X X

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-26, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

4. Projects for relocation of a facility from one location in a planning area to another in the
same planning area must address the requirements listed in subsection (a)(1) for the
“Establishment of Services or Facilities”, as well as the requirements in Section 1110.130 -
"Discontinuation” and subsection 1110.1430(i} - “Relocation of Facilities”.

[ 9
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

"+ Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds O Review Criteria
» Section 1120.130 Financial Viability 0 Review Criteria
+« Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility 0 Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VI, - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shal be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amountto be provided from the following sources:

$1,181.734

FMV of Lease

$1,375,000

$2.777,372

a)

Cash and Securities O statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial institutions, board

resolutions; as to:

b

c)

d)

e)

g)

1} the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the identification of
any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any asset from
the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

Pledges O for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated receipts and
discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising expenses, and a discussion
of past fundraising experience.

Gifts and Bequests O verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and the
estimated time table of receipts;

Debt O a statement of the estimated terms and conditions {including the debt time period, variable or
permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule} for any interim
and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1} - For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or evidence
that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and evidence of the
dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting anticipated;

3 For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and interest
rate;
4] For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation of

making the loan in the amount and time indicated, inciuding the anticipated interest rate
and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not limited to, adjustable
inlerest rates, balloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions, including any
purchase options, any capital improvements to the property and provision of capital
equipment;

5} For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

Governmental Appropriations O a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a statement of
funding avatlability from an official of the governmental unit. if funds are to be made available from
subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental unit attesting to this intent;

Grants 0 a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and time of
receipt;

All Other Funds and Sources O verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be used for
the project.

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

"APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-SS, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM N o . : .
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IX. 4120.130 - Financiai Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. Ali of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

2. The applicant’'s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent

3. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.4130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

“APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. . _

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system’s viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

Provide Data for Projects. Classified - | Category A or Category B (last three years) | . ‘Category B
as: DI » Co o o © - | (Projected)

Enter Historical andlor Projected
Years: :

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complele a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,

public or private, shall assume the tegal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 41, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitiing a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1} That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in totat or in part by
borrowing because: '

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investiments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitling a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the Jowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:
1. |dentify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost

and square footage allocation for new construction and/or rmodernization using the
foliowing format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE
A B C D E F G H
Depaniment Total Cost
(list below} Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. § Mod. $ (G+H)
New Mod. New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* {AxC) (BxE)
ESRD - $65.77 - - 6,606 - - | $434,500 | $424,500
Contingency - $9.85 - - - - - $65,102 $65,102
TOTALS - $75.63 - - 6,606 - -1 $499,602 | $499,602
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

PoN
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in cusrent dolfars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs {in current dolars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS'ATTACHMENT -42, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE ~
APPLICATIONFORM... - .~~~ - = ' R . :

Xl. Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonabty
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the appiicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
lllinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscatl years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaid patients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year to the lllinois
Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Qutpatients Served by Payor Source” and “Inpatient and Qutpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source" as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospitat Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, inciuding information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43. SEE ATTACHMENT 43.

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
Charity {cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Medicaid {# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Qulpatient
Total

23
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Medicaid (revenue)

Inpatient

Qutpatient

XN Charity Care Information

Charity Care infornmation MUST be fumished for ALL projects.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratic of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in lllinois. If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basfs, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

If the appiicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44. See Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE

Year

Net Patient Revenue

Armount of Charity Care {charges)
Cost of Charity Care

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENTM, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTJAL“ORDER AFTER THE‘LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM S . - i % i :
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INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES

1 | Applicant/Co-applicant identification Certificate of Good Standing 26-29

2 | Site Ownership 30-40

3 | Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be 41

identified with the % of ownership.
4 | Organizational Relationships (Organizational Chart) Certificate of 42 - 48
Good Standing Ete.

5 | Flood Plain Requirements  Project involves no new construction. 49 - 50

6 | Historic Preservation Act Reguirements 51

7 | Project and Sources of Funds ltemization 52 - 59

8 | Obligation Document if required No Obligations Documents N/A

9 | Cost Space Requirements 60
10 | Discontinuation 61-74
11 | Background of the Applicant 75-70
12 | Purpose of the Project 80-98
13 | Alternatives to the Project 99 - 108
14 | Size of the Project 109- 111
15 | Project Service Utilization 112 - 115

16 | Unfinished or Shell Space -
17 | Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space -
18 | Master Design Project -
19 | Mergers, Consdlidations and Acquisitions

Service Specific:
20 | Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Obstetrics, ICU -
21 | Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation -
22 | Acute Mental lliness -
23 | Neonatal Intensive Care -
24 | Open Heart Surgery -
25 | Cardiac Catheterization -
26 | In-Center Hemaodialysis 1M6-212
27 | Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery -
28 | General Loeng Term Care -
29 | Specialized Long Term Care -
30 | Selected Organ Transplantation -
31 | Kidney Transplantation -
32 | Sub-acute Care Hospital Model -
33 | Post Surgical Recovery Care Center -
34 | Children's Community-Based Health Care Center -
35 | Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center -
36 | Long Term Acute Care Hospital -
37 | Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service -
38 | Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services -

Financial and Economic Feasibility:

39 | Availability of Funds 213 -220

40 | Financial Waiver 221

41 | Financial Viability The project qualifies for a financial waiver. N/A

42 | Economic Feasibility 222 - 237

43 | Safety Net Impact Statement 238 - 242

44 | Charity Care Information 243
APPENDIX 1 Map Quest documentation of facilities within 45 minutes of current site 244 - 314
APPENDIX 2 Request for impact statement documentation 315- 364
APPENDIX 3 Physician Credentials and Licenses 365 - 370
APPENDIX 4 DaVita list of facilities with Medicare & Medicaid Provider Numbers 371-384

APPENDIX 5 Map Quest documentation of facilities within 30 minutes of new site 385 - 457
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project ldentification

Facility Name: Cobblestone Dialysis *

Street Address: 836 Dundee Avenue

City and Zip Code: Elgin, lllinois 60120

County: Kane Health Service Area 8 Health Planning Area: 8

*Formerly known as Sherman Dialysis Center

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification (PARENT)
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: DavVita Inc.

Address: 601 Hawaii Street, El Segundo, California 90245
Name of Registered Agent. -

Name of Chief Executive Officer.  Kent Thiry

CEQ Address: 601 Hawaii Street, El Segundo, California 90245
Telephone Number: {310) 792-2600 ext. 2100

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
] Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Caorporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

' APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 1IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. - o N AN Y . . 3

Primary Contact
[Person fo receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Mary J. Anderson, R.N.

Title: Group Director

Company Name:  DaVita Inc. — Star Gazers

Address: 1131 North Galena Avenue, Dixon, IL 61021

Telephone Number:(815) 284-0595

E-mail Address:  Mary.J.Anderson{@davita.com

Fax Number: (866)594-1131

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: " Delia M. Wozniak

Title: President

Company Name: DMW and Associates, Inc.

Address: 3716 N. Bernard Street, Chicago, lllinois 60618

Telephone Number: (773) 279-0458

E-mail Address: deliawoz{@comcast.net

Fax Number: (773) 279-0473

Cl 6 ATTACHMENT 1
Page 1 0f 4
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION |. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project ldentification

Facility Name: Cobblestone Dialysis *

Street Address: 836 Dundee Avenue

City and Zip Code: Elgin, illinois 60120

County: Kane Health Service Area 8 Health Planning Area: 8

*Formerly known as Sherman Dialysis Center

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification (OPERATING ENTITY)
{Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name; Total Renal Care Inc.

Address: 601 Hawaii Street, El Segundo, California 90245
Name of Registered Agent: -

Name of Chief Executive Officer.  Kent Thiry

CEQ Address: 601 Hawaii Street, El Sequndo, California 30245
Telephone Number: (310) 792-2600 ext. 2100

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation U Partnership
For-profit Corporation L] Governmental
d Limited Liability Company L] Sole Proprietorship OJ Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN-NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. L = : e B .

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Mary J. Anderson, R.N.

Title: Group Director

Company Name: DaVita Inc. — Star Gazers

Address: 1131 North Galena Avenue, Dixon, IL 61021

Telephone Number:{815) 284-0595
E-mail Address: Mary.J.Anderson@davita.com
Fax Number: (866)594-1131

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Delia M. Wozniak

Title: President

Company Name: DMW and Associates, Inc.

Address: 3716 N. Bernard Street, Chicago, lllinois 60618

Telephone Number: (773) 279-0458
E-mail Address: deliawoz@comcast.net
Fax Number: (773) 2790473

) ) T ATTACHMENT 1
Page 2 of 4




File Number 5823-002-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

TOTAL RENAL CARE, INC., INCORPORATED IN CALIFORNIA AND LICENSED TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON MARCH 10, 1995, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF
THIS STATE RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS
DATE, IS A FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 11TH
day of FEBRUARY A.D. 2010

Authentication #: 10047202498 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

;l Q ATTACHMENT 1

Page 3 of 4




Delaware ... .

The First State

X, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "DAVITA INC." IS DULY INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWNARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING
AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF
THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF FEBRUARY, A.D.

2010.

Jeffrey W, Bulinck, Secretary of State Te—

2351269 8300 AUTHE TON: 7811432

100141076 DATE: 02-15-10

You may wverify this cortificate online
| at corp.dolaware.gov/aunthver.shtml

ATTACHMENT 1

J_ q Page 40t 4
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PALESTRA

PROPERTIES, INC.

August 13, 2010

Mr. James Burke
Project Manager
DaVita, Inc

601 Hawaii Avenue

E! Segundo, CA 80245

Re: Proposed Dialysis Facility
836 Dundee Avenue
Elgin, IL

Dear Jim:

On behalf of Palestra Real Estate Partners, Inc, we are pleased to submit the following proposal for a
build to suit transaction at the above referenced location:

LOCATION: 836 Dundee Avenue
Elgin, I
TENANT: “Total Renal Care, Inc. or related entity to be named™.
LANDLORD; Palestra Real Estate Partners, Inc., its assigns or nominees
INITIAL SPACE: 6,606 ST to be built in accordance with the attached MBBI document — }
PRIMARY TERM;: Twelve years
POSSESSION AND
COMMENCEMENT:
» lease Execution 9/15/2010
e Ground Closing 2/15/20135
s  Leasec Commencement 71 5/’2011
¢ Rent Commencement- 71152011
LEASE FORM: The tenant will provide its standard lease form subject to review by the landiord.
USE: The use is for a Dialysis Clinic, related medical, office and distribution of
pharmaceuticals.
OPTION TO RENEW: ‘Tenant will have two (2) five (5) year options te renew. Option rent shall be at

5% of fair market rent, but, not less than the rent during the prior rent escalated
by increases. Option years shall have a 2% increase annually.
808 Moniparnasse Place
Newtown Square, PA 19073
610-639-3937(p)
610-643-3354 (f)
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RIGHT OF FIRST
REFUSAL ON
ADJACENT SPACE:

ANNUAL RENT:

HOLDING OVER:
PARKING:

COMMON AREA

EXPENSES AND REAL

ESTATE TAXES

SIGNAGE:

BUITLDING HOURS:

SUBLEASE

ASSIGNMENT

GOVERNMENTAL
COMPLIANCE :

ROOF RIGHTS:

SECURITY DEPOSIT:

CORPORATE
GUARANTEE:

e

'I’ PALESTRA
PROPERTIES. INC.

Tenant will have the right of first offer on any adjacent space that may become
available during the initial term of the lease and any extension thereof.

$29.00/square foot

Rate reflects $40/square foot in Tenant Improvements ($5.20/s.£. in rent) and
extra ground to accommodate local parking requirements ($2/s.f. in rent). In
addition, the cost of doing a build to suit drives the rent up by 20-25% on
average. We have not found any existing space to house this requirement.

110% of then current rate

To be built in accordance with Jocal zoning and regulations.

Tenant will be responsible for all building expenses.

Tenant will have the right to install building signage at the premises, subject to
the Landlord’s approval and city codes. A proportionate area of the monument
sign will be available.

The unit will have access 24/7. HVAC will be individually controlled by the
tenant.

Tenant will have the right at any time to sublease or assign it’s interest in the
lease to any majority owned subsidiaries or related entities of DaVita Inc.
without consent of the Landlord. Consent would be required for any other
company.

The building and parking facilities shall be in full compliance with any
governmental laws, ordinances, regulation or orders relating to,but, not limited
to, compliance with the ADA, and environmental conditions relating to the
existence of asbestos and/or other hazardous materials, or soii and ground water
conditions.

If the building does not have cable available, then tenant shall have the right to
place a satetlite dish on the roof subject to landlords approval of location and
city codes. Tenant is responsible to maintain the roof’s integrity

No security deposit required

Full corporate guarantee required from DaVita, Inc.
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CONTIGENCIES: Tenant will apply for a CON for this location. If Tenant does not get the
certificate by February 1, 2011 the Lease will be nult and void. If they do get the
CON, then they will go forward with the Lease based on satisfying the other
contingencies that are in their standard Lease document. Said lease document
form and content will be subject to Landlord’s legal review and approval.

EXIBIT A Attached

Agreed to and a

V.

s
Palmn/ eal e Partners, Inc.
(Hl'andlo d!!

1 this Day of June2010 Agreed t0 and accepted this Day of June 2010

Encl.

It should be understood that this letter is subject to the terms of Exhibit A attached hereto.

Thank you for your time and cooperation in this matter.

Palestra Real Estate Partners, Inc.

808 Montparnasse Place
Newtown Square, PA 19073
610-639-3937(p)
610-643-3354 ()
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CONTIGENCIES:

EXIBIT A

Agreed to and agcep

1this
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Tenant will apply for a CON for this location. If Tenant does not get the
certificate by February i, 2011 the Lease will be null and void. If they do get the
CON, then they will go forward with the Lease based on satisfying the other
contingencies that are in their standard Lease document. Said lease document
form and content will be subject to Landlord’s Jegal review and approval.

Attached

Day of June2410 Agreed to and accepted this___ Day of June

By:

Pales eal Estate Partners, Inc.

{“Landlotd”

Encl.

On behalf of DaVita, (Ité a wholly 0
subsidiary of DaVita, Inc. (“Tenant™)

It should be understood that this letter is subject to the terms of Exhibit A attached hereto.

Thank you for your time and cooperation in this matier.

i Vm{e tCuPran Jr.
President
Palestra Real Estate Partners, Inc.

808 Moniparnasse Place
Newiown Square, PA 19073
010-639-3937( p) ATTACHMENT 2
610-643-3354 (1} Page 3A of 10
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Pagedaof 12
EXHIBIT A

NON-BINDING NOTICE

NOTICE: THE PROVISONS CONTAINED IN THIS LETTER OF INTENT ARE AN
EXPRESSION OF THE PARTIES’ INTEREST ONLY. SAID PROVISIONS TAKEN
TOGETHER OR SEPERATELY ARE NEITHER AN OFFER WHICH BY AN “ACCEPTANCE”
CAN BECOME A CONTRACT, NOR A CONTRACT. BY ISSUING THIS LETTER OF
INTENT NEITHER TENANT NOR LANDLORD (OR USI) SHALL BE BOUND TO ENTER
INTO ANY (GOOD FAITH OR OTHERWISE) NEGOTIATIONS OF ANY KIND
WHATSOEVER. TENANT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO NEGOTIATE WITH OTHER
PARTIES. NEITHER TENANT, LANDLORD OR USI INTENDS ON THE PROVISIONS
CONTAINED IN THIS LETTER OF INTENT TO BE BINDING IN ANY MANNER, AS THE
ANALYSIS FOR AN ACCEPTABLE TRANSACTION WILL INVOLVE ADDITIONAL
MATTERS NOT ADDRESSED IN THIS LETTER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
THE TERMS OF ANY COMPETING PROJECTS, OVERALL ECONOMIC AND LIABILITY
PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN ANY LEASE DOCUMENT AND INTERNAL APPROVAL
PROCESSES AND PROCEDURES. THE PARTIES UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT A
CONTRACT WITH RESPECT TO THE PROVISIONS IN THIS LETTER OF INTENT WILL
NOT EXIST UNLESS AND UNTIL THE PARTIES HAVE EXECUTED A FORMAL, WRITTEN
LEASE AGREEMENT APPROVED IN WRITING BY THEIR RESPECTIVE COUNSEL. USI IS
ACTING SOLELY IN THE CAPACITY OF SOLICITING, PROVIDING AND RECEIVING
INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS AND NEGOTIATING THE SAME ON BEHALF OF OUR
CLIENTS. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WHATSOEVER DOES USI HAVE ANY
AUTHORITY TO BIND OUR CLIENTS TO ANY ITEM, TERM OR COMBINATION OF
TERMS CONTAINED HEREIN. THIS LETTER OF INTENT IS SUBMITTED SUBJECT TO
ERRORS, OMISSIONS, CHANGE OF PRICE, RENTAL OR OTHER TERMS; ANY SPECIAL
CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY OUR CLIENTS; AND WITHDRAWAL WITHOUT NOTICE. WE
RESERVE THE RIGHT TO CONTINUE SIMULTANEOUS NEGOTIATIONS WITH OTHER
PARTIES ON BEHALF OF OUR CLIENT. NO PARTY SHALL HAVE ANY LEGAL RIGHTS
OR OBLIGATIONS WITH RESPECT TO ANY OTHER PARTY, AND NO PARTY SHOULD
TAKE ANY ACTION OR FAIL TO TAKE ANY ACTION IN DETRIMENTAL RELIANCE ON
THIS OR ANY OTHER DOCUMENT OR COMMUNICATION UNTIL AND UNLESS A
DEFINITIVE WRITTEN LEASE AGREEMENT IS PREPARED AND SIGNED BY TENANT
AND LANDLORD
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At a minimum, Base Building and Site Development improvements shall be constructed in accordance with
DaVita's Building and Site Development specifications.

Building Codes & Design — All Minimum Base Building Improvements (MBBI) and Site Development are
to be performed in accordance with all current local, state, and federal building codes including any
related amendments, fire and life safety codes, ADA regulations, State Department of Public Health, and
other applicable and codes. Al Lessors work will have Governmental Authorities Having Jurisdiction
{("GAHJ’) approved architectural and engineering (Mechanical, Plumbing, Electrical, Structural, Civil,
Environmental} plans and specifications prepared by a licensed architect and engineer and must be
coordinated with the Lessee Improvement plans and specifications. (Insert for Califomia and other
statesfjurisdictions requiring | 1.2 standards: Building to comply with all state andfor iocal fire department
requirements in regards with an occupancy criteria for | - 1.2 building rating in regard to set-backs, life
safety systems, emergency egress or other applicable requirements adhening to occupancy standards.)

Zoning & Permitting — Building and premises must be zoned to perform services as a dialysis clinic.
Lessor to provide all permitting related to the base building and site improvements.

Common Areas — All common areas that Lessee will need to have access to such as Restrooms,
Stairwells, and Elevators must be code compliant (Life Safety, ADA, etc.).

Foundation and Floor - The foundation and floor of the building shall be in accordance with local code
requirements. The foundation and concrete slab shall be designed by the Lessors engineer to
accommodate site-specific soil conditions and recommendations per Lessors soil engineering and
exploration report {To be reviewed and approved by Lessee's engineer).

Foundation to consist of formed concrete spread footing with horizontal reinforcing sized per geotechnical
engineering report. Foundation wall to consist of formed and poured concrete with reinforcing bars or a
running bond masonry block, sized with proper horizontal and vertical reinforcing within courses and cells.
tnternal masonry cells to be concrete filled full depth entire building perimeter. Foundation wall to receive
poly board R-10 insulation on interior side of wall entire building perimeter (if required by code). Provide
proper foundation drainage.

The floor shall be concrete slab on grad and shall be a minimum five-inch (5"} thick with minimum
concrete strength of 4,000-psi and proper wire mesh, fiber mesh, andfor rebar reinforcement over vapor
barrier. Finish floor elevation to be a minimum of 8" above finish grade. Include proper expansion contro!
joints. Floor shall be levet, smooth, broom clean with no adhesive residues, in a condition that is
acceptable to install floor coverings in accordance with the flooring manufacturers specifications.
Concrete floor shall be constructed so that no more than 3-lbs.of moisture per 1000sff24 hours is emitted
per completed calcium chloride testing results after 28 day cure time. Means and methods to achieve this
level will be responsibility of the Lessor. Under slab plumbing shall be installed, inspected by municipality
and Lessee for approval prior to pouring the building slab.

Structural - Structural systems shall be designed to provide a minimum 13-Q" clearance to underside of
structural beams and meet building steel erection requirements, standards and codes. Structural design

808 Moniparnasse Place
Newtown Square, PA 19073
610-639-3937( p)
610-643-3354 (f)
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to allow for 10’ ceiling heights above finish floor while accommodating all Mechanical, Plumbing, Electrical
above ceiling. Structure to include all necessary columns, beams, joists, load bearing walls, and
demising walls. Provide necessary bridging, bracing, and reinforcing supports to accommodate all
Mechanical systems (Typical for flat roofs - minimum of four {4) HVAC roof top openings, one (1) roof
hatch opening, and two (2} exhaust fans openings).

Page6of I2

The Floor and roof structure shall be fireproofed as needed to meet local building code requirements.

- Exterior walls and Demising walls
All exterior and demising walls shall be fire rated as required by code requirements and finished with 5/8"
gypsum board and a level 4 finish in Lessee space. Walls to be fire caulked in accordance with UL
standards at floor and roof deck. All exterior walls to have vapor barriers and insulation that meets or
exceeds the local and national energy codes. Demising walls wifl have sound attenuation batts from floor
to underside of deck.

Roof Covering ~ The roof system shall have a minimum of a fifteen (15) year life span with full
manufacturers warrantee against leakage due to ordinary wear and tear. Roof system to include
minimum of R-30 insulation. Ice control measures mechanically or electrically controlled to be
considered. Downspouts to be connected into controlled underground discharge for the rain leaders into
the storm system for the site or properly discharged away from the building, sidewalks, and pavement.
Roof and ali related systems to be maintained by the Lessor for the duration of the lease. Lessor to
provide Lessee copy of matenial and labor warranty for record.

Fagade — Lessor to provide specifications for building fagade for lessee review and approval. Some
options include, but not limited to:

4" Face brick Veneer on 6° 16 or 18ga metal studs (or wood equal), R- 19 or higher batt wall
insuiation, on Tyvek (commercial grade).
or

2" EIFS on 6” 16 or 18ga meta! studs (or wood equal), R- 19 or higher batt wall insulation, on
required sheathing
or

8” Split faced block with 3-1/2° 20ga metal stud furring (or wood equal), R- 13 batt wall insulation

Canopy — Covered drop off canopy at Lessee's front entry door. Approximate size to be 16" width by 21’
length with 10°-8" minimum clearance to structure with full drive thru capacity. Canopy to accommodate
patient drop off with a leve! grade transition to the finish floor elevation. Canopy roof to be an extension of
the main building with blending rooflines. Controlled storm water drainage requirements of gutters with
downspouts connected to site storm sewer system or properly discharged away from the building,
sidewalks, and pavement. Canopy structural system to consist of a reinforced concrete footing, structural
columns and beam frame, joists, decking and matching roof covering. Canopy columns clad with
cementitious board and masonry veneer piers, matching masonry to main building. Steel bollards at
column locations,

Windows — Energy efficient windows and storefront systems to be 1” tinted insulated glass with thermally
broken insulated aluminum mullions. Window size and locations to be determined by Lessee's
architectural floor plan.

Thermal Insulation — All exterior walis to have vapor barriers and insufation that meets or exceeds the
locat and national energy codes. The R value to be determined by the size of the stud cavity and should

L; 6 ATTACHMENT 2
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extend from finish floor to bottom of floor or ceiling deck. Roof deck to have a minimum R-30 insulation
mechanically fastened.

Exterior Doors — All doors to have weather-stripping and commercial grade hardware (equal to Schlage
L Series or better). Doors shall meet Accessibility codes, and State Department of Health requirements.
Lassor shall change the keys (reset tumblers) on all doors with locks after construction, but prior to
commencement of the Lease, and shall provide Lessee with three (3) sets of keys. Final location of
doors to be approved by Lessee.

Patient Entry Doors: Provide Storefront with insulated glass doors and Alum framing to be 42°
width including push paddie hardware, continuous hinge and thumb tum lock mechanism. Door to
be prepped to accept power assist opener provided by Lessee.

Service Doors: Provide 727 wide double door (Alternates for approval by DaVita Project Manager
to include: 48" wide single door or double door with 36° and 24° doors) with 20 gauge insulated
hollow metal {double doors), Flush bolts, T astragal, Heavy Duty Aluminum thresheld, continuous
hinge each leaf, prepped for panic bar hardware (as required by code), and painted with rust
inhibiting paint. Door to have a 10" square vision panel cut out with insulated glass installed if
requested by Lessee.

Teammate & Other Fire Egress Doors: Provide 36" wide door with 20 gauge insulated hollow
metal door with panic bar hardware and painted with rust inhibiting paint. Door to have a 10"
square vision panel cut out with insulated glass installed if requested by Lessee.

Utilities — All utilities to be provided at designated utility entrance points into the building at locations
approved by the Lessee. Lessor is responsibie for all tap/connection and impact fees for all utilities.

Plumbing - Dedicated 2" water line (not tied-in to any other lessees, fire suppression systems, or
irrigation systems) with a shut off valve, 2 (two) 2° back flow preventors {with floor drain under BFP) in
parallel, and 2" meter (1 1/2" meter under special circumstances which must be approved by Lessee) to
provide a continuous minimum 50 psi, with a minimum flow rate of 30 gallons per minute. Lessor to
provide Lessee with the most recent water flow and pressure test results (gallons per minute and psi) for
approval. Lessor shall stub the dedicated water line into the building per tocation coordinated by Lessee.
Lessor to provide and pay for all tap fees related to new sanitary sewer and water services in accordance
with local building and regulatory agencies.

Exterior anti-freeze hose bibs (minimum of 2) in locations approved by Lessee.

Sanitary sewer line to be minimum of four-inch (47) and shall be stubbed into the building per location
coordinated by Lessee at finished floor elevation with a cleanout structure at sufficient depth to
continuously waste 30 galions per minute. Invert level of new 4" sanitary line will be a minimum of 4'-6”
below finished floor at the agreed upon entry location to the space.

Sanitary sampling manhole to be installed by Lessor if required by local municipality.

.Fire Suppression System — Lessor shall design and install a complete turkey sprinkier system that
meets all local building and life safety codes if:

¢ Building is 2 stories or more and structure is unprotected

+ Square footage is greater than 10,000

808 Montparnasse Place
Newtown Square, P4 19073
610-639-3937(p)
610-643-3354 (f)
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This system will be on a dedicated water line independent of Lessee's water line requirements, including
municipal approved shop drawings, service drops and sprinkler heads at heights per Lessee’s reflective
ceiling plan, flow control switches wired and tested, alarms including wiring and an
electrically/telephonically controlled fire alarm control panel connected to a monitoring systems for
emergeancy dispatch.

Page8of 12

Lessor to provide main Fire Alarm panel that serves the Lessee space and will have the capacity to
accommodate devices in Lessee space based on final approved Fire Alarm system approved by local
Building or Fire Department.

Electrical — Provide underground service with a dedicated meter via a new CT cabinet. Service size to
be determined by Lessee's engineer dependant on facility size and gas availability (400amp, 600amp,
800amp) 120/208 volt, 3 phase, 4 wire to a load center in the Lessee’s utility room (location to be per
Code and coordinated with Lessee) for Lessee's exclusive use in powering equipment, appliances,
lighting, heating, cooling and miscelianeous use. Transformer coordination with utility company,
transformer pad, and underground conduit sized for service, circuit termination cabinet, grounding rod,
main panel with breaker, conduit and wire inclusive of excavation, trenching and restoration. Lessee’s
engineer shall have the final approval on the electrical service size and location.

Lessor will allow Lessee to have installed, at Lessee cost, Transfer Switch for temporary generator hook-
up, or permanent generator.

Gas - Natural gas service, at a minimum, will be rated to have 6" water column pressure and supply
800,000-BTU's. Natural gas pipeline shall be stubbed into the building per location coordinated with
Lessee and shall be individually metered and sized per demand. Additional electrical service capacity will
be required if natural gas service is not available to the building.

Mechanical /Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning — Lessor to furnish Lessee a financial credit for the
HVAC system in accordance with the following parameters: Equipment to be Carrier, Trane, or Equal.
Equipment will be new and come with a full warranty on parts including labor. Supply air shall be
provided to the Premises sufficient for cooling at the rate of 300 square feet per ton. Ductwork shall be
extended to the space for supply and retumn air. System to be a ducted retum air design. Work to
include, but not limited to, the purchase of the units, installation, roof framing, mechanical curbs,
flashings, gas & electrical hook-up, thermostats and start-up. Anticipate minimum up to five (5) zones,
programmable thermostat controlled, with rated low voltage wiring to units and instailation of same.
Lessee's engineer shall have the final approval on the sizes, tonnages, zoning, location and number of
HVAC units.

Lessor to fumish steel framing members, roof curbs and flashing to support Lessee exhaust fans
{minimum of 2) to be located by Lessee's architect.

Telephone - Lessor shall provide a single 2° PVC underground conduit entrance into Lessee’s utility
room to serve as chase way for new telephone service. Entrance conduit location shall be coordinated
with Lessee.

Cable TV — Lessor shall provide a single 2" PVC underground conduit entrance into Lessee utility room to
serve as chase way for new cable television service. Entrance conduit location shall be coordinated with
Lessee. Cable television to be provided from pedestal to building, direct bunai and fed thru to Lessee’s
utility entrance. Lessor to coordinate with utility provider to amange for service, should it not be
immediately available. [f cable is not available, Lessor must allow accommodates for a satellite dish.

3 S) ATTACHMENT 2
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Handlcap Accessibility - Full compliance with ADA and all local jurisdictions' handicap requirements.
Lessor shall comply with all ADA requlations affecting the Building and entrance to Lessee space
including, but not limited to, the elevator, exterior and interior doors, concrete curb cuts, ramps and walk
approaches to / from the parking lot, parking Iot striping for four (4) dedicated handicap stalls for a unit up to
20 station clinic and six (6) HC stalls for units over 20 stations handicap stalls inclusive of pavement markings
and stall signs with current local provisions for handicap parking stalls, delivery areas and walkways.

Finish floor elevation is to be determined per Lessee’s architectural plan in conjunction with Lessor's civit
engineering and grading plans. If required, Lessor to construct concrete ramp of minimum 6° width,
provide safety rails if needed, provide a gradual transitions from overhead canopy and parking lot grade
to finish floor elevation. Concrete surface to be troweled for slip resistant finish condition.

Exiting — Lessor shall provide alt common areas with interior & exterior lighting and exit signage with
battery backup in accordance with applicable building codes, local fire codes and other applicable
regulations, ordinances and codes.

Site Development Scope of Requirements - Lessor to provide Lessee with a site boundary and
topographic ALTA survey, civil engineering and grading plans prepared by a registered professional
engineer. Civil engineering plan is to include netessary details to comply with municipal standards. Site
development is to include the following:

Utility extensions, service entrance locations, inspection manholes;

Parking lot design, stall sizes per municipal standard in conformance to zoning requirement;

Site grading with Storm water management control measures (detention / retention / restrictions);
Refuse enclosure location & construction details;

Handicap stall location, minimum of four (4) stalls required;

Side walk placement for patron access, delivery via service entrance;

Concrete curbing for greenbelt management;

Site lighting;

Conduits for Lessee signage;

Site and parking to accommeodate tractor trailer 18 wheel truck delivery access to service
entrance;

Ramps and curb depressions.

Landscaping shrub and turf as required per municipality;

trrigation system if Lessor so desires;

Construction details, specifications / standards of instaliation and legends

[ N B N

Refuse Enclosure — Lessor to provide a minimum 6" thick reinforced concrete pad and apron way to
accommodate dumpster vehicle weight. Enclosure to be provided as required by local codes.

Generator — Lessor to allow a generator to be installed onsite if required by code or Lessee chooses to
provide one.

Site Lighting — Lessor to provide adequate lighting per code and to illuminate all parking, pathways, and
building access points readied for connection into Lessee power panel. Location of pole fixtures per
Lessor civil plan to maximize illumination coverage across site. Parking lot lighting to include timer (to be
programmed per Lessee hours of operation) or a photocell.

Exterior Building Lighting - Lessor to provide adequate lighting per code and to illuminate the building
main and service entrance with related sidewalks.

808 Montparnasse Place
Newtown Square, PA 19073
610-639-3937(p)
610-643-3354 ()
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Parking Lot — Provide adequate amount of handicap and standard parking stalls in accordance with
dialysis use and overall building uses. Stalls to receive striping, lot to receive traffic directional arrows and
concrete parking bumpers. Bumpers to be firmly spike anchored in place onto the asphait per stall
alignment.

Page 10 of 12

Asphalt parking lot will be required to be surfaced with a minimum of:
e 2-1/2° wearing course over a 3-1/2" binder course over 6" of crushed stone - Parking Areas
e 2-1/2" wearing course over a 5-3/4” binder course over 6” of crushed stone — Drives and truck
delivery Areas
Asphalt to be graded gradual to meet handicap and civil site slope standards, graded into & out of new
patient drop off canopy and provide positive drainage to in place storm catch basins leaving surface free
of standing water, bird baths or ice build up potential.

Site Signage — Lessor to allow for a site sign. Monument and/or pylon structure to be provided by Lessor
to allow for Lessee sighage.

40
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File Number 5823-002-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

TOTAL RENAL CARE, INC., INCORPORATED IN CALIFORNIA AND LICENSED TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON MARCH 10, 1995, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF
THIS STATE RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS

DATE, IS A FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 11TH
day of FEBRUARY A.D. 2010

Authenticalion #: 1004202498 M
Authenticate at: http:/iwww._cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 3




DaVita Inc. (Parent)

and
Total Renal Care Inc. (Operating Entity)

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

DaVita Inc. owns 100% of the following entities:

Renal Life Link Inc.;

Physician Dialysis Ine.;

DVA Renal Healthcare Inc. (formerly Gambro);
Renal Treatment Centers Inc.;

Total Renal Care Inc.;

The DaVita Collection Inc.; and

DaVita Village Health Inc.

Please see Attachment 4A for major subsidiaries of these entities.
Please see Attachment 4B for organizational chart for Illinois facilities.

ATTACHMENT 4
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http://s20066.ev.mail.comcast.net/zimbra/h/search?si=1&so=0&sc=48..

From: Kevin Carrier [mailto:k.carmier@maclureengineering.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 11:33 AM

To: Craig Meadows

Cc: Nikki Bridges

Subject: RE: Flood Plain documentation for 836 Dundee

Craig,
Per the attached FEMA Map for the proposed site, the site is located in Zone X which are “areas determined to be
gutside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain®.

Simply put, the site is located outside of the 500 year floodplain.
Please let me know if you need anything efse.

Sincerely,

Kevin ]. Carrier, P.E.

Project Manager

McClure Engineering Associates, Inc.
2728 Grand Avenue

Waukegan, IL 60085

p: (847) 336-7100

f: (847} 336-7155

ATTACHMENT 5
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Illinois Historic
=== Preservation Agency

FAX (217) 782-B161

M 1 Old State Capitol Plaza + Springfield, lllinois 62701-1512 « www.illinois-history.gov

Kane County

Elgin
CON - Relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis
Existing - 934 N. Center St., Proposed - 836 Dundee Ave.
IHPA Log #017081110

August 25, 2010

Delia M. Wozniak - . .. .
DMW and Associates, Inc.

3716 N. Bernard St.

Chicago, IL 60618

Dear Ms. Wozniak:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information provided
concerning the referenced project.

Our review of the records indicates that no historic, architectural or
‘haeoclogical sites exist within the project area.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
seq.). This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further questions, please contact me at 217/785-5027.

Sincerely,

Omna € - Hlaake

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

ATTACHMENT 6
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a
project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the fair market
or dollar value (refer to Part 11.30.140) of the component must be included in the estimated project cost. if the project

contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of health care, complete the second column

of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs (IDPH Review Fee estimate) $6,000 - $6,000
Site Survey and Soil Investigation - - -
Site Preparation - - -
Off Site Work - - -
New Construction Contracts - - -
Modernization Contracls $434,500 - $434,500
Contingencies (13.0%) $65,102 - $65,102
Architectural/Engineering Fees $48,000 - $48,000
Consulting and Other Fees $64,500 - $64,500
gl)%\;?abclfs)or Other Equipment {not in construction $537,632 - $537,632
Bond Issuance Expense {project related) - - -
Net Interest Expense During Construction (project . - -
related)

Fair Market Value of Leased Space * FMV $1,375,000 - | FMV $1,375,000
Other Costs To Be Capitalized $21,000 - $21,000
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding ) - -
land)

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $2,556,734 - $2,556,734

SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities $1,181,734 - $1,181,734
Pledges - - -
Gifts and Bequests - - -
Bond Issues {project related) - - -
Mortgages - - -
Leases {fair market value) * FMV $1,375,000 - | FMV $1,375,000
Governmental Appropriations - - -
Grants - - -
Other Funds and Sources - - -
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $2,556,734 - $2,556,734
A T T e e
i A AETER

The fair market value (FMV) of the lease is $208.14/gsf, the building’s development cost
of $1,375,000 excluding land for 6,606 gross square feet (gsf). See Attachment 7B.

s
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Area
PREPLANNING
CON Fee

ARCHITECT/
ENGINEERING FEES

CONSULTING &
OTHER FEES
CON Consulting
Legal
Movers
Reimbursables
Total Fees

NEW EQUIPMENT

OTHER COSTS TO BE
CAPITALIZED

Utility Hook-ups:

Permit Fees

Water — Tap

Sewer

Gas

Cable

Signage

Total Other Costs

COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

See following pages for Summary &

PROJECT COSTS
Amount Basis for Estimate
36,000 Regulation
$53,000 DaVita Estimate
$45,500 Agreement
$4,000 DaVita Estimate
$10,000 DaVita Estimate
$5,000 DaVita Estimate
$64,500
$537,632 DaVita Estimate
Full Ttemized List
$8,500 DaVita Estimate
$0 DaVita Estimate
$0 DaVita Estimatc
$0 DaVita Estimate
30 DaVita Estimate
$8,500
$12,500 DaVita Lstimate
$21,000

53
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

SUMMARY EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHINGS COST

Communications $76,435
Water Treatment $116,480
Bio-Medical 510,885
Re-use Equipment/Fixtures §0
Clinical Equipment 255,244
Clinical Furniture/Fixtures $17,515
Lounge Furniture/Fixtures $2,815
Storage Fixtures/Equipment $6,533
Business Office Fixtures $26,725
General Furniture/Fixtures $25.000

Total Equipment/Furnishings $537,632

For Twelve (14) Stations

Total Equipment Cost / Station $38,402 per station

Cobblestone Dialysis anticipates serving its first patient in January 2012.
The facility will reach 80% occupancy in the 24 month of operation, February 2014.

ATTACHMENT 7A
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DEVELOPMENT COSTING WORKSHEET - AT STARTUP; Cobblestone (Acquired Juty 2010} #5551
Incremental Total
Square Footage: 1253 6,606 412,875
Number of Hemo Stations {at Startup): 0 14 350
Number of PD Training Rooms 0 o]
Number of Home Training Stations: o (]
Task Numl # CostiUnit Total Cost Per Total §q, Ft. Comments/BDP
Services/Fees Architeciure and Eng. Costs 01.04 53,000 $9.02
Mover 01.05 10,000 3.5
Legal Fees 01.06 4,000 $0.61
COMN Expense 01.07 56,500 5B.55
123,500
Construction Gross Interiors (permit included)  02.01 705,842 $107.00
Gross MBBI {permit inchuded) 02,02 25,000 $3.78
Alarm, Fire, Life Safely Systems  02.03 32,000 54.84
763,842
Leasehold Improvemt. Credits  02.07 -264,240 $0.00 § 40 Tt per LOI
499,602
Utitities (hook-up)}  Eleclsic 03.m o $0.00 0 $0.00
Permil Fees 03.02 1 $8,500.00 8,500 $1.29
Gas 03.03 i} $0.00 0 30.00
Water (tap fae) 03.04 o $0.00 0 $0.00
Sewer (impact fea) 03.05 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Cable 03.06 o $0.00 0 $0.00
B,500
Communications  Telephone System 04.01 1 $9,500.00 9,500 51.44
Netwosk Cabling 04.02 1 3$13,000.00 13,000 $1.97
Emergency Call System 04.03 1 $0.00 [1} $0.00
Securily Sysiem 04.04 1 $2,500.00 2,500 $0.38
TV System (w/ VCR) 04,05 18 $1,195.00 21,510 $3.26
DSS System 04.06 1 $8,925.00 8,925 $1.35
Chairside Snappy - Server 04.08 2 57,000.00 14,000 52,12 addl $7K for HHD
Chairside Snappy - Machine 04.09 1 57,000.00 1.000 51.06
76,415
Water Treatment RIQ System 05.01 1 $90,000.00 90,000 $13.62
Station Boxes and Filtings 05.02 18 $400.00 7,200 $1.09 RO boxes that meet IDPH
Dry Acid System 05.03 i 54,180.00 4,180 50,63
Concentrale Tanks 05.04 2 $1,550.00 3,100 50.47
Concentrate Pumps 05.05 2 $800.00 1,600 $0.24
Drurm Ciofty 05.05 1 $200.00 200 $0.03
Central Bi-carb System 05.07 1 $10,200.00 10,200 $1.54
Bi-carb Mixer 05.08 1 50,00 0 £0.00
Bicarb Drying Racks 05.09 0 $250.00 0 $0.00
Eleclrical Anatyzer/Tester 06.01
115,480
Bio-Medical Condudlivity Meter 06.02 1 $2,000.00 2,000 £0.30
Equipment Dialysate Meter 06.03 1 $2,200.00 2,200 $0.33
R/0 TDS Water Meter 06.04 1 $500.00 500 50.08
Air Test kit 06.05 1 $385.00 385 $0.06
water Analysis Test Kit 06.06 1 $50.00 50 $0.01
Heat Block 06.07
Spill Kit 06.08
Respirator 06.09
Toof Chest - Porlable 06.10 1 $250.00 250 50.04
Parls Storage Carl 06.11 1 $300.00 300 $0.05
Miscellaneous Technical Toots 06.12 1 $2,000.00 2,000 50.30
Miscellaneous Fitlings, Tubing 06.13 1 £3,200.00 3.200 50.48
10,883
Reuse Equipment! DRS4 07.01
Fixtures Manual Reuse Station 07.02
Renatron 07.03 o $19,675.00 o] $0.00
Renaclear 07.04
Diatyzer Racks 07.05 0 $64.00 0 $0.00
Reuse Refrigerator 07.06 1] $350.00 0 50.00
1]
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DEVELOPMENT COSTING WORKSHEET - AT STARTUP: Cobblestone {Acquired July 2010} #5551
Incremental Total
Square Footage: 1253 £,606 412.875
Number of Hemo Stations {at Startup): 0 i4 350
Numher of PD Training Rcoms 0 0
Number of Home Training Stations: 0 0
Task Numl # CostiUnit Total Cost Per Total Sq. Ft.  Comments/BDP
Clinical Dialysis Machine 08.01 18 $13,025.00 234,450 $35.49
Equipment Refrigerator Thermometer 08.24
Patient Lift 06.02 1 $645.00 645 $0.10
Scale (x) 08.03 1 §4,825.00 4,825 30.73
Scale (PD) 08.04 1 $3,157.50 3,158 $0.48
Lab Refrigerator 08.05 1 $435.00 435 $0.07
Lab Freezer 08.06 1 $550,00 550 $0.08
Meds Refrigerator (bx) 08.07 1 $480.00 480 $0.07
EPQ Refrigerator (tx) G3.08 0
Meds Refrigerator (PD} 08.0% 1] $480.00 G $0.00
Microwave (PD} 08.10 0 $250.00 ¢ $0.00
Ice Machine 08.11 0 $3,590.00 o $0.00
Crash Carl 08,12 1 $1,245.00 1.245 $0.19
Medication Cart 08.13 0 $1,321.23 Q $0.00
Crefibrilator 0B.14 1 $2,263.00 2,283 $0.34
EKG 08.15 0 %1,600.00 0 $0.00
Ambubag 0B.16 2 $11.00 22 $0.00
Suction Machine 0B.17 1 $310.00 310 $0.05
Dxygen Eguipment 08.18 2 $515,00 1,030 $0.16
Infusion Pump 08.19 3 $1,035.00 3,105 $0.47
IV Pole 0B.20 2 $66.00 132 30.02
ACT Tester 0B.21 No Need
Glucometer 08.22 No Need
Thermometer 0e.23 B 34.60 37 $0.01
Stelhescope 08.24 8 $3.70 30 $0.00
Laryngoscope 08.25
Opthalmoscope 08.26
Centrifuge 08.27
Incubator 0B.28
Ulirsonic Mini Coppler 08.2p
Mobile B Mpdule(s} 08.30 1 $278.00 278 $0.04
Infeclious Waste Hampers 08.31 $0.00
Emergency Evacualion Kit 08.32 1 $250.00 250 50.04
Miscellaneous Clinical 08.33 i $7,000,00 2,000 $0.30
255,244
Clinical Furniture/  Dialysis Chair - regular 09.01 13 $970.00 12,610 $1.91 !
Fixtures Dialysis Chair - oversized 09.02 1 $1,235.00 1,235 $0.19
Task Slool 09.03 4 $71.00 284 50.04
Privacy Screen 09.04 2 $98.00 196 $0.03
Exam Tahle 09,05 1 3620.00 620 $0.09
Training Table 05.08
Exam Light 0907
Charl Rack 09.08 2 $980.00 1,760 $0.27
Wheelchair 09.0% 2 $405.00 §10 $0.12
17,515
Lounge Furniture/  Refrigeralor (lounge) 10.01 1 $560.00 950 30.15
Fixtures Microwave (lounge) 10.02 1 $130.00 130 $0.02
Dishwasher 10.03
Coffee Machine (launge) 10.04 1 $0.00 0 %0.00
Toaster Qven (lounge) 10.05 1 $£125.00 125 $0.02
Lockers 10.06 1 51,600.00 1,600 %0.24
2,815
Siorage Fixlures/  Supply Can 1.1 1 $136.71 137 $0.02
Equipment Shelving 11.02 1 $5,000.00 5,000 $0.76
Hand Dally 11.03 1 $100.00 100 50.02
Flatbed Trick (hand} 11.04 1 $200.00 200 $0.03
Utility Cart 11.05 4 $174.09 696 $0.14
Floor Palates 11.06 4 $100.00 400 $0.06
Linen Canl 11.07
6,533
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DEVELOPMENT COSTING WORKSHEET - AT STARTUP:

Cobblestone {(Acquired July 2010)

#5551

Incremental Total
Square Footage: 1253 6.608 412,875
Number of Hemo Stations {at Startup): 0 14 350
Number of PD Training Reoms o] 1]
Number of Home Training Stations: 0 0
Task Num|# Cost/Unit Total Cost Per Total Sq. Ft. Commants/BDP
Business Office Caopler 13,01 i $1,420.00 1,420 $0.1
Fixtures Facsimlic 13.02 2 $600.00 1,200 $0.18 1 {or HHD
Timeclkock 13,03 1 $905.00 905 50,14
Compuler System 13.04 1 $23,200.00 23,200 $3.51 add| $1200 for HHD
tmprinter 13.07
26,725
General Furniture/  Office Fumiture 14.01 1 $19,000.00 19,000 $2.88
Fixtures Artwork/Plants 14.02 1 $3,000.00 3,000 $0.45
Window Blinds/Curtains 14.04 1 $3,000.00 3,000 $0.45
25,000
Signage Interior 15.01 1 $2,500.00 2500 $0.39
Exterior 15.02 1 $10,000.00 10,003 $1.51
12,500
Gross Leasehold Improvemants 763,842 £115.63
Less: Landlord Contribulion -264,240 {$40.00)
Leasehold Improvements Total 499,602 $75.63
Fees/Services Total 132,000 §$19.98
FumniturefFixtures/Equipment Total 550,132 583.28
TOTAL 51,181,734 $176.89
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‘I’ PALESTRA
PROPERTIES, ING.

August 13, 2010

Mr. James Burke
Project Manager
DaVita, Inc

601 Hawaii Avenue

El Segundo, CA 90245

Re: Proposed Dialysis Facility
836 Dundee Avenue
Elgin, iL

Dear Mr. Burke,

The estimated cost to develop the proposed facility to be located at 836 Dundee Avenue, EIgin, IL, is
approximately $1,375,000 or $208.14/gsf.

This estimated cost includes our construction hard costs for the building and site work, and all other
project costs such as architectural & engineering fees, permitting and expediting cost, water & sanitary
taps & impact fees, efc.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions.

808 Montparnasse Place
Newtown Square, PA 19073
610-639-3937( p)
610-643-3354 (f)
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August 5, 2010

Mr. James Burke
Project Manager
DaVita, Inc

601 Hawaii Avenue

El Segunde, CA 90245

Re: Proposed Dialysis Facility
836 Dundee Avenue
Elgin, IL

Dear Mr. Burke,
The estimated cost of the ground for the proposed facility to be located at 836 Dundee Avenue, Elgin, IL,
is approximately $400,000 or approximately $63.50/square foot. This includes closing costs associated

with the acquisition of the two parcels.

Pleajl free to contact me with any additional questions.

e

fe
! ’/// <,

Vincent Curran, Jr.
President
Palestra Real Estate Partners, Inc.

59
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COST/SPACE REQUIREMENTS

Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis

Gross Square Feet  Amount of Proposed Total GSF That Is:
Department/Area Cost Existing Proposed New Const. Remodeled Asls Vacated Space

ESRD $2,556,734* 5353**  6,606%* 6,600 0 5,353 *%*
* The estimated total project cost includes the fair market value (FMV) of the leased space
cstimated at $208.14/gsf, $1,375,000 for 6,606 gross square feet (gsf.)
** The project relocates a 14-station facility which has 5,353 gsf or 382 gsf/station.

The new facility is only 0.66 miles and 2 minutes due east of the existing facility.
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DISCONTINUATION

The applicants need to discontinue Cobblestone Center’s 14-station facility at 934 N. Center
Street in Elgin (60120) (previously known as Sherman Hospital Dialysis) since the landlord,
Sherman Hospital, will not renew the lease which expires June 30, 2012. Please refer to
Attachment 10(1) for Sherman Hospital letter and lease excerpts documenting a two-year
non-renewable lease for the current site.

Information Requirements

1-3. DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care, Inc. would discontinue the 14-station in-center
hemodialysis center previously known as Sherman Hospital Dialysis. No other
services are provided on the site. The 14-station facility would be discontinued
when the new facility is operational, no later than June 30, 2012.

4, Sherman Hospital intends to demolish that area of the building which houses the
dialysis facility as it is expensive to operate and only houses the dialysis facility.
The building is located on the old hospital campus. The hospital has other strategic
plans for the site.

S. All medical records will be transferred to the patients® new dialysis facility.

6. See Attachment 10(2) for certification that all required information will be
submitted no later than 60 days following the discontinuation.

Reasons for thc Discontinuation
The facility will be discontinued as the lease expires within two years and will not be
renewed by the landlord. DaVita herein proposes to relocate the facility. The
relocation ensures continued, timely access to modern, high-quality in-center
hemodialysis services.

Impact on Access
The proposed discontinuation will not negatively affect access to care as DaVita Inc.
and Total Renal Care, Inc. would relocate the facility and maintain the 14 stations.

Please refer to Appendices ! and 2 for documentation that DaVita sent requests for
an impact statement to all in-center hemodialysis facilities within 45 minutes
adjusted travel time betwcen July 23rd and July 30, 2010. All facilities received this
request between July 24™ and August 2, 2010.

See Attachment 10(3) for a copy of our request for an impact statement; the list of
facilities within 45 minutes travel time; and facilities’ responses to our request for
an impact statement received to date.
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)\ ShermanHealth 23 el o

o - Phone 847-742-9800
N Every life, every moment, every day ShermanHealth.com

Tuly 12, 2010
Re: 934 Center Street, Elgin, lllinois

To Whom It May Concern:

I am Administrative Director of Property and Project Management for Sherman Hospital.
Sherman Hospital is the property owner and lessor of the real estate located at 934 Center Street
in Elgin, Illinois where Total Renal Care, Inc. operates Cobblestone Dialysis. This location is
the former location of Sherman Hospital’s inpatient facility which has been relocated to 1425
Randall Road. The dialysis facility is located in one of the older parts of the physical plant of the
former hospital. The older portion of the building is scheduled for demolition so that a
redevelopment of the campus can proceed. In the meantime, the operating expenses relating to
utilities are costly based on the configuration of the building and the costs cannot be
meaningfully reduced notwithstanding the use of only a very small portion of the building.
Therefore, Sherman Hospital is unwilling to renew the lease beyond the initial two year term
provided in the initial lease.

Very truly yours,

R. Keith Golden

Administrative Director
Property & Project Management

6 1 ATTACHMENT 10(1)
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LEASE AGREEMENT

934 Center Street, Suite A
Elgin, Illinois

Between
Total Renal Care, Inc., a California corporation

(LESSEE)

and

Sherman Hospital, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation

(LESSOR)

| (D ATTACHMENT 10(1)
Page 2 0of 9
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LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (the "Lease"), is made and entered into as of this 1% day
of July, 2010, by and between Sherman Hospital, an Illinois not-for profit corporation
(hereinafter called "Lessor"), and Total Renal Care, Inc., a California corporation (hereinafter
called "Lessee").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Lessor desires to demise, lease and rent unto Lessee, and the said Lessee
desires to rent and lease from Lessor the Premises, as more particularly defined below;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and
agreements herein contained, Lessor does hereby demise, lease and rent unto the said Lessee and

Lessee does hereby rent and lease from Lessor the Premises, under and pursuant to the following
terms and conditions:

SECTION ONE
DEFINITION AND TERMS

As used in this Lease, the following terms shall have the following meanings:
A Lessor: Sherman Hospital, an Illinois not-for profit corporation.
Address: 1425 Randall Road, Elgin, iL. 60123
B. Lessee: Total Renal Care, Inc., a California corporation.
Address: c/o DaVita, Inc., 601 Haﬁaii Strect, El Segundo, CA 90245-4814
(for billing purposes) Same as above.
(for notice purposes) Same address as above. Attention: General Counsel.
With a copy to: Total Renal Care, Inc.
c/o DaVita Inc.
2611 N. Halsted

Chicago, Illinois 60614
Attention: Steve Lieb, Group General Counsel

C. Date of this Lease:  July 1, 2010.

D. Commencement Date: July 1, 2010.

6 L+ ATTACHMENT 10(1)
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E. Expiration Date: As set forth in Section Two.

F. Term: Subject to the terms hereof, two (2) years beginning on the Commencement Date
~ and ending as set forth in Section Two.

G. Building: The Medical Office Building together with the land and any appurtenances
necessary thereto known as the Ambulatory Care Medical Office Building at 934 Center
Street, Elgin, Illinois 60120.

H. Suite Number 934A.

L Permitted Use: Lessee may exclusively occupy and use the Premises during the Term for
purposes of the operation of an outpatient repal dialysis clinic, renal dialysis home
training, aphaeresis services and similar blood separation and cell collection procedures
(collectively, the “Dialysis Services”), including general medical office use relating to
the Dialysis Services, and the provision of pharmaceutical and Jab services relating to the
Dialysis Services for Lessee’s patients, and all incidental, related, and necessary elements
and functions of other recognized dialysis disciplines which may be necessary or
desirable to render a complete program of treatment to patients of Lessee (the "Permitted
Use").

I Annual Base Rent: $111,610.05 (as increased by Escalation in Base Rent as set forth on
Exhibit B).

K. Monthly Base Rent: $9,300.84 (as increased by Escalation in Base Rent as set forth on
Exhibit B).

L. Security Deposit:  None.

M.  Premises: 5,353 useable square feet in the Building as described in Exhibit A attached to
this Lease, known as Suite Number 934A.

N. Pro Rata Share: 1.57%, based on Premises of 5,353 square feet and Building of 341,600
square feet.

0. Public Liability Insurance Limits: $1,000,000 combined single limit.

P. Guarantor: None.

Q. The following Exhibits attached to this Lease are incorporated herein by this reference:

Lessee Floor Plan
Escalation of Base Rent
Rules and Regulations
Referral Source Provisions

DOw>
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SECTION TWO
TERM OF LEASE

A. This Lease shall begin on the Commencement Date, and, subject to the provisions below,
shall be for a term of two'(2) years from the Commencement Date.

B. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties understand and agree that it is the intent of
Lessee to relocate the dialysis facility upon receiving approval to initiate dialysis services
at a new location within the vicinity. In connection with such intent to relocate, Lessee
agrees'that it will file its Certificate of Need permit application (“CON Application”)
with the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board as soon as reasonably
possible after the Commencement Date, and will prosecute the CON Application in good
faith and with due diligence in order to obtain approval for relocation. Lessee shall give
Lessor thirty (30) days written notice of the date that it intends to relocate and terminate
this Lease. Upon Lessee's relocating and vacating the Premises, the Lease shall
terminate.

C. Prior to the Commencement Date, Lessee shall submit to Lessor the required certificates
of insurance as required under Section Twenty hereof.

D. Lessee shall surrender the Premises to Lessor immediately on termination of the Lease.

E. If this Lease is terminated for any reason before the first (1st) anniversary of the
Commencement Date, then Lessor and Lessee agree not to enter into any similar
agreement with each other for the Premises before the first (1st) amniversary of the
Commencement Date.

SECTION THREE
DELIVERY OF POSSESSION

Lessor shall deliver possession of the Premises on the Commencement Date. Lessor shall
not be required to perform any work to prepare the Premises for Lessee’s occupancy. The
occupancy of the Premises by Lessee shall be deemed an acceptance by Lessee of the Premises
“As Is” without warranty or representation, except as may be specifically provided herein, and
Lessee shall be deemed to have agreed that the Premises are in a condition suitable for the use
authorized under this Lease.

CD G ATTACHMENT 1
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" Sherman Center

Diagram of Leased Premises

334 Center Street
5,353 square fee!

=1 [

== X
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IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have caused this Lease to be

executed as of the day and year indicated above.

LESSEE: LESSOR:
Total Renal Care, Inc, Sherman Hospital
&
By (/L. By:
David Finn, Vice President R. Keith Golden, Administrative Director
Property Management
Date: Date:

FOR LESSEE'S INTERNAL PURPOSES ONLY:
APPROVAL BY DAVITA INC. AS TO FORM ONLY

By:
Print: Steve Lieb
Its: Group General Counsel

ATTACHMENT 10(1)
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IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Lessor end Lesses have caused this Lease to bo

executed as of the day and year indicated above,

LESSER: LESSOR:
Total Renal Care, Inc, Sherman Hospital
By: ' By:iﬂ;g‘"ém&p—
David Finn, Vico President R. Keith Qolden, Administrative Director
Property Management

Date; Date: %4 EQ_a R 7_—Dm

FOR LESSEE'S INTERNAL PURPOSES ONLY:
APPROVAL BY DAVITA INC. AS TO FORM ONLY

By:
Print: Stevs Lich
Its: Group Gencral Counscl

Signature Page to Elgln Lease

ATTACHMENT 10{1)
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IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, Lessor and Lessee have caused this Lease to be
executed as of the day and year indicated above.

LESSEE: LESSOR:
Total Renal Care, Inc. Sherman Hospital
By: ‘ By:
David Finn, Vice President R. Keith Golden, Administrative Director
Property Management
Date: Date;

FOR LESSEE'S INTERNAL PURPOSES ONLY:
APPROVAL BY DA VITA INC. AS TO FORM ONLY

Prlnt Steve Lleb
Its: Group General Counsel

. ) ATTACHMENT 10(1)
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- % DaVita Dixon Kidney Center
1131 North Galena Ave.
Da l ta Dixon, 1. 61021
® Tel: 8153.284.0395 | Fax: 815.284.0547

www.davita.com

July 22, 2010

Dale Galassie

Chairman

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:
This letter is in regards to the diseontinuation of Cobblestone Dialysis at 934 N. Center

Street in Elgin, Illinois (60120). I hereby certify that all required information will be
submitted no later than 60 days following the discontinuation.

Sincerely,
Mﬁ%e n, R.N.

Group Operations Director
DaVita Inc.

? / ATTACHMENT 10(2}




DaVita.

July 23, 2010

Resurrection Medical Center
7435 W Talcott Ave
Chicago, IL. 60631

Dear Facility Manager:

DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. are in the process of developing a Certificate of
Need (CON) application to discontinue the 14-station dialysis facility located at 934 N.
Center Street in Elgin, Illinois (60120.) The facility was formerly known as “Sherman
Hospital Dialysis Center.” In conjunction with the facility’s discontinuation we propose
relocating the facility as close as possible to the current location. We are reviewing the
suitability of a site that is within only a few blocks from our current facility.

The project does not involve a change in the number of stations.
The estimated date for the discontinuation and relocation is no later than June 340, 2012,

Over the last two years the facility has served (55 — 65) chronic renal dialysis patients. We
expect all current patients to transfer to the new location. We do not expect our plans to have
any adverse impact upon access to care for patients in the area or on other providers.

The rules of the Illinois Health ¥acilities and Scrvices Review Board require us to inform you
of these plans and ask you for an impact statement on your facility. Your response must be
submitted to us with 15 days of receipt of this letter. You are not required to respond.
However, no response will constitute an assumption on our part that the discontinuation will
not have an adverse impact on your facility.

Thank you for consideration of this matter. If you have any questions or concerns please
contact me or our consultant, Delia Wozniak, who can be reached at 773/279-0458.

Sincerely,

Mary J, erson

Group Director
DaVita Inc.

7 ! ATTACHMENT 10(3)
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BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1 & 2. DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Ine¢. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis are fit,

willing and able and have the qualifications background and character to
adequately provide a proper standard of care.

The four (4) physicians supporting the project with patient referrals are as
follows:

Ravi Damaraju, M.D. (Medical Director)
Nasir J. Ahmad, M.D.

Mohammed Zahid, M.D.

Devendra Shah, M. D.

Sec Appendix 3 for eredentials of the medical director, Dr. Ravi Damaraju.

Refer to Appendix 4 for all facilities owned or operated by DaVita Inc. and
its operating entitics in January 2010. The list includes the Medicare and
Medicaid provider numbers for cach of these facilities. Illinois facilities are
listed in Attachment 11(1.)

Please refer to Attachment 11(2) for information on Cobblestone Dialysis
Center Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers.

No adverse action has been taken against DaVita or Total Renal Care within
three years preceding the filing of this Certificate of Need application.
Refer to Attachment 11(3).

Attachment 11(3) also authorizes the State Board and its Agencies access to
information in order to verify any documentation or information nccessary
and pertinent to this subsection.

ATTACHMENT 11
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ymartZone Communications Center: FW: Question about Medicare & ...

of 1

From: Amy Every
Sent: Tue 6/22/2010 1:38 PM
To: Margaret Enger

" Subject: RE: Question about Medicare & Medicaid Provider #'s for Crystal

Springs Dialysis #5550 - Sherman Acqg

Good afterncon,

The Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers will not be assigned until I

- apply for them. That will not happen until the deal closes. We are
© acquiring the hospital's Medicare number, but it will change because
" this Facility is classified as a hospital hased satellite ESRD facility.

CMS will assign a new provider # to us, because we will be a
free-standing ESRD facility. For the Medicaid #, we will not acquire
that #, because Sherman Hospital uses their Medicaid § for services

- hilled. Therefore, I cannot apply for a new Medicaid # until CMS
. assigns our new Medicare #. Hope this makes sense. If you have any

further questions, please feel free to contact me anytime.

http://s20066.ev.mail.comcast.net/zimbra/lVsearch?si=0&so=0&sc=11..

7 7 ATTACHMENT 11(2)
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% Casa Nucva
1551 Wewarta Street
D a l ta Denver, CO 80202-6173
® Tel: 303-405-2100

www.davita.com

July 22, 2010

Dale Galassie

Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr.Galassie:

RE: Certificate Of Need to Expand and Relocate Cobblestonc Dialysis

With regard to the above, this is to affirm that no "adverse action" has been taken against the
co-applicant, DaVita Inc., within three (3) years preccding the filing of this Certificate of Need
(CON). "Adverse Action'" means any final action by any governmental agency or nationally
rccognized accredited body which is adverse to the co-applicant, DaVita Inc. These actions
include, but are not limited to, any criminal conviction; any supervision, probation, suspension,
revocation, termination or denial of a license or certificate or registration; in position of a
conditional license; termination or suspension from participation in any program involving
payment authorized under title XVIII ""Medicare". "

1 also wish to indicate that the co-applicant, DaVita Inc., is fit, willing, and able and has the -
qualifications, background and character to adequately provide a proper standard of health
care service for the community. Further, this letter authorizes the State Board and Agency
access to information in order to verify any documentation or information submitted with
respect to the above Certificate of Need.

Sincerely, ;

Kent Thiry
Chairman and CEQ
DaVita Inc.

19
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* Casa Nueva
1551 Wewatta Street
D a l ta Denver, CO 80202-6173
L Tel: 303-405-2100

wwuw.davila.com

July 22, 2010

Dalc Galassie

Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

RE: Certificate Of Need to Relocate Cobblestone Dialvsis

With regard to the above, this is to affirm that no "adverse action' has been taken against the
co-applicant, Total Renal Care Inc., within three (3) ycars preceding the filing of this
Certificatc of Need (CON). ""Adverse Action' means any final action by any governmental
agency or nationally recognized acercdited body which is adverse to the co-applicant, Total
Renal Care Inc. These actions includc, but are not limited to, any criminal conviction; any
supervision, probation, suspension, revocation, termination or denial of a license or certificate
or registration; in position of a conditional license; termination or suspension from
participation in any program involving payment authorized under title XVIII "Medicarce".

I also wish to indicate that the co-applicant, Total Renal Care Inc., is fit, willing, and able and
has the qualifications, background and character to adequately provide a proper standard of
health care service for the community. Further, this letter authorizes the State Board and
Agency access to information in order to verify any documentation or information submitted
with respcct to the above Certificate of Need.

Sinccrely,

U A

Kent Thiry ¢
Chairman and CEQ
TRC Inec.

79
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PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT

DaVita Inec. and Total Renal Care Inc. (TRC) necd to discontinue Cobblestone Dialysis’

14-station facility located at 934 N. Center Street in Elgin (60120) as the lease expires June 30,2012
and the landlord, Sherman Hospital, is demolishing the building (see Attachment 10,
“Discontinuation.”) The applicants proposc to relocate the facility to a nearby site which is only
two minutes away, 836 Dundee Avcnue, Elgin (60120).

The purpose of the project is to provide modern, high-quality in-center hemodialysis services to
Cobblestone’s large current and proposed paticnt population. 1n addition, the project improves the
distribution of dialysis services in the planning arca.

Cobblestone has a large current and proposed patient population

Cobblestone serves 57 patients (July 23, 2010) and has another 36 patients on its waiting list. See
Attachments 12(1) for historical utilization and 26C(1A) for the waiting list. In addition four (4)
physicians identify 69 patient referrals (see discussion below.)

The facility anticipates serving 105 proposed patients.

Substantial physician support and patients referrals

Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone
Dialysis. The 69 patient referrals include 52 transfer patients and 17 pre-renal paticnts. The 52
patient transfers are 50 transfers from Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers from
QRC-Carpentersville, which operates at 97% utilization. The 17 pre-rcnal patients are
identified by initials and zip codes of residence. Pre-renal paticnts’ lab results are a basis for
projecting the patients need for dialysis when the facility opcns. Based on the large current and
proposed patients, Cobblcstonc Dialysis projects to serve 68 patients by the end of the second
year reaching 80% occupancy (refer to Attachment 12(2) for projected utilization.) Projections
arc conservative since physicians referred 25 new patients per year in 2009 alone. Projected
utilization is further diseounted 14% per year for patient mortality and transplantation (see
Page 2 of Attachment 12(2).)

The relocation ensures continued, timely access to high-quality care
The following evidence shows that the community needs this relocation to ensure timely access to
high-quality dialysis scrvices:

(1) Cobblestonc serves a growing dialysis population in Kane-Lake-McHenry Counties;
(2) Other facilities in the area eurrently operate at a high (77%) utilization;

(3) Cobblestone’s market area has a high ratio of population per dialysis station;

(4) Cobblestone’s relocation has a low impact on other facilitics in the market area; and

(5) DaVita provides a high quality of care.

ATTACHMENT 12

go Page 1 of 3




High occupancy of dialysis stations operating in the market area

The market area, the population living within 30 minutes travel time of Cobblestone Dialysis,
contains over 1,312,154 people. Ten (10) other facilities currently serve the market area. These ten
(10) facilities served 764 patients in 203 stations, a 78% average occupancy (see Attachment 12(3)
for population data and The Renal Network data and a map of facility locations.) Three (3) new,
12-station facilities will serve the market area (FMC ~ Elgin and DaVita’s Barrington Creek
Dialysis) and ARA — Barrington will add 3 stations this year. However, these facilities are each
supported by separate and distinct referrals! Cobblestone’s four (4) referring physicians verify
that patient referrals have not been used to support other pending or approved CONSs (see letters
of referral in Attachment 26C(1).}

Cobblestone serves a growing dialysis population in KLM Counties, Planning Area 8
Cobblestone will continue to serve the population of the planning area. Attachment 12(4)}
indicates that 94% of all current and proposed patients reside in the planning area. Of the 105
proposed patients 99 patients live in Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry (KLM) Counties (see
also the map of proposed patient origin in Attachment 12(4).)

The use of dialysis services in the market area grows each year (see Attachment 12(5).} Between
January 2007 and June 2010 the number of dialysis patients increased 17% from 702 to 8§21
patients. Therefore, the dialysis population in the market area grew 6.8% per year on average
between 2007 and June 2010,
Cobblestone Dialysis: Market Area
Annual Growth in In-Center Hemodialysis Patieuts

2007 2008 2009 2010*
Number of Patients 702 332 352 367
Percentage Increase 17.0%
Average Annual % Increase 6.8%

SOURCE: The Rcnal Network

High ratio of population per dialysis station in the market area

Data on the ratio of people per dialysis station emphasize the nced to retain all 14 stations to
ensure timely access to care (see Attachment 12(6).) The market area will have 217 stations when
all stations are operational. These 217 stations will serve a population of 1,312,154 (2000 U.S.
Census data), a ratio of 6,047 pcople per station. The market arca has 73% more people per
station than Illinois with a ratio of only 3,486 people per station and 18% more people per
station than Planning Area 8 which has a ratio of 5,137 pcople per station. The project
maintains stations in the community to ensure proper distribution of serviees.

Low impact of the project on other facilities in the market area

Cobblestone Dialysis will not impact other facilities. Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah
identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone Dialysis. The 69 patient referrals include 52
transfer patients and 17 pre-renal patients. The 52 patient transfers are 50 transfers from
Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers from QRC-Carpentersville, which operates at
97% utilization (see physicians’ letters of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

% ATTACHMENT 12
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DaVita provides a high quality of care

DaVita will continue to provide a high quality of care. Its patient outcomes significantly exceed
HFSRB standards. See Attachment 12(7) for recent patient outcomes in DaVita’s 15 Chicago-
area facilities which document DaVita’s high quality of care as follows:

91.64% of DaVita’s patients had URRs of 65% or higher vs. the HFSRB standard of at least 85%
& 94.98% of DaVita’s patients had a Kt/V Dauridgas 11.1.2 vs. the HFSRB standard of 85%.

Mortality and transplantation data for DaVita’s Chicago-area facilities are in Attachment 12(8.)
The data, by facility, show an average mortality of 12.0% in 2009. Recent transplantation rates
averaged between 3.3% and 3.8% in 2008 and 2009 versus the national transplant rate of 4.5%.

In conclusion the relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis enables DaVita to provide current and
proposed patients with high-quality care in a modern facility. The project also cnsures timely
access to needed in-center hemodialysis services, as follows:

(1) Cobblestone Dialysis serves a large current and proposed patient population;

(2) Cobblestone Dialysis serves a market area with a growing number of dialysis patients;
(3) Cobblestone Dialysis would reach 80% utilization within the first 24 months; and

(4) Cobblestone Dialysis improves the distribution of stations in the planning area.

The relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis does not impact other dialysis facilities.
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Year
2007
2008

2009

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

Total

SOURCES:
NOTES:

COBBLESTON DIALYSIS

ANNUAL HISTORIC UTILIZATION

Chronic Hemodialysis
Treatments Patients

9570 67
9562 63
9585 65

MOST RECENT MONTHLY UTILIZATION
July 1, 2009 — June 30, 2010 |

Chronic Hemodialysis
Treatments Patients

859 66
786 65
800 65
831 65
759 65
823 65
780 64
721 63
766 59
721 57
689 57
733 59
9268 59

Cobblestone Dialysis

Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.

? 3 ATTACHMENT 12(1)




2012

2013

2014

COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

PROJECTED ANNUAL UTILIZATION

2012 - 2014

Chronic Hemodialysis

Stations Treatments Patients™®
14 9,217 66
14 9,628 68
14 9,915 70

SOURCES: See notarized Letters of Referral in Attachment 26C (1) & (1A).
See Financial Feasibility Study in Attachment 42(4).

NOTES: * Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.
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POPULATION WITHIN 30 MINUTES TRAVEL TIME OF
COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

ZIP  City State  County Population Distance

60120 ELGIN IL KANE 48,581 0
60123 ELGIN I KANE 55,201 2.4
60177 SOUTH ELGIN IL KANE 16,941 4.1
60118 DUNDEE IL KANE 14,739 4.2
60107 STREAMWOOD I CO0K 35,638 4.6
60110 CARPENTERSVILLE i KANE 32,145 5.5
60103 BARTLETT L COOK 75,585 5.6
60184 WAYNE IL DUPAGE 698 6.3
60192 HOFFMAN ESTATES IL COOK 1,775 6.7
60136 GILBERTS IL KANE 1,459 6.8
60194 SCHAUMBURG I COOK 41,366 7.4
60174 SAINT CHARLES L KANE 31,513 3.4
60102 ALGONQUIN IL MCHENRY 47,985 8.7
60193 SCHAUMBURG L COOK 41,099 3.7
60195 SCHAUMBURG L COOK 29,924 9
60175 SAINT CHARLES L KANE 17,953 9.1
60172 ROSELLE IL DUPAGE 25,349 2.9
60185 WEST CHICAGO iL DUPAGE 32,936 10.6
60010 BARRINGTON L LAKE 39,819 10.7
60108 BLOOMINGDALE L DUPAGE 21,960 10.9
60021 FOX RIVER GROVE L MCHENRY 5,877 1
60173 SCHAUMBURG L COOK 12,046 11
60188 CAROL STREAM L DUPAGE 43,730 11.1
60134 GENEVA L KANE 21,497 11.3
60157 MEDINAH L DUPAGE 2,11 1.5
60067 PALATINE iL COOK 50,825 11.6
60013 CARY I MCHENRY 24,226 12.2
60142 HUNTLEY I MCHENRY 7,891 12.3
60140 HAMPSHIRE iL KANE 7,315 12.4
60008 ROLLING MEADOWS I COOK 23,318 12.6
60139 GLENDALE HEIGHTS L DUPAGE 32,303 12.7
60190 WINFIELD IL DUPAGE 12,065 12.9
60143 ITASCA IL DUPAGE 10,021 13.1
60014 CRYSTAL LAKE 1 MCHENRY 44,468 13.4
60510 BATAVIA I KANE 26,565 13.6
60007 ELK GROVE VILLAGE IL COOK : 35,162 14
60074 PALATINE IL COOK 23,963 14
60187 WHEATON iL DUPAGE 61,481 14.1
$0005 ARLINGTON HEIGHTS I COOK 29,183 14,4
60109 BURLINGTON IL KANE 158 14.7
60119 ELBURN IL KANE 7,705 15
60004 ARLINGTON HEIGHTS I COO0K 52,735 15.3
60191 WOOD DALE I OUPAGE 14,360 15.5
60056 MOUNT PROSPECT iL COOK 56,625 16.6
60151 MAPLE PARK IL KANE 3,554 18.1
60180 UNION i MCHENRY 1,743 18.2
60018 DES PLAINES L COO0K 29,950 19.3
60016 DES PLAINES I COOK 58,611 19.3

Population within 30 minutes travel time = 1,312,154

SOURCE: Population is from the 2000 U.5, Census of Population
NOTE: Travel time is adjusted {1.15) MapQuest data.
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS
PATIENT ORIGIN
Current Patients
JULY 23,2010
Number Percentage of
Town Zip Code of Patients Patients*
Elgin 60120 21 36.8
Elgin 60123 18 31.6
Elgin 60124 1 1.8
Genoa * 60135 1 1.8
Streamwood * 60107 1 1.8
South Elgin 60177 3 5
West Dundee 60118 2 3.5
Carpentersville 60110 5 8.8
Algonquin 60102 2 35
Lake Barrington 60010 1 1.8
Huntley 60142 1 1.8
Hanover Park * 60133 1 1.8
Total 57 100%
Source: Cobblestone Dialysis
Note: * These three patients live outside the planning area. Therefore, the 54

current patients who live in Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-
McHenry Counties, represent 94.7% of all patients.
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS
PATIENT ORIGIN
Proposed Patients
Number Percentage of

Town Zip Code of Patients Patients*
Barrington 60010 1 1%
Crystal Lake 60014 1 1%
Des Plaines* 60018 1 1%
McHenry 60050 1 1%
Ringwood 60072 1 1%
Algonquin 60102 5 5%
Bartlett 60103 1 1%
Streamwood * 60107 1 1%
Carpentersville 60110 7 7%
West Dundee 60118 6 6%
Elgin 60120 35 33%
Elgin 60123 26 25%
Huntley 60142 5 5%
Lake in the Hills 60156 2 2%
South Elgin 60177 7 7%
Markham* 60428 1 1%
LaGrange* 60525 1 1%
Chicago™ 60657 2 2%
Total 105 100%

Source: Cobblestone Dialysis

Note: * These six (6) patients live outside the planning area. Therefore, 99 of
the 105 patients live in Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry Counties,
representing 94% of all patients.
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RATIO OF POPULATION TO STATIONS

COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS
Existing/
Year 2005 Approved  Ratio of

Geographic Area Population  Stations Population/Station
1llinois 12,763,900 3,486 3,661 people/station
Planning Area 8 (KLM) 1,500,000 292 5,137 people/station
Kane, Lake & McHenry
Counties
Zip Codes within 30 Minutes Year 2000
Adjusted Travel Time of Population
Cobblestone Dialysis

1,312,154 217 6,047 people/station

SOURCES: (1) 2005 population data for Illinois and Planning Arca 8 are from IHFSRB

Inventory, October 1, 2008 Edition, Page A-4.

2000 population data for the target area within 30 minutes adjusted travel
time of Cobblestone Dialysis are from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, 2000.

See Attachment 12(3).

(2) Number of stations is from IHFSRB Inventory, Updated 8/18/10.
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DaVita Chicago Area Facilities
Clinical Outcomes Review
Apnl 2009 to March 2010

Adequacy of Dialysis

This facility will be able to demonstrate the ability to provide adequate dialysis with Urea
Reduction Ration (URR) greater than 65% in at least 85% of patients. This data is a compilation
of clinical outcomes data from 15 facilities in the Chicago area. They are Logan Square
Dialysis, Lake County Dialysis, Lincoln Park Dialysis, Children’s Dialysis, Emerald Kidney
Center, Olympia Fields Dialysis Center, Chicago Heights Renal Care, Stony Creek Dialysis,
Beverly Dialysis, Montclare Dialysis, Mt. Greenwood Dialysis, Lake Villa Dialysis, Little
Village Dialysis, Kankakee County Dialysis and Big Oaks Dialysis (partial year report - Dec
2009 through March 2010).

Percent of patients with | Percent of patients with
Month URR>65% KT/V Daugirdas 11.1.2
April 2009 90.93% 93.74%
May 2009 92.42% 95.46%
June 2009 92.65% 95.39%
July 2009 51.62% 94.66%
August 2009 51.79% 95.31%
September 2009 92.77% 95.61%
October 2009 92.42% 95.30%
November 2009 91.52% 95.03%
December 2009 90.54% 04.46%
January 2010 89.09% 93.28%
February 2010 91.93% 95.56%
March 2010 91.99% 95.96%
Averape 91.64% 94.98%

q L+ ATTACHMENT 12(7)




uadQ JoN

%B86°11L

[lal/alle:3
%OT EZ
%Z8'6
%.9°9L
SLL L
%9Z'6
%00°G
%Ll
Ykl Ll
%60'vL
%658
%000
%SEZL
%br0vL
%kL0L

% A3 BMOR

6Ll

oL
il
8

el
o
14

St
44
(X4
14
¢

[s14
gL
Sl

syipeq  Sid |0l

ré¥L

0
er
(413
8y
Ll
80l
08
2ol
vzl
6¥L
€9t
0t
Z91
rLE
vl

ZL

O rrcrNTOO T

ejdsuell 18)Y P9

gLl oL 8L

Z 0 4%
el G 8z
9 0 Z3
vl 3 14
9l 0 gt
6 L 0%
45 € 574
Zl [4 st
Ll 3 82
(074 0 02
b 0 33
sz 3 ZZ
€2 3 92
4 0 92

U] PBLISJSURI} payesay

6002

Aupoey Ag ‘aley Aljenop
uoibay obeaiyn - epaeq

3l ) 3s| peuelg

SLoL

9z
L
og
0L
4
65
L9
¥6
801
2zl
L
gLl
€9
oLl
Jee) Bag 814

ATTACHMENT 12(8)

Page 1 of 4

S

WLoL

zocy - syeQ Gig

£PLT - AUnos, aayeyuey|

EELZ - @Be|jiA 3N

6112 - BINA 34E7

BLLE - PODMUBAID WA

0€0Z - 2LePiow

G941 - Ayanag

PBLL - H92ID Audlg

. 8091 - siybiay obeoiyy

2z¢ - sP|ald eldwiio

12€ - plesaw3

61€ - SUBIPIYD

PLE - Yed ujoour

Z1E - Aunog axet

LLE - a1enbg uebon
tequinieweN Agt1oey




uadQ 10N

%LBT

={1]
%982
%el'l
%0070
%P6
SLLE
%08'E
%91'E
%468
%991
%)
%E0 1LE
%bB'L
%90'9
%EL'S

o, jue|dsues]

499

QU DRONDOOT OO T

juejdsues)
paAseaey

444"

0
§¢
6@
Ly

201
90t
4L
46
el
[3:12
13412
62
ggt
66
0st
sjusfed
IBjoL

s

CQOoOORO ™™=+ N=O0OOCO

uedsues]
18y paiey

113

8002

COTOoOOMO~T OOy~ 0O— 0O

uj pattajsues]  pauejsay

Ayoeg Ag ‘uopejue|dsues |
uoibay oflesjyn - e)IARQO

L9z

9z

atuiy
15} papels

696

L0t
leay

Buiuubag syueneyg

U] BlIARQ (3DHNOS

i0L

Z9¢¥ - s3eQ big

LP12 - AUnog aaxeyuey
EELZ - eBeRiA 20
GL1Z - ElIA 9%

B11Z - pOOMUBAID TN
0£02 - sIelDjuciN

6811 - Aueneg

¥R.L1 - 9310 Aucls
8091 - slubsay oBeoayn
ZZE - spidld eldwAi0
1ZE - PiRJewy

6LE - swaipuuD

¥1¢ - ¥ed ujoourt

ZLE - AunoD exen

L1 - aienbg uebo
JaquinNseweN Aoey

ATTACHMENT 12(8)

Page 2 of 4

96




usdg 10N

%VE'E

B/
%EE'C
%LSE
%000
%05t
%S98}
%00'S
%860
YA A
%EQ Y
%C8’L

%L9'01
%60t
%92°G
%BEC

%
juedsues)

=
Te]

DEOWWHMHOO TN OT — O

ue|dsues)
paAajasay

ATTACHMENT 12(8)

-t
Tl
[
o
[ak)
on
Ul BYAE(Q :82IN0G o
o .
LBrL zL 6.1 4! 8.2 aL0!L IYLOL
L 0 ! 0 0 0 Zotey - sweQ Big
£t I 4 0 i oz AL Z - AQunog aaxyeyuey
2Ll 0 €l 0 ez L ££12 - abejga amn
o 0 9 0 ZL 0t BLLT - BlILA 34E
LLL ! rl L 5z 0L 811 - POOMUBBID N
80t z al 0 8L zl 0EQT - Brejotuol 7|
08 L 6 ! ol 65 Gg.Ll - Auaseg
z01 ! vl € €z 19 ¥8LL - %210 Auolg G
A L zl 4 Sl 6 8091 - siuby obeoiyd
6¥L ! Ll b 82 80L ZZE - spiard eldwA|0
3] L 0z z 0z zzl LZE - plelow3l
o€ L L 0 Ll L1 BLE - Su.pIYD
z9l L &z I zz €hi FLE - Wed ujooun
an L €2 1 9z €9 ZLE - AlUnoD axen
8yl 0 Zk 0 az 0Ll LLE- Em:cmacmms
Jeai JaquunpnawenN Ajlljioed
Siualed juedsuel u| paMajsuel]l papelsay i), Buiuuibag
Jelol Jayy pasey - 1sL paueElg sjusneq

600

Anpioeg Ag ‘vonruedsues)
ucjBay obeoys - ejARQ




martZone Communications Center: FW: (4 2009 Occupancy Data

From: Rick Coffin [mailto:rcoffinfnwll.esrd.net]
Sent: Thu 4/22/2010 9:31 AM

To: Margaret Enger

Subject: RE: Q4 2009 Cccupancy Data

© Hi Margaret,

. I apologize for not getting back to you sooner. I have been out sick
" for over a week and am playing catch uvp. The updates you sent should
' have been completed by now.

As far as Rational data is concerned we receive a national summary
report that shows the total number of patients on dialysis at -year end
and the number who were transplanted in a given year. We have not
received the 2009 report yet but here arxe the 2007 and 200f numbers:

2007 - 358,132 on dialysis - 17,354 transplanted L/~ g 20

. 2008 - 371,315 on dialysis ~ 17,028 cransplanted L/,é EEO

of 1

Rick

From: Rick Coffin
[mailto:rcoffin@nwl0.esrd.net]
Sent: Thu 7/15/2010 9:48 aM
To: Margaret Enger

Subject: RE: Q2 2010 Occupancy Data & 2009
Transplantation Information 1[

i

¥
i
2009 - 386,940 on dialysis - 17,418 __.,6/3’5’/{
transplanted ! jO

7/15/2010 10:22 PM

i
H
i
i
H
I
1
i

i
1

http://s20066.ev.mail.comcastnet/zZimbra/h/search?si=2&so=0&sc=25
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ALTERNATIVES

DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care need to discontinue Cobblestone Dialysis {formerly known as
Sherman Dialysis Center) located at 934 North Center Street in Elgin, IL (60120). The lease on
the facility expires June 30,2012 and the current lessor will not renew. The applicants propose
to relocate the facility a few blocks east to 836 Dundec Street in Elgin, IL (60120). The proposcd
facility will have the same capacity as the existing faciligy, 14 stations.

GENERAL ALTERNATIVES

Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost
DaVita considered an alternative of lesser scope that was to cstablish a new facility repllcatmg,
the size as the existing facility to be discontinued. This is the difference between 5,353
building gross square feet (BGSF) versus the proposed 6,606 BGSF. This alternative saves
approximately $94,764 in construction costs (1,253 fewer BGSF times construction costs of
$75.63 per BGSF.) However, upon examination of the functional configurations it was
determined that while the existing facility meets minimal standards, it is the applicants’
objective to provide optimal settings for its clinical care. In fact, the existing space of 382
BGSF per station falls well short of Board’s guidelines of 450 to 650 BGSF per station. We
arc therefore proposing the 472 BGSF per patient station as a reasonably optimal setting and
well within the Board’s standard.

o~

Pursing a joint venture or other collaborative venture and developing alternative settings to
meet all or a portion of the project’s intended purposcs

DaVita is open to Joint Venture relationships and has developed joint ventures with
physicians in the past. This option was not selected as a partner was not readily available and
the project has significant time constraints. Additionally, joint venture participation was
discussed with Sherman Hospital (the facility’s previous owner.) Sherman Hospital chose to
sell the facility to DaVita,

Utilizing other healthcare facilities in the area

Cobblestone Dialysis has a large current and proposcd patient population. Therefore, the
alternative of using other facilities was determined to be infeasible. Currently Cobblestone has
57 current patients {(July 23, 2010) and 36 patients on a waiting list (refer to Attachment 12(1)
for historical utilization and Attachment 26C(1A) for the waiting list.) Proposed patients
include 69 patient referrals and the 36 patients on the waiting list, for a total of 105 patients.
The 69 patient referrals are from the following four (4) physicians: Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad,
Zahid, and Shah (refer to Attachment 26C(1) for physician lctters of referrals.) These 69
patients include 52 patient transfer and 17 pre-renal patients. The 52 patient transfers include
50 Cobblestone patients and two patients from QRC - Carpentersville with 97% utilization.

Cobblestone’s large paticnt population cannot be coherently accommodated in nearby facilities
that already operate at 77% utilization. Refer back to Attachment 12 (3) which shows that ten
(10) other facilities currently serve the area’s large population. These facilities were 77%
utilized in June 2010, serving 764 patients in 164 stations. An additional 39 stations are not yct
in opcration, three (3) new, 12-station facilities (FMC — Elgin, FMC - Palatine and Barrington
Creek Dialysis) and ARA — Barrington’s three (3) additional stations. However, these faeilities

ATTACHMENT 13
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are each supported with separate and distinct patient referrals! Cobblestone’s four (4)
referring physicians verify that patient referrals have not been used to support any other
pending or approved CON application (see letters of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

Leasing an alternative site

DaVita considered nine (9) alternative sites for Cobblestone’s relocation (see Attachment 13(1)
for a list of thesc sites and a map of their locations.) All the sites except Site #1 were either too
far from patients or too close to a competitor facility. See Attachment 13(2) for a comparative
analysis of these nine (9) sites. While Site #1 at 609 Dundee Avcnue was located close cnough to
the existing facility to allow convenient travel times for existing patients, its size was
misrepresented. It was too small for the proposed relocation.

The chose site at 836 Dundee Avenue was only two minutes and 0.66 miles away from the
current facility (see Attachment 13(3) for Map Quest data.) The site is properly zoned (see
Attachment 13(4).) The facility will be built to suit (see LOI to lease in Attachment 2.)

Mcasurable patient outcomes

DaVita will continue to provide a high quality of care. Its patient outcomes significantly
exceed HFSRB standards. Refer back to Attachment 12(7) for recent patient outcomes in
DaVita’s 15 Chicago-area facilities. The data document DaVita’s high quality of care as
follows:

e 91.64% of DaVita’s patients had URRs of 65% or higher vs. the standard of at least 85%
e 94.98% of DaVita’s patients had a Kt/V Dauridgas IL1.2 vs. the HFSRB standard of 85%.

Refer back to Attachment 12(8) for mortality and transplantation data for DaVita’s Chicago-
area facilities. The data show an average mortality of 12.0% in 2009. Transplantation rates
avcraged between 3.3% and 3.8% in 2008 and 2009 compared to the national transplant rate
of 4.5% in 2009.

Please refer to Attachment 13(5) for a comparison of alternatives’ cost, patient access, quality
and financial benefits.
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AVAILABLE OFFICE/RETAIL SPACE - ELGIN, 1L

Map# | Building/Land Address | Photo Square Feet Asking Rate Comments
Zoning: Medical Acceptable
i 7,500 SF $13.00/SF NNN Built: 1990
609-611 Dundee Ave ) Water: 17
Elgin, IL $2.56/SF; Taxes, Sewer: 67 ]
Insurance, and CAM | Tracker/Trailer access: Yes
Parking: Ample
Ceiling Height: 14’
Power: None
Tenant pays their HVAC; 20 Tons
own utilities. TI1A: None
Zoning: Medical Acceptable
#2 High Point Plaza 7,000 SF $17.00/SF NNN Built: 2009
1350 E Chicago St Water: 27
Elgin, IL $6.30/SF; Taxcs, Sewer: 8"
Insurance, and CAM | Tracker/Trailer access: Yes
Parking: 5.75/1000 SF
Ceiling Height: 9°
Power: LL determining
Tenant pays their HVAC: 5 Ton/1,000 SF
own utilities.
' Zoning: TBD
#3 2-80 Tyler Creek Plaza 8,450 SF $6.00/SF NNN Built: 1970
Elgin, IL Water: LL determining
$3.14/SF; Taxes, Sewer: LL determining
Insurance, and CAM | Tracker/Trailer access: Yes
Parking: Ample
Ceiling Height: TBD
Tenant pays their Power: LL determining
own utifities. TIA: None
Zoning: Medical Acceptable
#4 Leslic Oaks Business 7,687 SF $10.00/SF NNN Built: 1989
Center Water: LL determining
725 Tollgate Rd $3.01/SF; Taxes, Sewer: LL determining
Elgin, IL Insurance, and CAM | Tracker/Trailer access: Yes
Parking: 4/1000 SF
Ceiling Height: 12°6”
Tenant pays their Power: LL determining
own utilities TIA: $20.00/SF
Zoning: Medical Acceptable
#5 : 14.354 SF $10.00/SF Gross Built: 1989
Leslie Oaks Business (Divisible) Water: LLL determining

Center
735 Tollgate Rd
Elgin, IL

$2.93/SF; Taxes,
Insurance, and CAM

Tenant pays their
own utilities

Sewer: LL determining
Tracker/Trailer access: Yes
Parking: 4/1000 SF
Ceiling Height: 12°6”
Power: LL determining,
TIA: $20.00/SF

[ O]

ATTACHMENT 13(1}
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Zoning: Medical Acceptable

#6 Lestie Qaks Business 11,501 SF $10.00/SF NNN Built: 1989
Center (Divisible) Water: LL determining
685-695 Tollgate Rd $3.28/SF; Taxes, Sewer: LL determining
Elgin, 1L Insurance, and CAM | Tracker/Trailer access: Yes
Parking: 4/1000 SF
Ceiling Height: 12°6”
Tenant pays their Power: LL determining
own atilities. TIA: $20.00/SF
Zoning: Medical Acceptable
H7 30912 SF $11.00/SF NNN Built: 1997
Leslie Oaks Business | v woe | (Divisible) Water: LL dctermining
Center e $3.09/SF, Taxes, Sewer: LL determining
580-590 Tollgate Rd Insurance, and CAM | Tracker/Trailer access: Yes
Elgin, IL e i S Parking: 4/1000 SF
= ’"“‘"ﬁ‘iﬁliﬁw Ceiling Height: 12°6”
e ettt Power: LL determining
Tenant pays their TIA: $20.00/5F
own utilities.
*Fresenius signs located in
#8 2130 Point Blvd 9,443 SF $17.00/8F Gross parking lot of this building
Elgin, IL (Divisible) Zoning: Medical Acceptable
Built: 2005
Water: 3”
Sewer; 47
Tenant pays their Tracker/Trailer access: Yes
own utilities. Parking: 4/1000 SF
Ceiling Height: 16’
Power: LL determining
TIA: $45.00/SF
Zoning: Medical Acceptable
#9 1600 N Randall 7,800 SF $22.00/SF NNN Built: 2010
Elgin, IL 1* Floor Water: 4”
$9.00/SF; Taxes, Sewer: 87

Insurance, and CAM

Tenant pays their
own utilities.

Tracker/Trailer access: Yes
Parking: 5/1000 SF
Ceiling Height: 9°
Power: LL determining
HVAC: Ample

TIA: $65.00/SF

’

ATTACHMENT 13(1)
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M Q Notes

AP UEST' - COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

Trip to 836 Dundee Ave Distance and trave! time between current and
Elgin, IL 60120-3068 proposed sites.

0.66 miles - about 2 minutes

€Y 934 Center St, Elgin, IL 60120-2125

1. Start out going SOUTH on CENTER ST toward SLADE

AVE.

@ 2. Tum LEFT onto SLADE AVE.

@ 3. Tum RIGHT onto DUNDEE AVE.

o | 4,836 DUNDEE AVE is on the RIGHT. Map

€ 836 Dundee Ave, Elgin, IL 60120-3068

Total Travel Estimate : 0.66 miles - about 2 minutes

Route Map Hide

http://www.mapquest.com/prin

go 0.0 mi

go 0.6 mi

go 0.1 mi

go 0.0 mi

ATTACHMENT 13(3)
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) Mayor
m Ed Schock
i ] ‘ City Council

Richard Dunne

Robert Gilliam
David Kaptain

John Prigge
THE CITY IN THE SUBURBS" F. John Steffen
Mike Warren
August 18, 2010
City Manager
Studio-GC Sean R. Stegall

Attn: Ms. Nikla Bridges
1600 Golf Road, Suite 1000
Rolling Meadows, IL. 60008

RE: REALPROPERTY:
836 Dundee Avenue
Elgin, Illinois 60120
Kane County
Dialysis facility

Dear Ms Bridges:

This letter confirms that 836 Dundee Avenue is zoned an NB Neighborhood Business
District.

Within an NB Neighborhood Business District, a dialysis facility is classified under
Ordinance Section 19.35.330: Land Use: C. similar uses: miscellaneous health and allied
services not elsewhere classified (SIC 809.) According to the Municipal Code, a similar
use shall be subject to classification as a permutied use or as a conditional use. The City
will permit the outpatient dialysis facility with medical and business offices.

A site plan should be submitted to the Commumty Development Department showing the
layout for the dialysis facility at 836 Dundee Avenue. Final approval can only be
granted following a determination on the site plan’s compliance with the reqmrements of
the NB District site design standards.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (847) 931-5908.

Sincerely,

Ayote. Doy

Lydia Treganza
Associate Planner

Community Development I O 7 ' . ATTACHMENTISM)

City of Elgin
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SIZE OF PROJECT

Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis proposes to rclocate its 14-station
freestanding in-center hemodialysis facility. The facility would contain a total of
approximately 6,606 gross square feet.

Pleasc sce schematics in Attachment 14(1.)

Therefore, the proposed 14-station hemodialysis service conforms to the IHFSRB guideline
as follows:

Number of Stations Proposed GSF GSFE/Station THFSRB Standard
14 6,606 472 gsfistation 520 dgsf/station -
ATTACHMENT 14
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PROJECT UTILIZATION

DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. (TRC) need to discontinue Cobblestone Dialysis’ 14-
station facility located at 934 N. Center Street in Elgin (60120} as the lease expires June 30,
2012 and the landlord, Sherman Hospital, is demolishing the building (see Attachment 10,
“Discontinuation.”) The applicants nced to relocate the facility. The project relocates the
facility to a nearby site only two minutes away, 836 Dundee Avenue, Elgin (60120).

Historical and projected referrals

Cobblestone Dialysis has a large current and projected patient pepulation. In June 2010
Cobblestone served 59 patients (see Attachment 15(1).) Cobblestonc has another 36
patients on its waiting list (see Attachment 26C(1A) for the waiting list.) Four (4)
physicians, Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah, identify 69 paticnt referrals to
support Cobblestone Dialysis (see physician letters of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

The 69 physician referrals include 52 transfer patients and another 17 pre-renal patients.
The 52 transfers include 50 patients from Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient
transfers from QRC-Carpentersville, which operates at 97% utilization. The 17 pre-renal
patients are identified by initials and zip codes of residence. Pre-renal patients’ lab results
are a basis for projecting the patients need for dialysis when the facility opens.

Bascd on the large current and proposcd number of patients, Cobblestone Dialysis projects
to serve 68 patients by the end of tbe second year reaching 80% occupancy (see Attachment
15(2) for projected utilization.) Projections are conservative since physicians referred 25
new patients per year in 2009 alone. Projected utilization is further discounted 14% per
year for patient mortality and transplantation (see Page 2 of Attachment 26C(3).)

Please refer to Attachment 26C “Establishment” for additional evidence of the need to re-
establish Cobblestone Dialysis and supporting documentation that the facility will achieve
the THFSRB standard of 80% utilization by the end of the second year of operation.

Low impact of the project on other facilities in the market area

Cohblestone Dialysis will not impact other facilities. Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and
Shah identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone Dialysis. The 69 patient referrals
include 52 transfer patients and 17 pre-renal patients. The 52 patient transfers are 50
transfers from Cobblcstone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers from QRC-
Carpentersville, which operates at 97% utilization (see physicians’ letters of referral in
Attachment 26C(1).) Thercfore, Cobblestone Dialysis will not impact other facilities.

The evidence indicates that Cobblestone Dialysis will serve a large, increasing number of
paticnts, achieving 80% occupancy by the end of the second year of operation in late 2013.
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2007
2008

2009

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

Total

SOURCES:
NOTES:

COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

ANNUAL HISTORIC UTILIZATION

Chronic Hemodialysis
Treatments Patients

9570 67
9562 63

9585 65

MOST RECENT MONTHLY UTILIZATION
July 1, 2009 — June 30, 2010

Chronic Hemodialysis
Treatments Patients

859 66
786 65
800 65
831 65
759 65
823 65
780 64
721 63
766 59
721 57
689 57
733 59
9268 59

Cobblestone Dialysis

Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.
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PLANNING AREA NEED

Formula Need Calculation

1-3. DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. (TRC) need to discontinue Cobblestone Dialysis’
14-station facility located at 934 N. Center Street in Elgin (60120) as the lease expires June 30,
2012 and the landlord, Sherman Hospital, is demolishing the building (see Attachment 10,
“Discontinuation.”) The applicants need to relocate the facility. The project relocates the facility
to a nearby site only two minutes away, 836 Dundee Avenue, Elgin (60120).

Current need methodology indicates a need for 3 stations in Planning Area 8, as follows:

Planning Area Health Service Area 8 —Kane-Lake-McHenry {KLM) Counties

Category of Service No. of Additional HFPB Inventory Part 1100
Stations Need Occupancy/Utilization
Requested 2010 Poputation Standard
In-Center Hemodialysis 0 stations 3 Stations 80% use rate

The current nced methodology is based on 2005 - 2010 population data. As the facility
anticipates reaching 80% oecupancy by the end of the second year of operation in late 2013,
more recent Board-adopted population data for 2015 indicate a need for 25 stations in Planning
Area 8, as follows:

Category of Service No. of Additional HFPB Inventory Part 1100
Stations Need or Excess Occupancy/Utilization
Requested 2015 Populaticn Standard
In-Center Hemodialysis 0 stations 25 Stations 80% use rate
4. Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis will meet and excecd the utilization

standard of 80% by the 24" montb of operation as required in Seetion 1100.630(c.) Based on
doeumented physician referrals in Attachment 26C(1), Cobblestone Dialysis anticipates serving
68 paticnts by the end of the second full year of operation, reaching 80% occupancy, as follows:

68 proposed paticnts
84 patient-eapacity*

=§0%

* The proposed occupancy complies with Section 1100.630(¢) and assumes that stations
operate three patient shifts per day, six days per week. At full capacity each station
can serves six patients. Therefore, fourteen (14) stations can scrve 84 patients.

I / 6 ATTACHMENT 26A
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Historical and projccted referrals

Cobblestone Dialysis has a large current and projected patient population. In June 2010
Cobblestone served 59 paticnts (see Attachment 26E(1).) Cobblestone has another 36 patients
on its waiting list (see Attachment 26C(1A) for the waiting list.) Four (4) physicians, Drs.
Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah, identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone
Dialysis (see physician letters of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

- The 69 physician referrals include 52 transfer patients and another 17 pre-renal patients. The
52 patient transfers include 50 transfers from Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient
transfers from QRC-Carpentersville, which operates at 97% utilization. The 17 pre-renal
patients are identified by initials and zip codes of residence. Pre-renal patients’ lab results are
a basis for projecting the patients need for dialysis when the facility opens.

Based on the large current and proposed number of patients, Cobblestone Dialysis projects to
serve 68 paticnts by the end of the second year reaching 80% occupancy (see Attachment
26A(1) for projected utilization.) Projections are conservative since physicians referred 25 new
patients per year in 2009 alone.

Projected utilization is further discounted 14% per year for patient mortality and
transplantation (see Page 2 of Attachment 26A(1).)

ATTACHMENT 26A
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COBBLESTONE DJALYSIS

PROJECTED ANNUAL UTILIZATION

2012 -2014
Chronic Hemodialysis
Year Stations Treatments Patients*
2012 14 9,217 66
2013 14 9,628 68
2014 14 9,915 70

SOURCES: See notarized Letters of Referral in Attachment 26C (1) & (1A).
See Financial Feasibility Study in Attachment 42(4).

NOTES: * Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.
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SERVICE TO PLANNING AREA RESIDENTS

The project will continue to provide needed in-center hemodialysis services to residents of
Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry Counties. Please refer to patient origin data in
Attachment 26B(1). Over 94% of all current patients live in the planning area, 54 of the current
57 patients.

See Attachmcnt 26B(2) for a table and map which display the patient origin of the 105 initial

paticnt referrals to Cobblestone Dialysis. The data indicate that 94% (99 of the 105) of the
initial 105 patients live in Planning Area 8 where the facility will be locatcd.

ATTACHMENT 26B
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

PATIENT ORIGIN

Current Patients

JULY 23, 2010
Number Percentage of

Town Zip Code of Patients Patients*
Elgin 60120 21 36.8
Elgin 60123 18 31.6
Elgin 60124 1 1.8
Genoa * 60135 1 1.8
Streamwood * 60107 1 1.8
South Elgin 60177 3 5
West Dundee 60118 2 3.5
Carpentersville 60110 5 8.8
Algonquin 60102 2 3.5
Lake Barrington 60010 1 1.8
Huntley 60142 1 1.8
Hanover Park * 60133 1 1.8
Total 57 100%

Source: Cobblestone Dialysis
Note: * These three patients live outside the planning area. Therefore, 54 of

the 57 current patients live in Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry
Counties, representing 94.7% of all patients.
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

PATIENT ORIGIN

Proposed Patients

Number Percentage of

Town Zip Code of Patients Patients*
Barrington 60010 1 1%
Crystal Lake 60014 1 1%
Des Plaines* 60018 1 1%
McHenry 60050 1 1%
Ringwood 60072 1 1%
Algonquin 60102 5 5%
Bartlett 60103 1 1%
Streamwood * 60107 1 1%
Carpentersville 60110 7 7%
West Dundee 60118 6 6%
Elgin 60120 35 33%
Elgin 60123 26 25%
Huntley 60142 5 5%
Lake in the Hills 60156 2 2%
South Elgin 60177 7 7%
Markham* 60428 1 1%
LaGrange* 60525 1 1%
Chicago™ 60657 2 2%
Total 105 100%

Source: Cobblestone Dialysis

Note: * These six (6) patients live outside the planning area. Therefore, 99 of
the 105 patients live in Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry Counties,
representing 94% of all patients.
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SERVICE DEMAND: ESTABLISH A NEW SERVICE

DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. (TRC) necd to discontinue Cobblestone Dialysis’ 14-
station facility located at 934 N. Center Street in Elgin (60120) as the lease expires June 30,
2012 and the landlord, Sherman Hospital, is demolishing the building (see Attachment 10,
“Discontinuation.”) The applicants need to relocate the facility. The project rclocates the
facility to a nearby site only two minutes away, 836 Dundee Avenue, Elgin (60120).

Historical and projected referrals

Cobblestone Dialysis has a large current and projected patient population. In June 2010
Cobblestone served 59 patients (sce Attachment 26E(1).) Cobblestone has another 36
patients on its waiting list (see Attachment 26C(1A) for the waiting list.) Four (4)
physicians, Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah, identify 69 patient referrals to
support Cobblestone Dialysis (see physician letters of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

The 69 physician referrals include 52 transfer paticnts and another 17 pre-renal patients.
The 52 patient transfcrs include 50 transfers from Cobblestonc Dialysis and two (2) patient
transfers from QRC-Carpentersville, which operates at 97% utilization. The 17 pre-renal
paticnts are identified by initials and zip codes of residence. Pre-renal patients’ lab results
are a basis for projecting the paticnts need for dialysis when the facility opens.

Based on the large current and proposed number of patients, Cobblestonc Dialysis projects
to serve 68 patients by the end of the second year reaching 80% occupancy (see Attachment
26C(3) for projected utilization.) Projections are conservative since physicians referred 25
new patients per year in 2009 alone. Projected utilization is further discounted 14% per
year for patient mortality and transplantation (scc Page 2 of Attachment 26C(3).)

Other cvidence of the need to re-establish through relocation
Further evidence of the need to re-establish the facility is as follows:
(1) High (77%) occupancy of dialysis stations currently opcrating in the market area;
(2) Growing patient population in the market area;
(3) High ratio of population per dialysis station in the market area; and
(4) Low impact on other facilities in the markct area.

High utilization of dialysis Stations operating in thc market arca

Cobblestone’s market area, within 30 minutes of its facility, contains over 1,312,154 people.
Ten (10) other facilities currcntly serve this large population. These ten (10) facilities served
764 patients in 203 stations, a 78% average occupancy (see Attachment 12(3) for population
and facility documentation.) Three (3) new, 12-station facilities will serve the market area
(FMC - Elgin and DaVita’s Barrington Creek Dialysis) and ARA - Barrington will add 3
stations this year. However thesc facilities are each supported by different physicians with
separate and distinct referrals! Cobblestone’s four (4) referring physicians verify that
patient referrals have not been used to. support other pending or approved CONSs (sec letters
of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

ATTACHMENT 26C
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Cobblestone serves a growing population in KLLM Counties, Planning Area 8

For proposed patient origin please refer to Attachment 26C(2). Of the 105 proposed
patients 99 patients live in Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry (KLM) Counties. This
number represents 94% of all patients. Data from The Renal Network indicate that the use
of dialysis services in the market area grows each year (see Attachment 12(5).) Between
January 2007 and June 2010 patients increased 17% from 702 to 821 patients. Therefore,
the dialysis population in the market area grew 6.8% per year on average between 2007
and June 2001, as follows:

Cobblestone Dialysis: Market Area
Annual Growth in In-Center Hemodialysis Patients

2007 2008 2009 2010*
Number of Patients 702 332 352 367
Percentage Increase 17.0%
Average Annual % Increase 6.8%

SOURCE: The Renal Network

High ratio of population per dialysis station in the market area

The ratio of people per dialysis station emphasizes the need to retain all 14 stations to
ensure timely access to care (see Attachment 12(6).) The market area will have 217 stations
when all stations are operational. These 217 stations will serve a population of 1,312,154
(2000 U.S. Census data), a ratio of 6,047 people per station. Data indicate that the market
area has 73% more people per station than Illinois with a ratio of only 3,486 people per
station and 18% more people per station than Planning Area 8 which has a ratio of 5,137
people per station. These ratios further support the nced for Cobblestone Dialysis to re-
establish it 14-station facility by relocating its 14 stations to ensure timely access to care.

Low impact of the project on other facilities in the market area

Cobblestone Dialysis will not impact other facilities. Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and
Shah identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone Dialysis. The 69 patient referrals
include 52 transfer patients and 17 pre-renal patients. The 52 paticnt transfers are 30
transfers from Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers from QRC-
Carpentersville, which operates at 97% utilization (see physicians’ letters of referral in
Attachment 26C(1).) Therefore, Cobblestone Dialysis will not impact other facilities.

The evidence indicates that Cobblestone Dialysis will serve a large, increasing number of
patients, achieving 80% oecupaney by the end of the second year of operation in Iate 2013.

ATTACHMENT 26C
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Northwest Kidney Consultants, S.C.
Ravi Damaraju, M.D.
1710 N. Randall Road
Suite 330
Elgin, IL. 60123

August 2, 2010

Mary J. Anderson, R. N.
Group Director

DaVita — Star Catchers
1131 North Galena Avenue
Dixon, IL 61021

Dear Ms. Anderson:

1 am pleased to support the relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis. The new fourteen (14} — station chronic renat
dialysis facility, located at 836 Dundee Avenue in Elgin, 1L (60120} will provide us with the space we need to
provide the services needed for today’s standard of care. Therefore, | am excited by the ecnhancement in patient care
which the facility offers my patients.

Between 2008 and 2009 my practice in the area grew extensively from zero in-center hemodialysis patients 10 17
patients. In 2009 alone 1 referred a total of 12 new in-center hemodialysis patients to facilities in the area. Please
refer to the attached Historical Caseload of my recent practice in the area.

Dtie to this growth in my practice 1 am in full support of your plans. I have discussed the project with my patients
and when your facility opens next year | would refer 19 patients plus nine (9) from Cobblestone for a total of 28
paticnis. Please sec the attached list which summarizes patients who desire dialysis care in your new facility.
Patients seeking care at your new facility in Elgin include two (2) plus nine (9) from Cobblestone =11 current
patients who wish to transfer to the new facility and 17 patients with renal insufficiency.

I verify that these patient referrals have not been used to support another pending or approved renal dialysis CON
application,

| attest that the information submitted in this letter is true and carrect to the best of my knowledge.
Sipcerety,

Ravi Damargju, M.D.
Nephrologist

Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn before me this

Zé léﬁddayof (E.g:{_‘%jg A0l O

%WLZM LAt
Signature of Notary (seal)

OFFICIAL SEAL ! 2_, G ATTACHMENT 26C(1)

ELIZABETH SCHAAF
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINGIS Page 1 ol 25
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Pre-Renal Patients

Transfer Patients

Caobblestone Dialysis

QRC - Carpentersville

TOTALS

COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

Number
of
Patients

Lo~ dth AN

N

28

| certifiy that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Physician Referrals

Zip Code of Residence
60123
60156
60014
60156
60123
60072
B0177
60110
60177
60110
60120
60142
60118
60142
60142
60050
60123

60123
60123
60123
60120
60123
50110
60120
60110
60120

60118
60120

Physician Name;

| LT

Patient Initials

D+, Ravi Damaraju

Currert Dialysis Facility

Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblastone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis

QRC-Carpentersville
QRC-Carpentersvilie
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Elgin Néphrology Assoc., S.C.

* NASR J. Armab, M.D.

‘August 13, 2010

Mary 1. Anderson, R.N.

* IRuM SHarag, M.D. Group Director
| DaVita-Total Renal Care, Inc.
- * AAMIR A, Memon, M.D. 1131 North Galena Avenue

Dixon, IL 61021

Jessica HalsLEY, PA-C
Dear Ms. Anderson:

CARRIE KoraLa, PA-C

PY I am pleased to support the relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis. The new

fourteen (14) station chronic renal dialysis facility located at 836 Dundee Avenue in
_ Elgin, IL (60120) will provide us with the space we need to provide the services
296 W. Spring Street needed for today’ standard of care. Therefore, I am excited by the enhancement in
-South Eigin, IL 60177 patient care which the facility offers my patients.
(847) 697-2692

Between 2007 and 2009, my practice in the area grew 25% . In 2009 alone I

2201 Randall Road referred a total of 30+ new in-center patients to facilities in the area.
Campentersville, IL 60110 '
(847) 428-2100 " Due to this growth in my practice I am in full support of your plans. 1 have
: discussed the project with my patients and when your facility opens next year | would
1'. State Street refer 19 patients.  Please see the attached list which summarizes patients who desire
Hampshire, IL 60140 ° dialysis care in your new facility. Patients seeking care at your new facility in Elgin
(847) 663-3661 " include both current patients who wish to transfer to the new facility and patients with

renal insufficiency.

I verify that these patient referrals have not been used to support another
pending or approved renal dialysis CON application.

1 attest that the information submitted in this letter is true and correct to the

best of my knowledge.
Sincerely, _
/}{\Tasir J. Ahmaé, M.D.
Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn before me this

R B AT llllnou )
_ . My Commission Expires Dec 11, 2011 _— R e

' ATTACHMENT 26C(1}
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MOHAMMAD ZAHID, M.D.FA.C.P,FACN.

Diplomate, American Board of internal Medicine and Nephrotogy

August 2, 2010

Mary J. Anderson, R. N.

Group Director

DaVita-Total Renal Care, Inc.
1131 North Galena Avenue
Dixon, IL 61021

Dear Ms. Anderson:

I am pleased to support the relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis.

As you are aware, the number of patients under my care at your Elgin facility varies, and
currently have _} {__patients at that facility.

I would imagine that a majority of my Elgin facility patients will elect to use the proposed
facility, once the existing facility is closed.

To a great extent, | leave the choice of a dialysis facility up to my patients, and to the extent that
futurc patients desire to be treated at Cobblestone Dialysis, 1 would be happy to accommodate
their desire, assuming a treatment siot is available.

Sincerely,

(ilor—

Mohawaed Zahid, M.D.

Nephrologist

Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn before me this

day of __ A )0y IS
a4y 2

ignaturc of Notary (seal)

A%

D The E!gin Clinic, Lid.,
1530 N. Randall Road,
Suite-200, Elgin, IL 60123
(B47) 697-6464

ATTACHMENT 26C{1)
, Page 13 of 25

D Fox Glen Condominiums, D Capital Court Commons,
102-B Fox Glen Drive, 719-B Ridge View Drive,
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

Transfar Patiens

Zin Code of Residence

Physician Referrals

Patiend Inilials

60120 WA
60123 GD
80123 UG
60123 RH
60120 LI

80120 HL
60123 RM
50102 AM
60118 MO
60120 MP
60120 EF
80177 KP
60110 LQ
60110 JR
80120 SR
60133 PT
680120 Jw
80110 GE
60123 KN

| cestiffy that the above information is true and comrect to the best of my knowledge.

Physlclan Name:

Dr. M. Zahid

Current Diatysls Facility

Cobblestona Dlalysis
Cobblestone Diglysis
Cobhlestona Dialysis
Conbblestons Diatysis
Cobblesione Dialysis
Cobblesione Dialysis
Cabblesione Dialysis
Cohblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Gobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblesione Dialysis
Cobblastone Dialysis
Cobblesione Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysis
Cobblestone Dialysts
Cobblestone Dialysis

| # 0O

ATTACHMENT 26C(1)
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PATIENTS GF Dr, Zahid

BY FACILITY AKD ZIP CODE
2010 20d Quartar
Petlent Sherman - Elgin
Zip Code DVA Cobblestone
50120 [}
60123 8
60102 2
60118 1
80177 1
80110 1
50133 1
1B
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. Shah Medical Center
484 Summit Street
Elgin, IL 60120

847-742-5530
August 2, 2010

Mary J. Anderson, R. N.
Group Director

DaVita-Total Renal Care, Inc.
1131 North Galena Avenue
Dixon, IL61021

Dear Ms. Anderson:

| am pleased to support the relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis. The new fourteen {14)-station chronic renal dialysis
facility, located at 836 Dundee Avenue in Elgin, IL (60120) wilt provide us with the space we need to provide the
services needed for today’s standard of care. Therefore, | am excited by the enhancement in patient care which
the facility offers my patients.

Between 2007 and 2008 my practice in the area grew 5% from 4 in-center hemaodialysis patients to 6 patients. In
2009 alone 1 referred a total of 6 new in-center hemodiaiysis patients to facilities in the area,

. Due to this growth in my practice | am in full support of your plans. | have discussed the project with my patients
and when your facility opens next year | would refer 3 patients. Please see the attached list which summarizes
patients who desire dialysis care in your new facility. Patients seeking care at your facility in Elgin include both

current patients who wish to transfer to the new facility and patients with renal insufficiency.

| verify these patients referrals have not been used to support another pending or approved renal dialysis CON
application.

| attest that the information submitted in this letter is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,

Devendra Shah, M.D.
Nephrologist

OFFICIAL SEAL
BONNIE FREDERICKSON
Notary Public - State of linols
My Commission Explres Oct 23, 2010

Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn before me this
day of L 0
u/le r) CESON,

Signature of Notary (seal)

, u 6 ATTACHMENT 26C{1}
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www.davita.com

* DaVita Dixon Kidney Center

1131 North Galena Ave.
Da l ta Dixon. IL 61021
. & Tel: 815.284.0595 | Fax: §15.284.0547

August 26, 2010

Delia Wozniak

DMW and Associates, Inc.
3716 N. Bernard Street
Chicago, Illinois 60618

Dear Ms. Wozniak:

We currently have 36 patients on our waiting list. These patients had not been admitted to the facility
previously due to lack of a Renal Dietitian and Social Worker.

Please refer to the attached document for the initials and zip codes of residence of the patients on our waiting
list.

I verify that the patient referrals have not been used to support another pending or approved CON application
for the subject services.

I attest that the information submitted in this letter is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

. Sincerely,

ary 1. An rSOn.
Reglonal Operations Director

Notarization:
Subscribed and swomn before me this

A dayof NOCUST 2010

) OFFICIAL SEAL

—

w. DAVID AMES, JR. LNOS
Signature of Notary seal) \J NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF |
L&g-n& ce ’:(_(.!.}..l Lo > MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 01-28-2012

® / 5—‘ / ATTACHMENT 26C(1A)

Page 10of 3
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DaVita Dizon Kidney Cantar

1131 Norh Galens Ave,

Dixon, 11 61021

Tel: £15.244.0595 1 Fax- 8152840542

Wby el

'Da\/izta.

August 31, 2010

Delia Woznisk
DMW and Assotiates, Ind.
3716 N, Bemnard Street
Chicago, Illinois 60618

Dear Ms, Woziak:

We currently have 36 patients on our waiting list. These patients are from the following referral sources:

Case Manager Northwestern ~ 3 patients
Case Manager Sherman Hospital - & patients
Case Manager St Joe’s Hospital - 2 patients
Dr Rosner - 4 patients
Dr Pavithran — 2 patients
Dr Damaraju—4 patients
. Dr Shahab - 1 pationt
Dr DiSilvestro = 1 patient
Social Worker DS! - 3 patients
Social Worker FMC - 2 patients
Social Worker QRC - 3 patients
Social Worker ARA ~ 3 patients

For the past 12 months, patient admissions have besn from the following referral sources:

Case Manager Northwestern — | patient
Case Manager Sherman Hospital = 7 patients
Case Manager St Joe’s Hospital - 1 patient
Dr Damaraju — 2 patients

Social Worker - ARA 2 patients

Social Worker — QRC ] patient

L verify that the patient referrals have not been used to support another pending or approved CON application
for the subject services.

[ attest that the information submitted in this letter is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,

l]\élgiorjl;ﬂ Of):mﬁ':;ns Director / S:j

ATTACHMENT 26C(1A)
Page 3 of 3




COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

PATIENT ORIGIN

Proposed Patients

Number Percentage of
Town l Zip Code of Patients Patients*
Barrington 60010 1%
Crystal Lake 60014 1%
Des Plaines™ 60018 1%
McHenry 60050 1%
Ringwood 60072 1%
Algonquin 60102 5%
Bartlett 60103 1%
Streamwood * 60107 1%
Carpentersville 60110 7%
West Dundee 60118 6%
Elgin 60120 33%
Elgin 60123 25%
Huntley 60142 5%
Lake in the Hills 60156 2%
South Elgin 60177 7%
Markham* 60428 1%
LaGrange* 60525 1%
Chicago* 60657 2%

I i i <] B A B W SN ] et i U] i ek ek ek ek

Total 100%

Source: Cobblestone Dialysis

Note: * These six (6) patients live outside the planning area. Therefore, 99 of
the 105 patients live in Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry Counties,
representing 94% of all patients.

[ 5_ A,L ATTACHMENT 26C (2)
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

PROJECTED ANNUAL UTILIZATION

2012 - 2014
Chronic Hemodialysis
Year Stations Treatments Patients*
2012 14 9,217 66
2013 14 9,628 68
2014 14 9,915 70

SOURCES: See notarized Letters of Referral in Attachment 26C (1) & (1A).
See Financial Feasibility Study in Attachment 42(4).

NOTES: * Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.
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1110.1430 (b) (4) Planning Area Need -- Service Demand — Expansion of Existing Category of
Service

NOT APPLICABLE

ATTACHMENT 26 D




ACCESS

DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. (TRC) need to discontinue Cobblestone Dialysis’ 14-
station facility located at 934 N. Center Street in Elgin (60120) as the lease expires June 30, 2012
and the landlord, Sherman Hospital, is demolishing the building (see Attachment 10,
“Discontinuation.”) The applicants nced to relocate the facility. The project relocates the
facility to a nearby site only two minutes away, 836 Dundee Avenue, Elgin (60120).

Historic Utilization

While Cobblestone’s utilization has slipped in recent years, from 67 to 59 patients between
2007 and 2010, the modest decline is due to the following two (2) factors: a small, obsolete
physical plant and loss of staff due to the recent change of ownership. See Attachment 26E(1)
for historical utilization. Cobblestone Dialysis currently has only 5,353 gross square feet (gsf)
which is inadequate to support a 14-station facility. Based on the State Board standard of 470
gsf per station, the facility is 20% undersized with only 382 gsf per station. As larger and
modern facilities have been established in the area in recent years, the facility has lost
utilization. In addition, the recent change of ownership (June 2010) also affected utilization.
With news of an impending change of ownership, the facility lost its dietician and social
worker and patients had to be placed on a waiting list. Cobblestone’s waiting list currently
has 36 patients. The forced relocation gives Cobblestone Dialysis an opportunity to provide a
larger and more modern facility to serve the area’s growing patient population.

The Need to Relocate
The following evidence shows that the community needs this relocation to ensure timely access

to dialysis services:

(1) Cobblestone serves many (59) patients and has 36 patients on its waiting list.
(2) Cobblestone has substantial physician/patient support with 69 proposed rcferrals;

(3) Cobblestone’s patients arc separate and distinct from patient referrals to other
projects in the area;

(4) Other facilities in tbc area currently operate at a high (77%) occupancy;
(5) Cobblestonc serves a large, growing population in Kane-Lake-McHenry Counties;
(6) Cobblestone’s market area has a high ratio of population per dialysis station; and

(7) Cobblestone’s relocation has a low impact on other facilities in thc market area.
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Cobblestone has a large current and proposed patient population

Cobblestone serves 59 patients (6/30/10) and has another 36 patients on its waiting list. Refer
to Attachments 26E(1) for historical utilization and 26C(1A) for the waiting list.

In addition four (4) physicians identify 69 patient referrals (see discussion below under
“Substantial Physician Support”.) The facility anticipates serving 105 proposed patients.

High occupancy of dialysis stations operating in the market area

Cobblestone’s market area, within 30 minutes of its facility, contains over 1,312,154 people (see
Attachment 26E(2) for zip code and 2000 population data.) Ten (10) other facilities currently
serve this large population. These ten (10) facilities served 764 patients in 203 stations, a 78%
average occupancy (see Attachment 26E(3) for The Renal Network data and a map of facility
locations.) Three (3) new, 12-station facilities will serve the market area (FMC — Elgin and
DaVita’s Barrington Creek Dialysis) and ARA - Barrington will add 3 stations this year.
However these facilities are each supported by different physicians with separate and distinct
referrals! Cobblestone’s four (4) referring physicians verify that patient referrals have not been
used to support other pending or approved CONs.

Substantial physician support and patients referrals

Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone
Dialysis. The 69 patient referrals include 52 transfer patients and 17 pre-rcnal patients. The
52 paticnt transfers are 50 transfers from Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers
from QRC-Carpentersville, which operates at 97% utilization. The 17 pre-renal patients are
identificd by initials and zip codes of residence. Pre-renal patients’ lab results are a basis for
projecting the patients need for dialysis when the facility opens. Based on the large current
and proposed patients, Cobblestone Dialysis projects to serve 68 patients by the cnd of the
second year reaching 80% occupancy (see Attachment 26E(4) for projected utilization.)
Projections are conservative since physicians referred 25 new patients per year in 2009 alone.
Projected utilization is furthcr discounted 14% per year for patient mortality and
transplantation (see Page 2 of Attachment 26E(4).)

Cobblestone serves a growing population in KE.M Counties, Planning Area 8

Of the 105 proposed patients 99 patients live in Planning Arca 8, Kane-Lakc-McHenry (KLM)
Counties. This number represents 94% of all patients (sec Attachment 26E(5).)

The use of dialysis services in the market arca grows each year (sce Attachment 26E(6).)
Between January 2007 and June 2010 paticnts increased 17% from 702 to 821 paticnts.

Cobblestone Dialysis: Market Area
Annual Growth in In-Center Hemodialysis Patients

2007 2008 2009 2010*
Number of Patients 702 332 352 367
Percentage Increase 17.0%
Average Annual % Increase 6.8%

SOURCE: The Renal Network
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High ratio of population per dialysis station in the market area

The ratio of people per dialysis station emphasizes the need to retain all 14 stations to ensure
timely access to care (see Attachment 26E(7).) The market area will have 217 stations when
all stations are operational. These 217 stations will serve a population of 1,312,154 (2000 U.S.
Census data), a ratio of 6,047 people per station. The market area has 73% more people per
station than Illinois with a ratio of only 3,486 people per station and 18% more people per
station than Planning Area 8 which has a ratio of 5,137 people per station. .These ratios
further support the need for Cobblestone Dialysis to relocate all of its 14 stations to ensure
timely access to eare.

Low impact of the project on other facilities in the market area

Cobblestone Dialysis will not impact other facilities. Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah
identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone Dialysis. The 69 patient referrals include
52 transfer patients and 17 pre-renal patients. The 52 patient transfers are 50 transfers from

Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers from QRC-Carpentersville, which operates
at 97% utilization (see physicians’ letters of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

In conelusion relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis would ensure timely access to needed in-
center hemodialysis services by serving a large and growing number of patients. In addition
the projeet would be appropriately utilized; serves a large number of planning area residents;
does not impact other dialysis facilities; and improves the distribution of services in the
planning area.
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2007
2008

2009

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

Total

SOURCES:
NOTES:

COBBLESTONE DIALY

ANNUAL HISTORIC UTILIZAT

SIS

ION

Chronic Hemodialysis

Treatments Patients

9570

9562

9585

MOST RECENT MONTHLY UTILIZATION

67

63

65

July 1, 2009 — June 30, 2010

Chronic Hemodialysis

Treatments Pati

ents

859
786
800
831
759
823
780
721
766
721
689
733

9268

Cobblestone Dialysis

Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.
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66
65
65
65
65
65
64
63
59
57
57
59
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NOTE:

POPULATION WIiTHIN 30 MINUTES TRAVEL TIME OF

P City
60120 ELGIN

60123 ELGIN

60177 SOUTH ELGIN
60118 DUNDEE

60107 STREAMWOOD
60110 CARPENTERSVILLE
60103 BARTLETT

60184 WAYNE

60192 HOFFMAN ESTATES
60136 GILBERTS

60194 SCHAUMBURG
60174 SAINT CHARLES
60102 ALGONQUIN

60193 SCHAUMBURG
60195 SCHAUMBURG
60175 SAINT CHARLES
60172 ROSELLE

60185 WEST CHICAGO
60010 BARRINGTON
60108 BLOOMINGDALE
60021 FOX RIVER GROVE
60173 SCHAUMBLRG
60188 CAROL STREAM
60134 GENEVA

60157 MEDINAH

60067 PALATINE

60013 CARY

60142 HUNTLEY

60140 HAMPSHIRE

60008 ROLLING MEADOWS
60139 GLENDALE HEIGHTS
60190 WINFIELD

60143 ITASCA

60014 CRYSTAL LAKE
60510 BATAYIA

60007 ELK GROVE VILLAGE
60074 PALATINE

60187 WHEATON

60005 ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
60109 BURLINGTON
60119 ELBURN

60004 ARLINGTON HEIGHTS
60191 WOOD DALE

60056 MOUNT PROSPECT
60151 MAPLE PARK

60130 UNION

60018 DES PLAINES

60016 DES PLAINES

COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS
State  County Population Distance
IL KANE 48,581 0
IL KANE 55,201 2.4
iL KANE 16,941 4.1
iL KANE 14,739 4.2
iL COOK 35,638 4.6
iL KANE 32,145 5.5
iL COOK 75,585 3.6
i DUPAGE 698 6.3
IL COOK 1,775 6.7
IL KANE 1,459 6.8
L COOK 41,366 7.4
IL KANE 31,513 8.4
IL MCHENRY 47,985 8.7
L COOK 41,099 8.7
IL COOK 29,924 9
IL KANE 17,953 9.1
IL DUPAGE 25,349 9.9
IL DUPAGE 32,936 10.6
I LAKE 39,819 10.7
IL DUPAGE 21,960 10.9
IL MCHENRY 5,877 1
IL COOK 12,046 11
IL DUPAGE 43,730 11.1
IL KANE 21,497 11.3
L DUPAGE 2,11 11.5
iL COOK 50,825 1.6
iL MCHENRY 14,226 12.2
IL MCHENRY 7,891 12.3
iL KANE 7,315 12.4
IL COOK 23,318 12.6
IL DUPAGE 32,303 12.7
IL DUPAGE 12,065 12.9
I BUPAGE 10,021 13.1
iL MCHENRY 44,468 13.4
L KANE 26,565 13.6
iL COOK 35,162 14
iL COOK 23,963 14
fiL DUPAGE 61,481 14.1
I COOK 29,183 14.4
L KANE 158 14.7
1L KANE 7,705 15
L COOK 52,735 15.3
IL DUPAGE 14,360 15.9
L COOK 56,625 16.6
IL KANE 3,554 18.1
fL MCHENRY 1,743 18.2
L COOK 29,950 19.3
IL COOK 58,611 19.3
1,312,154

Population within 30 minutes travel time =

/{3

SOURCE: Population is from the 2000 U.S. Census of Population
Travel time is adjusted (1.15) MapQuest data.
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

PROJECTED ANNUAL UTILIZATION

2012 - 2014
Chronic Hemodialysis
Year Stations Treatments Patients*
2012 14 9,217 66
2013 14 9,628 68
2014 14 9,915 70

SOURCES: See notarized Letters of Referral in Attachment 26C (1) & (1A).
See Financial Feasibility Study in Attachment 42(4).

NOTES: * Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

PATIENT ORIGIN

Proposed Patients

Number Percentage of

Town Zip Code of Patients Patients*
Barrington 60010 1 1%
Crystal Lake 60014 1 1%
Des Plaines* 60018 1 1%
McHenry 60050 1 1%
Ringwood 60072 1 1%
Algonquin 60102 5 3%
Bartlett 60103 1 1%
Streamwood * 60107 1 1%
Carpentersville 60110 7 7%
West Dundee 60118 6 6%
Elgin 60120 35 33%
Elgin 60123 26 25%
Huntley 60142 5 5%
Lake in the Hills 60156 2 2%
South Elgin 60177 7 7%
Markham* 60428 1 1%
LaGrange* 60525 1 1%
Chicago* 60657 2 2%
Total 105 100%

Source: Cobblestone Dialysis

Note: * These six (6) patients live outside the planning area. Therefore, 99 of
the 105 patients live in Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry Counties,
representing 94% of all patients.
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RATIO OF POPULATION TO STATIONS

COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS
Existing/
Year 2005 Approved  Ratio of

Geographic Arca Population Stations Population/Station
Illinois 12,763,900 3,486 3,661 people/station
Planning Area 8 (KLM) 1,500,000 292 5,137 people/station
Kane, Lake & McHenry
Counties
Zip Codes within 30 Minutes Year 2000
Adjusted Travel Time of Population
Cobblestone Dialysis

1,312,154 217 6,047 people/station

SOURCES: (1) 2005 population data for 1llinois and Planning Area 8 are from JHFSRB

Inventory, Oetober 1, 2008 Edition, Page A-4.

2000 population data for the target area within 30 minutes adjusted travel
time of Cobblestone Dialysis are from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, 2000.

Sce Attachment 12(3).

(2) Number of stations is from IHFSRB Inventory, Updated 8/18/10.
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UNNECESSARY DUPLICATION/MALDISTRIBUTION

DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. (TRC) need to discontinue Cobblestone Dialysis’
14-station facility located at 934 N. Center Strect in Elgin (60120) as the lease expires June 30,
2012 and the landlord, Sherman Hospital, is demolishing the building (see Attachment 10,
“Discontinuation.”)

The applicants propose to relocate the facility to a nearby site which is only two minutes
away, 836 Dundee Avenue, Elgin (60120). Cobblestone Dialysis is necessary to serve the large
current and proposed patient population and to improve the distribution of dialysis services
in the planning area. The project is not a duplication of services based on the following
evidence:

Cobblestone has a large current and proposed patient population

Cobblestone serves 57 patients (July 23, 2010) and has another 36 patients on its waiting list.
See Attachments 26E(1) for historical utilization and 26C(1A) for the waiting list. In addition
four (4) physicians identify 69 patient referrals (see discussion below.)

The facility anticipates serving 105 proposed patients.

Substantial physician support and patients referrals

Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone
Dialysis. The 69 patient referrals include 52 transfer patients and 17 pre-renal patients. The
52 patient transfers are 50 transfers from Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers
from QRC-Carpentersville, which operates at 97% utilization. The 17 pre-renal patients are
identified by initials and zip codes of residence. Pre-renal patients’ lab results are a basis for
projecting the patients need for dialysis when the facility opens. Based on the large current
and proposed patients, Cobblestone Dialysis projects to serve 68 patients by the end of the
second year reaching 80% occupancy (refer to Attachment 26E(4) for projected utilization.)
Projections are conservative since physicians referred 25 new patients per year in 2009 alone.
Projected utilization is further discounted 14% per ycar for patient mortality and
transplantation (sec Page 2 of Attachment 26E(4).)

The relocation cnsures continued, timely access to care
The following cvidence shows that the community nceds this relocation to ensure timely access

to dialysis services:

(1) Cobblestone serves a growing dialysis population in Kane-Lake-McHenry Counties;
(2) Other facilities in the arca currently operate at a high (77%) utilization;

(3) Cobblestone’s market area has a high ratio of population per dialysis station; and
(4) Cobblcstone’s relocation has a low impact on other facilities in the market arca.

ATTACHMENT 26F
Page 1 of 3
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High occupancy of dialysis stations operating in the market area

The market area contains over 1,312,154 people (see Attachment 26F(1) for 2000 population
data. ) Ten (10) other facilities currently serve the market area within 30 minutes of
Cobblestone. These ten (10) facilities served 764 paticnts in 203 stations, a 78% average
occupancy (see Attachment 26F(2) for The Renal Network data and a map of facility locations.)
While three (3) new, 12-station facilities will serve the market areca (FMC - Elgin and DaVita’s
Barrington Creek Dialysis) and ARA — Barrington will add 3 stations this year, these facilities
are each supported by different physicians with separate and distinct referrals! Cobblestone’s
four (4) referring physicians verify that patient referrals have not been used to support other
pending or approved CONs.

Cobblestone serves a growing population in KLLM Counties, Planning Area 8

Of the 105 proposed patients 99 patients live in Planning Areca 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry (KLM)
Counties. This number represents 94% of all patients (see Attachment 26E(S).)

The use of dialysis services in the market area grows each year (see Attachment 26F(3).)
Between January 2007 and June 2010 the number of dialysis patients increased 17% from 702
to 821 patients. Therefore, the dialysis population in the market area grew 6.8% per year on
average between 2007 and Junc 2010.

Cobblestone Dialysis: Market Area
Annual Growth in In-Center Hemodialysis Patients

2007 2008 2009 2010+
Number of Patients 702 332 352 367
Percentage Increase 17.0%
Average Annual % Increase 6.8%

SOURCE: The Renal Network

High ratio of population per dialysis station in the market area

The ratio of people per dialysis station emphasizes the need to retain all 14 stations to ensure
timely access to care (see Attachment 26F(4).) The market arca will have 217 stations when
all stations are operational. These 217 stations will scrve a population of 1,312,154 (2000 U.S.
Census data), a ratio of 6,047 people per station. The market arca has 73% morc pcople per
station than Illinois with a ratio of only 3,486 people per station and 18% more people per
station than Planning Area 8 which has a ratio of 5,137 people per station. These ratios
further support the need for Cobblestone Dialysis to relocate all of its 14 stations to ¢nsurc
timcly access to care.

Low impact of the project on other facilities in the market area

Cobblcstone Dialysis will not impact other facilities. Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah
identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone Dialysis. The 69 patient referrals include
52 transfer patients and 17 pre-renal patients. The 52 patient transfers are 50 transfers from

Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers from QRC-Carpentersvillc, which operates
at 97% utilization (see physicians’ letters of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

ATTACHMENT 26F
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In conclusion the relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis is not a duplication of service as it ensures
timely access to needed in-center hemodialysis services, as follows:

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
()

Cobblestone serves a large current and proposed patient population;
Cobblestone serves a market area with a growing number of dialysis patients;
Cobblestone would reach 80% utilization within the first 24 months;
Cobblestone improves the distribution of stations in the planning area; and
Cobblcstone does not impact other dialysis facilities.

ATTACHMENT 26F
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R
POPULATION WITHIN 30 MINUTES TRAVEL TIME OF
COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

ZIP ity State  County Population Distance
60120 ELGIN fiL KANE 48,581 o
60123 ELGIN L KANE 55,201 2.4
60177 SOUTH ELGIN IL KANE 16,941 4.1
60118 DUNDEE IL KANE 14,739 4.2
60107 STREAMWQOD IL COOK 35,638 4.6
60110 CARPENTERSYILLE IL KANE 32,145 5.5
60103 BARTLETT IL COOK 75,585 5.6
60184 WAYNE IL DUPAGE 698 6.3
60192 HOFFMAN ESTATES IL COOK 1,775 6.7
60136 GILBERTS IL KANE 1,459 6.8
60194 SCHAUMBURG IL COOK 41,366 7.4
60174 SAINT CHARLES IL KANE 31,513 8.4
60102 ALGONQUIN IL MCHENRY 47,985 8.7
60193 SCHAUMBURG IL COOK 41,099 8.7
60195 SCHAUMBURG IL COOK 29,924 9
60175 SAINT CHARLES IL KANE 17,953 9.1
60172 ROSELLE IL DUPAGE 25,349 9.9
60185 WEST CHICAGO IL DUPAGE 32,936 10.6
60010 BARRINGTON IL LAKE 19,819 10.7
60108 BLOOMINGDALE IL DUPAGE 21,960 10.9
60021 FOX RIVER GROVE IL MCHENRY 5.877 11
60173 SCHAUMBURG I COOK 12,046 11
60188 CAROL STREAM IL DUPAGE 43,730 1.1
60134 GENEVA IL KANE 21,497 1.3
60157 MEDINAH IL DUPAGE 2,111 11.5
60067 PALATINE IL COOK 50,825 11.6
60013 CARY IL MCHENRY 24,226 12.2
60142 HUNTLEY IL MCHENRY 7,891 12.3
60140 HAMPSHIRE IL KANE 7,315 12.4
60008 ROLLING MEADOWS IL COOK 23,318 12.6
60139 GLEMDALE HEIGHTS L DUPAGE 32,303 12.7
60190 WINFIELD IL DUPAGE 12,065 12.9
60143 ITASCA IL DUPAGE 10,021 13.1
60014 CRYSTAL LAKE IL MCHENRY 44,468 134
60510 BATAVIA IL KANE 26,565 13.6
60007 ELK GROVE VILLAGE L COOK 35,162 14
60074 PALATINE IL COOK 23,963 14
60187 WHEATON L DUPAGE 61,481 14.1
60005 ARLINGTON HEIGHTS IL COOK 29,183 14.4
60109 BURLINGTON L KANE 158 14.7
60119 ELBURN iL KANE 7,705 15
60004 ARLINGTON HEIGHTS iL COOK 52,735 15.3
60191 WOOD DALE R DUPAGE 14,360 15.5
60056 MOUNT PROSPECT L COOK 56,625 16.6
60151 MAPLE PARK i KANE 3,554 18.1
60180 UNION iL MCHENRY 1,743 18.2
60018 DES PLAINES L COOK 19,950 19.3
60016 DES PLAINES L COOK 58,611 19.3

Population within 30 minutes travel time = 1,312,154

SOURCE: Population is from the 2000 U,S, Census of Population

NOTE: Travel time is adjusted {(1.15) MapQuest data, ATTACHMENT 26F (1 )
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RATIO OF POPULATION TO STATIONS

COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS
Existing/
Year 2005 Approved Ratio of

Geographic Area Population Stations Population/Station
Illinois 12,763,900 3,486 3,661 people/station
Planning Area 8 (KLM) 1,500,000 292 5,137 people/station
Kane, Lake & McHenry
Counties
Zip Codes within 30 Minutes Year 2000
Adjusted Travel Time of Population
Cobblestone Dialysis

1,312,154 217 6,047 people/station

SOURCES: (1) 2005 population data for Hlinois and Planning Arca 8 are from IHFSRB
Inventory, October 1, 2008 Edition, Page A-4.

2000 population data for the target area within 30 minutes adjusted travel
time of Cobblestone Dialysis are from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, 2000.

See Attachment 12(3).

(2) Number of stations is from IHFSRB Inventory, Updated 8/18/10.
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IMPACT

Cobblestone Dialysis will not impact other facilities. Physicians identify 69 patient referrals,
52 transfer patients and 17 pre-renal patients. The transfer patients include fifty (50)
patients from the discontinued facility; and two (2) patients from QRC — Carpentersville, at
97% utilization in June 2010 (see physicians’ letters of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

In addition to these 69 physician referrals Cobblestonc Dialysis has a waiting list of 36
patients who could not be admitted to the facility as the facility did not have a Renal
Dietician or a Social Worker (see Attachment 26C(1A).)
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

Davita purchased the facility in July 2010. At the time Cobblestone had a Dietitian position
open. In addition, the Social Worker who worked at Cobblestone decided to stay with the
Hospital. Therefore, upon the acquisition, DaVita immediately initiated the process of hiring
both a Social Worker and Dietitian. In the meantime, DaVita utilized staff from other
facilities to cover the patients until the new employees were oriented. Cobblestone now has
the required staff to admit patients from its waiting list. There are 36 patients on it waiting
list (see Attachment 26C(1A). See Staffing Plan below.

Staffing Plan
Full-Time Equivalents by Year End
Staffing 2011 2012 2013
Medical Direetor 1.0 1.0 1.0
Registered Nurse* 4.5 4.8 4.8
Dialysis Technicians 6.3 6.5 6.8
Dietitian 0.5 0.5 0.5
Social Worker 0.5 0.5 0.5

Documentation of Qualifications

The Medical Director is Ravi Damaraju, M.D. See Appendix 3 for his curriculum vitae. He is
the current Medical Director at Cobblestone. He does not serve as medical director at any
other in-center hemodialysis facility.

DaVita staffs all facilities with all needed, qualified staffing. Below is a narrative explanation
of how DaVita will fill each position with qualified staffing:

1) DaVita makes an assessment of existing DaVita employees well before a new or
expanded facility opens. DaVita transfers all available, qualified staff to the new
or expanded facility.

2) Sixty (60) days before the facility opens DaVita posts positions on the internet.

3) Recruitment professionals pre screen all qualified candidates.

4) Facility administrators interview potential candidates.

5) Peer groups interview all candidates.

6) After this process DaVita selects needed, qualified employees.

Documentation of On-Going Training Program in Dialysis Techniques
DaVita provides an on-going program of training in dialysis techniques for nurses and
technicians. See attached description documenting this training program.

Documentation of Staffing Plan

As indicated in the above Staffing Plan, DaVita ensures that at least one RN will be on duty
when the unit is in operation. The facility will maintain tbe appropriate ratio of direct patient
care providers. :

Open Medical Staff

See attached documentation that the facility will maintain an opcn medical staff.
ATTACHMENT 26H
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NEW HIRE TRAINING: Also found in the Star Tracker

Required Where's the .
Training When training? Training & Post Test
“loodborne 110 days | Health & Safety LMS - MAN1002-POST Mandatory Exposure Control BBP Infection
rfathogen Training Manual | Control New Teammate
Regulations :
Medical Waste | 1°10 days | Health & Safety MAN1005-POST Mandatory Medical Waste New Teammate
Management Training Manual
Hazard 1% 30 days | Health & Safety | MAN1004-POST Mandatory Hazardous Communlcahon New Teammate
Communication Training Manual Sigiii Right to Know teammate acknowledgement post training
Safety Needle Health & Safety Complete prior to using safety needles
Program Training_Manual e
Teammate Health & Safety In 'devei'opment
Safety Training Manual
Fire Safety Health & Safety MANlDOl POST Mandatory Fire Safety New Teammate
) Training Manual Thére is a. power point presentation on ‘the Health and Safety website
Disaster and Health & Safety MAN1003-POST Mandatory Disaster aiid Emergency New Teammate
Emergency Training Manual There IS a power point presentatlon on the Health and Safety website
Preparedness ‘ : . o .
Fire Drills Facility specific Lo _ o C '
Medical Skills checkfist - ;Trea'tméf\'t‘set;tipn workbo’ok skills checklist
Emergency B
Procedures
(Direct Care-
givers only) : ‘ :
Body Health & Safety There Is aiso a power po:nt presentation on the Health and Safety
Mechanics Training Manua! | website:
Electrical . | Continue to use what is currently in facility
Safety-Related : '
Work Practices
ompliance 21 days Epu
Training {calendar) LT e S
People Services LMS MAN1000 Mandatory’s for New. DaVita Teammates
1* 14 days | LMS PS$1007 Teammate Guidelings
121 days | LMS MANZ005 Mandatory - Violence in the Workplace
Water Courses LMS CEC2014 A Water Review
Nurse/PCT :
LMS CEC2014-POST A Water Review
LMS - CEC2036 Water Monitoring and Testing Conventional System
LMS CEC2037 Water Monitaring and Testing of the Central Water Plant
PCT _LMS SPY2000P Snappy — Snappy PCT Advanced Certification
PCT & Nurse LMS NET1001 Network I: Computer Fundamentals
LMS NET1002 Network II: Internet and Intranet Fundamentals
LMS LMS1001 LMS: Intro to LMS for Tearmmates
LMS SPY1011A Snappy: Shappy/ ChairSide Snappy Process
LMS SPY1011A-POST Snappy: Snappy/ ChairSide Snappy Process A Post
Test
LMS SPY1011A-PRE Snappy-Snappy/ ChairSide Snappy Process A Opt-Out
LMS SPY1011B Snappy: Snappy/ ChairSide Snappy Process B
LMS SPY1011B-POST Snappy: Snappy/ ChairSide Snappy Process B Post
LMS SPY1011B-PRE Snappy: Snappy/ ChairSide Snappy Process B Opt-Out
LMS CLED4010 New Teammate Satisfaction Survey
Nurses Only LMS QUT 1001 Outiook web Basics
1% 30 days | LMS SPY1000N Snappy — Certification for Hemo Nurses
1% 30 days | LMS PYC1001A Payor Compliance for Laboratory Services Part 1
1% 30 days | LMS PYC1001B Payor Compliance for Laboratory Services Part 2
LMS SPY3007 Snappy - Lab Training — New Nurse
LMS DPCA015 DaVita Prep Nurse Day Examination
EDU Protocols and You

®©DaVita, Inc. Revised 07/2008

/ FA

Clinical Education
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% DaVita Dixon Kidney Center
1131 North Galena Ave,
Da l ta Dixon, IL 61021
® Tel: 815.284.0595 | Fax: 815.284.0547

www.davita.com

July 22, 2010

Dale Galassie

Chairman

IHlinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

RE: Certificate of Need (CON) to Relocate Cobblestone Dialysis
Certification of Open Medical Staff and Necessary Support Services

DaVita Inc. certifies that the proposed facility will maintain an open medical staff.
DaVita Inc. also ccrtifies the following regarding needed support services:

(1) We participate in a dialysis data system;

(2) The facility will have available all needed support services consisting of
clinical laboratory service, blood bank, nutrition, rchabilitation, psychiatric
and social services; and

3 Patients will have acccss to training for scif-carc dialysis, self-care
instruction, home and home-assisted dialysis, and home training which will
be providcd either at the proposed facility or through a signed, written
agreement for these services with another facility.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincercly,

Group Operations Director
DaVita Inc.

fJ_, ATTACHMENT 26H
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SUPPORT SERVICES

DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis will provide
all necessary support services as indicated in letter on previous page.

ATTACHMENT 261

/£¢




MINIMUM NUMBER OF STATIONS

DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis propose to
establish a 12-station facility which exceeds the required 8-station minimum
number of stations for a metropolitan statistical area (MISA.)

ATTACHMENT 26J




CONTINUITY OF CARE

Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis has a written patient transfer agreement
with Sherman Hospital to guarantee access to needed acute care inpatient services and an
agreement with Northwestern Memorial Hospital for Tissue Typing and Transplantation

Services (see following pages for written agreements.)

ATTACHMENT 26K
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FOR COMPANY USE ONLY:
Clinic #: 5550, 5551

PATIENT TRANSFER AGREEMENT

This PATIENT TRANSFER AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made as of the 24th
day of June, 2010 (the “Effective Date”), by and between Sherman Hospital (hereinafter
“Hospital”) and Total Renal Care, Inc. a wholly owned corporation and subsidiary of DaVita
Inc. (“Company”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the partics hereto desire to enter into this Agreement govemning the transfer
of patients between Hospital and the following free-standing dialysis clinics owned and operated
by Company:

Crystal Springs Dialysis
4900 S, Route 31
Crystal Springs, Illinois 60012

and

Cobblestone Dialysis
934 N. Center St.
Elgin, Illinois 60120

(hereinafter the dialysis clinics shall be referred to individually as the "Dialysis Facility” or
together as the “Dialysis Facilities”)

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to enter into this Agreement in order to specify the
rights and duties of each of the parties and to specify the procedure for ensuring the timely
transfer of patients from the Dialysis Facilities to the Hospital;

WHEREAS, the parties wish to facilitate the continuity of care and the timely transfer of
patients and records between the Hospital and the Dialysis Facilities.

WHEREAS, only a patient’s attending physician (not Company or the Hospital) can refer
such patient to Company for dialysis treatments,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises herein contained and for other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and legal sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. HOSPITAL OBLIGATIONS. In accordance with the policies and procedures as
hereinafter provided, and upon the recommendation of an attending physician, a patient of
Company may be transferred to Hospital.

(a) The Hospital agrees to accept transfers of dialysis patients from the Dialysis Facilities
if beds, personnel, and appropriate services are available, if the transfer has been approved by the
admitting physician, and if the transfer is consistent with current patient transfer laws. The
Hospital and Dialysis Facilities recognize the privilege of an attending physician and the right of

Sherman Hospital/Crystal Springs #5550 / Cobblestone #5551_PTA / P ?» ATTACHMENT 26K
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the patient, or the paticnt through a relative or guardian, to request transfer to an alternate
facility. With regard to patients who present with an emergency medical condition, Hospital
agrees to comply with the provisions of the Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act
(“EMTALA™) and ensure the prompt admission of patients requiring admission, as necessary,
and within the capacity and capabilities of the Hospital, Hospital agrees to accept and treat
patients in emergency situations requiring transfer of a patient from Company to Hospital. All
transfers between the facilities shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and state laws
and regulations, the standards of the Joint Commission and any other applicable accrediting
bodies, and reasonable policies and procedures of the facilities. Transfer record forms shall be
completed in detail and signed by the physician or nurse in charge at the respective Dialysis
Facility and must accompany the patient to the receiving institution.

(b) Neither the decision to transfer a patient nor the decision to not accept a request to
transfer a patient shall be predicated upon arbitrary, capricious or unreasonable discrimination or
based upon the patient’s inability to pay for services rendered by either the Hospital or the
Dialysis Facilities.

2. DIALYSIS FACILITIES OBLIGATIONS. To the extent possible, Dialysis Facilities
staff will stabilize patients prior to transfer and initiate treatment to ensure that the transfer will
not, within reasonable medical probability, result in harm to the patient or jeopardize survival. If
possible, the Dialysis Facilities shall obtain the patient’s written consent for the transfer to the
Hospital. The responsibility to arrange for transfer to the Hospital rests with the Dialysis
Facilities in emergency situations. Should patient require transfer to Hospital upon request of
patient’s attending physician, the patient, or the patient through a relative or guardian shall be
responsible for transportation.

(a) Upon transfer of a patient to Hospital, each Dialysis Facility agrees:

i. That it shall transfer any needed personal effects of the patient, and
information relating to the same, and shall be responsible therefore until signed
for by a representative of Hospital;

ii. Original medical records kept by each of the parties shall remain the property
of that institution; and

iti. That transfer procedures shall be made known to the patient care personnel of
each of the parties.

(b Dialysis Facilities agrees to transmit with each patient at the time of transfer, or in
case of an emergency, as promptly as possible thereafter, an abstract of pertinent medical and
other records necessary to continue the patient’s treatment without interruption and to provide
identifying and other information, to include:

1. current medical findings;

il. diagnosis;

2
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ii.  rehabilitation potential;

iv. discharge summary;

v. a brief summary of the course of treatment followed;
vi. nursing and dietary information;

vil. ambulating status; and

viil. administrative and pertinent social information.

(c) Dialysis Facilities agrees to readmit to its respective facility patients who have
been transferred to Hospital for medical care as clinic capacity allows. Hospital will attempt to
keep the administrator or designee of the Dialysis Facilities advised of the condition of the
patients that will affect the anticipated date of transfer back to the respective Dialysis Facility
and to provide as much notice of the transfer date as possible. Each Dialysis Facility shall assign
readmission priority for its patients who have been treated at Hospital and who are ready to
transfer back to the respective Dialysis Facility.

3. BILLING, PAYMENT, AND FEES. Hospital and Company each shall be responsible
for billing the appropriate payor for the services il provides, respectively, hereunder. Company
shall not act as guarantor for any charges incurred while the patient is a patient in Hospital.

4. HIPAA. Hospital and Company agree to comply with the provisions of the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA™). Hospital and Company
acknowledge and agree that from time to time, HIPAA may require modification to this
Agreement for compliance purposes. Hospital and Company further acknowledge and agree to
comply with requests by the other party hereto related to HIPAA.

5. STATUS AS INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS. The parties acknowledge and agree
that their relationship is solely that of independent contractors. Governing bodies of Hospital
and Company shall have exclusive control of the policies, management, assets, and affairs of
their respective facilities. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as limiting the right of
either to affiliate or coniract with any other Hospital or facility on either a limited or general
basis while this Agreement is in effect. Neither party shall use the name of the other in any
promotional or advertising material unless review and approval of the intended use shall be
obtained from the party whose name is to be used and its legal counsel.

6. INSURANCE.

(a) Hospital Insurance. Hospital shall, at its expense, provide and maintain workers’
compensation, professional liability and commercial general liability insurance or equivalent
coverage for its employees who perform any work, duties or obligations in connection with this
Agreement, and public Hability and property damage insurance, during the term of this
Agreement and thereafter, in amounts not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) per annual aggregate. Hospital reserves the
right to self-insure this coverage. Hospital shall deliver to Company certificate(s) of insurance

3
Sherman Hospital/Crystal Springs #5350 / Cobblestone #5351 _PTA
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evidencing such insurance coverage upon execution of this Agreement, and annualiy thereafier
upon the request of Company. Hospital’s obligation under this Section 6(a) shall survive
termination of this Agreement.

(b) Company Insurance. Company shall, at its expense, provide and maintain
workers’ compensation, professional liability, public liability, and property damage insurance
during the term of this Agreement and thereafter in amounts not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) per annual aggregate.
Company reserves the right to self-insure this coverage. Company shall deliver to Hospital
certificate(s) of insurance evidencing such insurance coverage upon execution of this Agreement,
and annually thereafter upon the request of Hospital. Company’s obligation under this
Section 6(b) shall survive termination of this Agreement.

7. INDEMNIFICATION. The parties agree to indemnify, defend, and hold one another,
their shareholders, affiliates, directors, officers, agents and employees, harmless from and against
any and all liability, loss, cost and expense, attomey’s fecs, cost of investigation, or claims for
such liability, loss, expense, attorney’s fees, or claims for injury or damages caused directly or
indirectly by or as a result of any action or failure to act, or the negligent or intentional act or
omission of the indemnifying party.

The indemnification obligations of the parties shall continue in full force and effect
notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement with respect to any such
expenses, costs, damages, claims and Habilities which arise out of or are attributable to the
performance of this Agreement prior to its expiration or termination.

8. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Any dispuie which may arise under this Agreement shall
first be discussed directly with representatives of the departments of the parties that are directly
involved. If the dispute cannot be resolved at this level, it shall be referred to administrative
representatives of the parties for discussion and resolution.

(a) Informal Resolution. Should any dispute between the parties arise under this
Agreement, wrtten notice of such dispute shall be delivered from one party to the other party
and thereafter, the parties, through appropriate representatives, shall first meet and attempt to
resolve the dispute in face-to-face negotiations. This meeting shall occur within thirty (30) days
of the date on which the written notice of such dispute is received by the other party.

(b) Resolution Through Mediation. If no resolution is reached through informal
resolution, pursuant to Section 8(a) above, the parties shall, within forty-five (45) days of the
first meeting referred to in Section 8(a) above, attempt to settle the dispute by formal mediation.
If the parties cannot otherwise agrec upon a mediator and the place of the mediation within such
forty-five (45) day period, the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) in the state of Illino1s
shall administer the mediation. Such mediation shall occur no later than ninety (90) days after
the dispute arises. All findings of fact and results of such mediation shall be in written form
prepared by such mediator and provided to each party to such mediation. In the event that the
parties are unable to resolve the dispute through formal mediation pursuant to this Section 8(b),
the parties shall be entitled to seek any and all available legal remedies.

Sherman Hospital/Crystal Springs #5550 / Cobblestone #3551_PTA
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9. TERM _AND TERMINATION. This Agreement shall be effective for an initial peried
of one (1) year from the Effective Date and shall continue in effect indefinitely after such initial
term, except that either party may terminate by giving at least sixty (60) days notice in writing to
the other party of its intention to terminate this Agreement. If this Agreement is terminated for
any reason within one (1) year of the Effective Date of this Agreement, and federal or state law
prohibits the parties from entering into a similar agreement for the services covered hereunder
before the first anniversary of the Effective Date, the parties hereto shall not enter into a similar
agreement until the expiration of the initial one (1) year period. Termination shall be effective at
the expiration of the sixty (60) day notice period. However, if either party shall have its license
to operate its facility revoked by the State or become ineligible as a provider of service under
Medicare or Medicaid laws, this Agreement shall automatically terminate on the date such
revocation or incligibility becomes effective.

10. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be modified or amended from time to time by
mutual written agreement of the parties, signed by authorized representatives thereof, and any
such modification or amendment shall be attached to and become part of this Agreement. No
oral agreement or modification shall be binding unless reduced to writing and signed by both
parties.

11. ENFORCEABILITY/SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this Agreement are
severable. The invalidity or unenforceability of any term or provisions hereto in any jurisdiction
shall in no way affect the validity or enforceability of any other terms or provisions in that
jurisdiction, or of this entire Agreement, in any other jurisdiction.

12. EXCLUDED PROVIDER. Each party represents that neither that party nor any entity
owning or controlling that party has ever been excluded from any federal health care program
mcluding the Medicare/Medicaid program or from any state health care program. Each party
further represents that it is eligible for Medicare/Medicaid participation. Each party agrees to
disclose immediately any material federal, state, or local sanctions of amy kind, imposed
subsequent to the date of this Agreement, or any investigation which commences subsequent to
he date of this Agreement, that would materially adversely impact Company’s ability to perform

the date or this A

its obligations hereunder.

13. NOTICES. All notices, requests, and other communications to any party hereto shall be
in writing and shall be addressed to the receiving party’s address set forth below or to any other
address as a party may designate by notice hereunder, and shall either be (a) delivered by hand,
(b) sent by recognized overnight courier, or (c) by certified mail, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid.

If to Hospital: Sherman Hospital
1425 N. Randall Road
Elgin, Illinois 60123
Attention: CEO

5
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If to Company: Crystal Springs
DaVita, Inc.
4900 S. Route 31
Crystal Springs, INlinois 60012
Attention: Sandy Hall, Facility Administrator

Cobblestone

DaVita, Inc.

934 N. Center Street

Elgin, 1tlinois 60120

Attention: Facility Administrator

With copies to: Total Renal Care, Inc.
c/o: TRC Children’s Dialysis Center
DaVita Inc.
2611 N. Halsted
Chicago, Illinois 60614
Attention: Group General Counsel

DaVita Inc.

601 Hawaii Street

El Segundo, California 90245
Attention: General Counsel

All notices, requests, and other communication hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) if
by hand, at the time of the delivery thereof to the receiving party at the address of such party set
forth above, (b) if sent by overnight courier, on the next business day following the day such
notice is delivered to the courier service, or {(c) if sent by certified mail, five (5) business days
following the day such mailing 1s made.

14. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall not be assigned in whole or in part by either
party hereto without the express written consent of the other party, except that Company may
assign this Agreement to one of its affiliates or subsidiaries without the consent of Hospatal.

15. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute
one and the same instrument. Copies of signatures sent by facsimile shall be deemed to be
originals.

16. NON-DISCRIMINATION. All services provided by Hospital hereunder shall be in
compliance with all federal and state laws prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color
religion, sex national origin, handicap, or veteran status.

17. WAIVER. The failure of any party to insist in any one or more instances upon
performance of any terms or conditions of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of

Sherman Hospital/Crystal Springs #5550 / Cabblestanc #5351_PTA
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future performance of any such term, covenant, or condition, and the obligations of such party
with respect thereto shall continue in full force and effect.

18. GOVERNING LAW. The laws of the state of state of Illinois shall govern this
Agreement.

19. HEADINGS. The headings appearing in this Agreement are for convenience and
reference only, and are not intended to, and shall not, define or limit the scope of the provisions

to which they relate.

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all other agreements,
either oral or written, between the parties (including, without himitation, any prior agreement
between Hospital and Company or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates) with respect to the subject
matter hereof.

21. APPROVAL BY DAVITA INC. (“DAVITA”) AS TO FORM. The parties
acknowledge and agree that this Agreement shall take effect and be legally binding upon the
parties only upon full execution hereof by the parties and upon approval by DaVita Inc. as to the
form hereof.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.]
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FAX NO. 8152840547

JUL-26-2010 HON 04:12 Pif DAVITA DIXON KIDNEY CTR
e |

. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the dey and

year first above writlen.
|
Hospiltal: Company:
Shem;ann Hospita] Toial Renal Care, Ine.
By: ‘5»- ié—{'\"‘ 4 ;'Liz’.igﬁ:fﬁm-
o '
I\fameL ERic KAVBLBR Name: Kélly Ladd
e CFD fts: Group Operatlons Disector

o [ Ol
s sl

Iis:  Regionel Operations Director

APPR()\(EI{ AS TO FORMONLY:
Al

~C
By: ._Ltf_\’_{‘,_t & N

Name: Steven E. Lich

Ws:  Group General Caunse!

8
Shermsn HomateUCrynial Sprvgs #MSH Uabbdauine K555 1_ITA

/9
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l
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Northwestern Memorial®
Hospital

Kovler Organ Transplantation Center

August 19, 2010

Ravi Damaraju, MD

DaVita — Cobblestone Dialysis
836 Dundee Ave.

Elgin, iL 60120

RE: Letter of Agreement for Transplantation Services

Dear Dr. Damaraju,

Itis a pleasure to provide you with the following information about the scope of services provided by the
Kovler Organ Transplantation Center at Northwestern Memorial Hospital (the Center) and how the
Center works with dialysis centers to enhance communication and coordination of care.

The Center provides all necessary transplant-related services including evaluation of potential kidney
and kidney/pancreas recipients, living donors and the on going assessment of the candidacy of patients
on the deceased donor waiting list. The Center is also fully qualified to perform kidney, kidney/pancreas
transplantation and living donor procedures. The Center will also provide post-operative follow-up and
immunosuppression management, until the recipient is stable and referred back to their referring
physician.

Basic tissue typing and routine HLA antibody levels for all transplant candidates are performed at the
Northwestern University Immunology lab. Cross matching for live donor transplants are also done at
the Northwestern University lab. The Center has a contractual relationship with the Gift of Hope Organ
and Tissue Donor Bank for deceased donor immunology services.

The Center will notify your facility by letter whenever a patient referred from your facility is listed/delisted
for transplant or fails to complete the initial/interval evaluation. Yearly, we will update your facility with
the status of your patients on the waiting list including their panel reactive antibody level (PRA).
Notification of a patient being transplanted will be made on the day of transplantation or the next
business day.

Your facility should notify the Center of any "change in status,” as that term is defined in the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) Interpretive Guidance for the 2008 Conditions of Participation
for dialysis units, of any patient from your facility who is listed with the Center by the next business day.

We have designated our transplant nurses Denae DeCrescenzo, Maria Hendricks, Doug Penrod,
Judith Stein, Keith Wszolek, Emily Warren and social worker, Martha Escamilla-Arias, as the primary
contacts at the Center to work with your facility's designated dialysis unit transplant coordinator.
Thank you for asking us to participate in the care and evaluation of your patients.

Sincerely,

et

Douglas R. Penrod, RN
Transplant Nurse Coordinator — Outreach Liaison

675 MNorth Saint Clair Street, Suite 15-250,, Chicago, Illinois 606§1-2980 312.693.0828 w ATTACHMENT 26K
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l\ Northwestern Memorial®
Hospital

Kovler Organ Transplantation Center

August 19, 2010

RE: Letters of Agreement to Provide Transplant Services
To Whom It May Concern:

Acting as Medical Director of Kidney Transplantation for Northwestern Memorial
Hospital, | authorize Douglas Penrod, RN, to sign letters of agreement with dialysis
centers to provide transplant services to their patients. Letters of agreement signed
by Mr. Penrod under this authorization will remain in effect for their normal period,
not to exceed one year, unless revoked in writing by Mr. Penrod or me (or my
successor as medical director).

icerely,

"Michael Abecassis, MD, MBA
Chief, Division of Organ Transplantation
Kovler Organ Transplantation Center
Northwestern Memocrial Hospital

/9

675 Nonh Saint Clair Street, Suite §5-250,, Chicago, Hlinois 60611-2980 312.695.0828 ww mmh are
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% Casa Nueva
1551 Wewatta Street
D a l ta Denver, CO 80202-6173
® Tel: 303-405-2100

www.davita.com

July 22,2010

Dalc Galassie

Chairman

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2nd Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Galassie:

RE: Certificate of Need (CON) to Relocate Cobblestone Dialysis
Assurances

We attest to the following:

(1) The proposed facility will achieve and maintain the utilization standard
specified in 77 IIL. Adm. Code 1100 for in-center hemodialysis by the second year of
operation after project completion. We understand that this standard represents
80% utilization by the 24™ month of operation, based on three shifts per day, six
days per week.

(2) The proposed facility will achieve and maintain compliance with hemodialysis
outcome measures as follows:

at least 85% of hemodialysis patients will achieve a urea reduction ratio
(URR) of 65% or better and

at least 85% of hemodialysis paticnts will achieve Kt/V Daugirdas I1.1.2.
Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
Sincerely,

b j 2

Kent Thiry
Chairman and CEO
DaVita Inc.

Total Renal Care Inc.

ATTACHMENT 26L
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2007
2008

2009

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

Total

SOURCES:
NOTES:

COBBLESTON DIALYSIS

ANNUAL HISTORIC UTILIZATION

Chronic Hemodialysis
Treatments Paticnts

9570 67
9562 63
9585 65

MOST RECENT MONTHLY UTILIZATION
July 1, 2009 — June 30, 2010

Chronic Hemodialvsis
Treatments Patients

859 66
786 65
800 65
831 65
759 65
823 65
780 64
721 63
766 59
721 57
689 57
733 59
9268 59

Cobblestone Dialysis
Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.

ATTACHMENT 26L
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QUALITY OF CARE

HEMODIALYSIS

Cobblestone Dialysis will provide a high standard of care. See the following page
for a summary of recent patient outcomes for DaVita’s fifteen (15) other Chicago-
area facilities. The data indicate that patient outcomes at DaVita facilities
significantly exceed HFSRB standards, as follows:

91.64% of patients experienced urea reduction ratios (URRs) of 65% or
higher compared to the State Board standard of at least 85% of patients and

94.98% of DaVita’s patients in the Chicago area had a Kt/V Dauridgas 11.1.2
compared to the HFSRB standard of 85% of patients.

TRANPLANTATION RATES

In addition, DaVita patients in the Chicago area have transplantation at rates near
the national average. Data on the following pages indicate that national
transplantation rates in the U.S. for dialysis patients was 4.8% and 4.6% in 2007
and 2008 respectively. In 2008 and 2009 DaVita’s Chicago area facilities
experienced averaged transplantation rates of 3.81% and 3.34% respcctively.

ATTACHMENT 26L
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Adequacy of Dialysis

DaVita Chicago Area Facilities
Clinical Outcomes Review
April 2009 to March 2010

This facility will be able to demonstrate the ability to provide adequate dialysis with Urea
Reduction Ration (URR) greater than 65% in at least 85% of patients. This data is a compilation
of clinical outcomes data from 15 facilities in the Chicago area. They are Logan Square
Dialysis, Lake County Dialysis, Lincoln Park Dialysis, Children’s Dialysis, Emerald Kidney
Center, Olympia Fields Dialysis Center, Chicago Heights Renal Care, Stony Creek Dialysis,
Beverly Dialysis, Montclare Dialysis, Mt. Greenwood Dialysis, Lake Villa Dialysis, Little
Village Dialysis, Kankakee County Dialysis and Big Oaks Dialysis (partial year report — Dec
2009 through March 2010).

Percent of patients with

Percent of patients with

Month URR>65% KT/V Daugirdas 11.1.2
April 2009 90.93% 93.74%
May 2009 92.42% 95.46%
June 2009 92.65% 95.39%
July 2009 91.62% 94.66%
August 2009 91.7%% 95.31%
September 2009 92.77% 95.61%
October 2009 92.42% 95.30%
November 2009 91.52% 95.03%
December 2009 90.54% 94.46%
January 2010 89.09% 93.28%
February 2010 91.93% 95.56%
March 2010 91.99% 95.96%
Average 91.64% 94.98%

203
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martZone Communications Center: FW: Q4 2009 Occupancy Data http://s20066.ev.mail.comcast net/zimbra/h/search?si=2&so=08&sc=25.

From: Rick Coffin [mailto:rcoffin€nwill.esrd.net] i

Sent: Thu 4/22/2010 9:31 MM

To: Margaret Enger |
‘ Subject: RE: Q4 2009 Occupancy Data i

' Hi Margaret,

- I apologize for not getting back to you sconer. I have been out sick
" for over a week and am playing catch up. The updates you sent should
" have been completed by now.

As far as National data is concerned we receive a national summary
report that shows the total number of patients on dialysis at -year end
and the number who were transplanted in a given year. We have not
received the 2009 report yet but here are the 2007 and 2008 numbers:

2007 - 358,132 on dialysis - 17,354 transplanted 7 g 670 ;

: 2008 - 371,315 on djalysis - 17,028 transplanted l/‘é 6{0 i

Rick

From: Rick Coffin
{mailto:rcoffin@nwld.esrd.net]

Sent: Thu 7/15/2010 9:48 AM

To: Margaret Enger

Subject: RE: Q2 2010 Occupancy Data & 2009
Transplantation Information

2009 - 386,940 on dialysis - 17,418 _;6/5'91
transplanted ! fo

1/15/2010 10:22 PM

ATTACHMENT 26L
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RELOCATION

DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc, (TRC) need to discontinue Cobblestone Dialysis’
14-station facility located at 934 N. Center Street in Elgin (60120) as the lease expires June 30,
2012 and the landlord, Sherman Hospital, is demolishing the building (see Attachment 10,
“Discontinuation.”) The applicants need to relocate the facility. The project relocates the
facility to a nearby site which is only two minutes away, 836 Dundec Avenuc, Elgin (60120).

Historical Utilization

Refer to Attachment 26M(1) which indicates that Cobblestone’s utilization slipped modestly

in recent years, from 67 to 59 patients between 2007 and June 30, 2010. This slight decline is
due to the following two (2) factors: (1) a small, obsolcte physical plant and (2) a loss of staff
due to the recent change of ownership.

Cobblestone Dialysis currently has only 5,353 gross square feet (gsf) which is inadequate to
support a 14-station facility. Based on the State Board standard of 470 gsf per station, the
facility is 20% undersized with only 382 gsf per station. As larger and modern facilitics have
been established in the area in recent years, the facility has lost utilization.

In addition, the recent change of ownership (June 2010) also affected utilization. With news
of an impending change of ownership, the facility lost its dictician and social worker and
patients had to be placed on a waiting list. Cobblestone’s waiting list currently has 36 patients
(see Attachment 26C(1A).) The forced relocation gives Cobblestone Dialysis an opportunity
to provide a larger and more modern facility to serve the area’s growing patient population.

Substantial physician support and patients referrals

Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah identify 69 patient referrals to support Cobblestone
Dialysis. The 69 patient referrals include 52 transfer patients and 17 pre-renal patients. The
52 patient transfers are 50 transfers from Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers
from QRC-Carpentersville, which operates at 97% utilization. The 17 pre-renal patients are
identified by initials and zip codes of residence. Pre-renal patients’ lab results are a basis for
projecting the paticnts need for dialysis when the facility opens. Based on the large current
and proposed patients, Cobblestone Dialysis projects to serve 68 patients by the end of the
second year reaching 80% occupancy (refer to Attachment 26M(2) for projected utilization.)
Projections are conservative since physicians referred 25 new paticnts per ycar in 2009 alonc.
Projected utilization is further discounted 14% per year for patient mortality and
transplantation (see Page 2 of Attachment 26V (2).)

Relocation Ensures Continued, Timely Access to Care in the Arca
The following evidence shows that the community nceds this relocation to cnsure timely access
to dialysis services:

ATTACHMENT 26M
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(1) Cobblestone currently has 57 patients and 36 patients on its waiting list;

(2) Cobblestone has significant physician/patient support with 69 proposed referrals
which are separate and distinct from patient referrals to other projects in the area;

(3) Other facilities in the area currently operate at a high (77%) utilization;
(4) Cobblestone serves a large, growing population in Kane-Lake-McHenry Counties;
(5) Cobblestone’s market area has a high ratio of population per dialysis station; and
(6) Cobblestone’s relocation has a low impact on other facilities in the market area.
Cobblestone has a large current and proposed patient population
Cobblestone serves S7patients and has another 36 patients on its waiting list. Refer to
Attachments 26M(1) for historical utilization and 26C(1A) for the waiting list.

In addition four (4) physicians identify 69 patient referrals (see discussion above.) The facility
anticipates serving 105 proposed patients.

High occupancy of dialysis stations operating in the market area

Ten (10) other facilities currently serve the market area within 30 minutes of Cobblestone. This
market area contains over 1,312,154 people (see Attachment 26E(2) for zip code and 2000
population data. ) These ten (10) facilities served 764 patients in 203 stations, a 78% average
occupancy (see Attachment 26E(3) for The Renal Network data and a map of facility locations.)
While three (3) new, 12-station facilities will serve the market area (FMC — Elgin and DaVita’s
Barrington Creek Dialysis) and ARA — Barrington will add 3 stations this year, thesc facilitics
are each supported by different physicians with separate and distinct referrals! Cobblestone’s
four (4) referring physicians verify that patient referrals have not been used to support other
pending or approved CONs.

Cobblestone scrves a growing population in KILM Counties, Planning Area 8

Of the 105 proposed patients 99 patients live in Planning Area 8, Kane-Lake-McHenry (KLM)
Counties. This number represents 94% of all patients (sec Attachment 26E(5).)

The use of dialysis services in the market area grows each year (se¢ Attachment 26E(6).)
Between January 2007 and June 2010 patients increased 17% from 702 to 821 patients.

Cobblestone¢ Dialysis: Market Area
Annual Growth in In-Center Hemodialysis Patients

2007 2008 2009 2010
Number of Patients 702 332 352 367
Percentage Increase 17.0%
Avcrage Annual % Increase 6.8%

SOURCE: The Renal Network

ATTACHMENT 26M
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High ratio of population per dialysis station in the market area

The ratio of people per dialysis station emphasizes the need to retain all 14 stations to ensure
timely access to care (see Attachment 26E(7).) The market area will have 217 stations when
all stations are operational. These 217 stations will serve a population of 1,312,154 (2000 U.S.
Census data), a ratio of 6,047 people per station. The market area has 73% more people per
station than Illinois with a ratio of only 3,486 people per station and 18% more people per
station than Planning Area 8 which has a ratio of 5,137 people per station. These ratios
further support the need for Cobblestone Dialysis to relocate all of its 14 stations to ensure
timely access to care.

Low impact of the project on other facilities in the market area

Cobblestone Dialysis will not impact other facilities. Drs. Damaraju, Ahmad, Zahid, and Shah
identify 69 paticnt referrals to support Cobblestone Dialysis. The 69 paticnt referrals include
52 transfer patients and 17 pre-renal patients. The 52 patient transfers are 50 transfers from
Cobblestone Dialysis and two (2) patient transfers from QRC-Carpentersville, which operates
at 97% utilization (see physicians’ letters of referral in Attachment 26C(1).)

In conclusion relocation of Cobblestone Dialysis would ensure timely access to needed in-
center hemodialysis scrvices by serving a large and growing number of patients. In addition
the projeet would be appropriately utilized; serves a large number of planning area residents;
does not impact other dialysis facilities; and improves the distribution of services in the
planning area.

ATTACHMENT 26M
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

ANNUAL HISTORIC UTILIZATION

Chronic Hemodialysis

Year Treatments Paticnts
2007 9570 67
2008 9562 63
2009 9585 65
MOST RECENT MONTHLY UTILIZATION
July 1, 2009 — June 30, 2010
Chronic Hemodialysis
Treatments Patients
July 859 66
August 786 65
September 800 65
October 831 65
November 759 65
December 823 65
January 780 64
February 721 63
March 766 59
April 721 57
May 689 57
June 733 59
Total 9268 59
SOURCES: Cobblestone Dialysis
NOTES: Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.

ATTACHMENT 26M (1)
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SOURCES:

NOTES:

e
o
-]
-

2012

2013

2014

COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

PROJECTED ANNUAL UTILIZATION

2012 - 2014

Chronic Hemodialysis

Stations Treatments Patients*
14 9,217 66
14 9,628 68
14 9,915 70

See notarized Letters of Referral in Attachment 26C (1) & (1A).
See Financial Feasibility Study in Attachment 42(4).

* Number of patients is for the last day of the reporting period.
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|
‘ : 1551 Wewatta Street
‘ a l ta Denver, CO 80202
® LU TATEC HAYE | e + I

August 20, 2010

Ms. Delia Wozniak

DMW and Associates, Inc.
3716 N. Bernard Street -
Chicago, 1llinois 60618

RE: DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a_Cobblestone Dialysis
Documentation of Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

Dear Ms. Wozniak:

Total Renal Care Inc. wishes to relocate Cobblestone Dialysis. The 14-station facility, located at
934 N. Center Street in Elgin, would be relocated to 836 Dundee in Elgin (60120.)

h. DaVita Inc. will provide equity financing for this project. The project consists of the
modernization of approximately 6,606 gross square feet (gsf) of leased space and the acquisition
of needed equipment. The estimated total project cost is $1,181,734, excludlng the fair market
values (FMYV) of the space to be leased.

In addition, DaVita Inc. will provide all necessary working capital to cover any initial operating
deficit and start-up costs anticipated to be four month’s operating expenses.

I have enclosed our 2009 audited financial statements to support our liquidity.
If you have any further questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Luis Borgen* -

CFO B
Enclosures®

NOTARY - See Attacted
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State of Colorado

County of: Denver

On__| MN/‘ 1Y 30 . 20 ] , before me, Kayla M. Ryan, Notary Public,
personally appeared Lins Hrvan
(name(s) of Slgncrs)

[] personally known to me
[ provided to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to
the within instrument and acknowledge to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

\ Y,
Place Notary Seal Above f\iﬁf,w{;’m t\k \(JU\/O —
Sighafﬁfé\;f)'f Notary Public(

My commission expires: 6! 2% }Zui Z
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

For the Fiscal Year Ended

December 31, 2009

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission File Number: 1-14106

DAVITA INC.

601 Hawaii Street
El Segundo, California 90245
Telephone number (310) 536-2400

Delaware 51-0354549
(State of incorporation} (I.R.S. Employer
Tdentification No.)
Securities registered pursuant to Section J2(b) of the Act:
Class of Security: Registered on:
Common Stock, $0.001 par value New York Stock Exchange
Cormnmon Stock Purchase Rights New York Stock Exchange

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the
Sccurities Act.  Yes No [

Indicate by check mark if the registrant s not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d)
of the Exchange Act.  Yes [ ] No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has fiied atl reports required to be filed by Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports) and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past
90 days. Yes No []

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation 5-K is not
contained herein and will not be contained, 1o the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statcments incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this Form 10-K or any amendment {0 this
Form 10-K. [

Indicate by check mark whcther the rcgistrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web
site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of
Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was requised to submit and post such files). Yes No [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a
non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,”
“accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company™ in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer []  Non-accelerated filer [} Smaller reporting company [}

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicatc by ¢heck mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act). Yes [] No

As of June 30, 2009, the numher of shares of the Registrant’s common stock outstanding was approximately
104.0 million shares and the aggregate market valuc of the common stock outstanding held by non-affiliates
based upon the closing price of these shares on the New York Stock Exchange was approximately $5.1 billion.

As of January 29, 2010, the number of shares of the Registrant’s common stock outstanding was
approximately 103.2 million shares and the aggregate market value of the common stock outstanding held by
non-affiliates based upon the closing price of these shares on the New York Stock Exchange was approximately
$6.2 billion.

Documents incorporated by reference

Portions of the Registrant’s proxy statcment for its 2010 annval meeting of stockholders are incorporated by

reference in Part 111 of this Form 10-K.
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DAVITA INC.
MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over
financial reporting designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles and which includes those pelicics and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable agsurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
cxpenditurcs of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
dircctors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detcction of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposilion of the Company's assets that could have a material cffect on the
financial statements.

During the last fiscal year, the Company conducted an evaluation, under the oversight of the Chief
Exccutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness ol the design and operation of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting. This evaluation was completed based on the critena established in the
report titled “Internal Control—Integrated Framework” issucd by the Commiltee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission (COS0). '

Based upon our evaluation under the COSO framework, we have concluded that the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2000.

The Company’s independent registcred public accounting firm, KPMG LLP, has issued an aticstation report
on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, which report is included in this Annual Report.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
DaVita Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of DaVita Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of income, equity and comprehensive
income, and cash flows for cach of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2009, These
consolidated financial statements arc the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonablc assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statcments. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as cvalvating
the overall financial statement prescntation. We belicve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinien, the consolidated financial statcnents referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of DaVita Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ecnded December 31, 2009, in
conformity with 11.S. generally accepied accounting principles.

As discussed in Note | to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in
Consolidated Financial Statements (included in FASB ASC Topic 810, Consolidation), on a prospeciive basis
except for the presentation and disclosure requirements which were applied retrospectively for all periods
presented effective January 1, 2009.

We also have audited, in aceordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States), DaVita Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, bascd on criteria
established in fnternal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission {COSO), and our report dated February 25, 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

fs/ KPMG LLP

Scattle, Washington
February 25, 2010
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
DaVita Inc.:

We have audited DaVita Inc.’s internal conirol over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on
criteria established in Inrermal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committec of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0). DaVita Inc.’s management is responsible for maintatning
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting, included in the accompanying “Management’s Report on Intenal Contro! Over
Financial Reporting”. Our rcsponsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board {United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating cffectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed fsk. Our audit aiso included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. We belicve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opmion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
reparding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policics and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide rcasonable
assurance thai transactions are recorded as nccessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance rcgarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material cffect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness 1o futurc periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedurcs may deteriorale,

In our opinion, DaVita Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework
issued by COS0.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance shects of DaVita Inc, and subsidiarics as of December 31, 2009 and
2008, and the related consolidated statements of income, cquity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for
cach of the years in the threc-ycar period ended December 31, 2009, and our report dated February 25, 2010
expressed an unqualified opinion on thosc consolidated financial statemcnts.

/s KPMG LLP

Seattle, Washington
Fcbruary 25, 2010
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DAVITA INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Ycar ended December 31,
2009 2008 2007

NCL Operating rEVEMUES . .. o .. o.vereieiataiinennn e s $ 6,108,800 $ 5660173 $ 5,264,151
Opcrating expenses and charges:

PAtiCnt CAIE COSIS . v oo v ot e et et et a e e a e e 4,248 668 3,920,487 3,590,344

General and admimisrative . ... ..o i i 531,531 508,240 491,236

Depreciation and amortization . ....... ... ... . e 228,986 216,917 193,470 L .

Provision for uncollectible accounts .. .. ... oL 161,786 146,229 136,682 .,3_;_»'

Fquity investment income .. .......................... (2,442) (796) (1,217)

Valuation gain on alliance and product supply agreement . .. — — (55,275)

Total operating expenses and charges . .............. 5,168,529 4,791,077 4,355,240

Operating INCOME .. .. oottt et e it 940,271 869,096 908,911
Dbt @XPEASE ..\ vt it e (185,755) (224,716) (257,147)
Other inCOME, MEL .. . ..ttt ea e e 3,708 12,411 22,460
Income before INCOME 1AXES . .. .ot irereae e eae e as 758,224 656,791 674,224
INCOME taX CXPENSE .. ..ottt e e 278,465 235471 245,581
INGLINCOMIC « — « v et s e e e e e e e et e e eanene s 479,759 421,320 428,643

Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests . . . . (57,075) (47,160) (46,865)
Net income attributable toe DaVitalne, . ..................... $ 422684 % 374160 § 381,778
Earnings per share:

Basic carnings per share attributable to DaVitalnc. ........ N 408 $ 356 § 3.61

Diluted carnings per share attributable to DaVitalnc. .. .. .. $ 406 § 353 § 3.55
Weighted average shares for earnings per share:

BasiC ot e 103,603,885 105,149,448 105,893,052

Diluted ... e 104,167,685 105,939,725 107,418,240

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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DAVITA INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(dollars in thousands, excepl per share data)

Decembher 31,

2009 2008
ASSETS

Cashand cash equivalents . ... ... .o e i $ 539459 % 410,881
ShOTM-1BI INVESIMIEITS .+« ot ot e ittt et e v e e e e e et tan s ar e e e 26475 35,532
Accounts receivable, less allowance of $229,317 and $211,222 ... .. ... ... 1,105,903  1,075457
BT ph e u e U P 70,041 84,174
Other FeCeIVADIES . . .. ottt it i e e e 263,456 239,165
OTher CUTTCNL ASSELS © + « v\ et e e e oe e e e e et e e m et ia e aiaa e 40,234 33,761
INCome tax FECCIVABIE . . . o ot it et et o e e e o 32,130
Deferred IRCOMIE LAXES « o o ettt e st i et e e 256,953 217,196

Tolal CUMTENT ASSEIS . .\ ot vttt e i n s eee e easaran e inenanenns 2,302,521 2,128,296
Property and equipment, net ... ... ... 1,104,925 1,048,075
Amortizable intangibles, NGL .. .. .. L e 136,732 160,521
EBquily inveSIMENTS .. .. ...ttt e e 22,631 19274
LONg-tern INVESIINEALS .« . . oo et e iat e e e e m e m e m e e 7,616 3,656
Other 1ONE-ICTIM ASSCIS - . <« o v ettt et s aa e n e e it n e e e 32,615 47,330
GOOAWIIl & e et e e e e e e e e 3,951,196 3,876,931

$7,558,236  §7,286,083

Accounts payable ... . ... e $ 176,657 $ 282,883
Other HabilIes . ... v e et 461,092 495239
Accrued compensation and benefits ... ... Lol 286,121 312,216
Current portion of long-termdebt .. ....... ... ... 100,007 72,725
Income taxes payable .. ... . 23,064 —
Total current liabilities . .. .. ... e 1,046,941 1,163,063
Long-term debt .. .. ... o e 3,532,217 3,622,421
Other long-term Habilities ... ... .. o 87,692 101,442
Alliance and product supply agreement, 0Ct ... ..ottt 30,047 35,977
Deferred INCOME TAXES . . ..o\ttt et e e et it 334,855 244 884
Total liabilities .. ... .. 5,032,352 5,167,787
Commitments and contingencics
Noncontrolling interests subject to put provisions ..o . 331,725 291,397
Equity:

Preferred stock ($0.001 par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized; none issued) ...
Common stock ($0.001 par valuc, 450,000,000 shares authorized; 134,862,283

shares issued; 103,062,698 and 103,753,673 shares outstanding) ........... 135 135
Additional paid-incapital ....... .. o L o e 621,685 584,358
Retained €amMings ... ..o oo s 2,312,134 1,889,450
Treasury stock, at cost (31,799,585 and 31,108,610 shares) ................. (793,340)  (691,857)
Accumulated other comprebensive loss .. ... Lo (5,548) {14,339

Total DaVita Inc. sharcholders’ equity ... ..o ii o 2,135,066 1,767,747
Noncontrolling interests not subject to put provisions . .......... ... ... ..., 59,093 59,152
Total @QUILY . ..ot e 2,194,159 1,826,899

$7,558.236 $7,286.083

See notes to conselidated financial statements.
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DAVITA INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
(dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities:
INEE EIICOIMIC, + o e v m v e ee e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e et et e e $ 479,759 § 421320 § 428643
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization . ...... ... o e 228,986 216,917 193,470
Valuation gain on alliance and product supply agreement ........................ _ — (55,273)
Stock-based COMPENSELON EXPENSE . .. ..o ovirtvenn s inrrrr oo e aeens 44,422 41,235 14,149
Tax benefits fTom stock award €XErcISCS . .. oo r et e i e e s 18,241 13,988 32,788
Excess tax benefits from stock awiard exercises ... .. ... ... i {6,950) (8,013) (25,541}
Defermed INCOME BAXES . .. . v vttt v ettt e s iarmr e e tate e i ea e et 50,869 94,912 18,601
Equity investmenl income, NEL . .. ... i (204) (795} {1,217}
Loss {gain) on disposal of a856As . ... . ... ... ... i 9,761 15,216 {2,825)
Non-cash debt expensc and non-cash rentcharges . ... ... ... 11,184 11,794 12,713
Changes in operating assets and liabilitics, net of cffeet of acquisitions and divestitures:
ACCOUNES receivable . . .. e i {32,313) {149,939} 15911
) (N0 s A 15,115 (2,715) 11,271
Other receivables and OIACY CUITENL BSSCES . ...\ v v i e et e e ce e mararinacaraans (35,104) (10,960) (61,049)
Oher TONE-TEMAM ASSEIES . . ..« ..ttt e et b e nr e 7,288 (11,929 (14,528}
Accounts payable . .. ... e (104,879) 57,422 (9.216)
Accrued compensation and benefits .. ... ... Lo e (9,138) (31.602) 9,691
Othercurrent Babilities . ... .. . e e e e (43,543) 8,871 657
B3 To] 11 - 44 578 {30,087 {12,942)
Other long-term Jiabilities .. ... ... o e (1£,362) 8,067 5,764
Net cash provided by operating acivilies . ............ e i e 666,710 613,701 581,065
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions of property and cquipment ... ... e e e e (274,605) (317,962} (272,212)
ACQUISTHONS 4ot a st e et e et et et e e (87.617) (101,959) (127.094)
Proceeds from assel SAlES . . ... .. ..ttt e 7,697 530 12,289
Purchase of investments available-for-sale .. ... .. ... . o (2,062) {2,009 (52,085)
Purchase of investments held-to-malurity ... ... .o iaranns (22,664} (21,048) {23.061)
Procceds Trom the sale of investments available-for-sale .. ..... ... ... .. ... ... ...... 16,693 21,291 32,274
Proceeds Trom maturities of investments held-to-maturity - .. ... ... ... . o it 16,380 21,355 4,795
Purchasc of cquity invesImMents ... ... ... ot (2,100} — (17,5500
Distributions received on equity INVeStMens . ..., ... ... .. i 2,547 508 1,134
Purchase of intangible ASS818 . ... .. oo s (329) (65) (2,291)
Other investment aCtiVily ... .. ...t e e e — 1,220 (2,942)
Net cash used in investing activities . ........... e e (346,060) (397,739) {446,743)
Cash flows from financing activitics:
BOTTOWINES .« vttt et ittt e e m e et e et e et i e e e e e e e 18,767,592 17,089.018 13,113,640
Paymenison Iong-4emm debl .. ... ..o i (18,828,824) (17,102,569 (13,160.942)
Deferred RANCINE COSIS . . ...ttt it e o e ie e (423 (130) 4.511)
Purchase of Beasury SIOTK ... oout vttt e e i {153,495) {232,715} {6,350)
Excess lax henelits from stack award @KerciSes .. .. vttt it ittt i r e e 6,950 8,013 25,541
Stock award exercises and other share issvances, net . ... ... oo il 67,908 40,247 62,902
Distributions to noncontrolling interests .. ............ A (67,748) (59,357) (48,029}
Contributions from noncontrolling interests .. .......... ... ... .. i 13,071 19,074 14,735
Proceeds from sales of additional noncontrolling interests . ..................ovevennn 9,375 10.701 5,536
Purchases lrom noncontrobling Interests . ... .. ... ... o e (6,859) (24,409} —
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities ............. .. ... . ... .. {192,072) {252,127) 2,522
Net increase (decrcase) in cash and cashequivalents ... ... ... i i 128,578 (36,165) 136,844
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year .. ... . ... i 410,88] 447,046 310202
Cash and cash eguivalentsatend 0f year ... . ... ... i $ 532459 § 410,881 § 447,046
See notes to conselidated financial statements.
I-6
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FINANCIAL WAIVER

The project is funded by cash and securities and meets the requirements for securing a
financial waiver (rcfer back to Attachment 39 for the equity letter of financing and selected
documentation from the 2009 audited financial statement.)

Please refer to CON application #10-004, Grand Crossing Dialysis, permit granted June 8§,
2010, for three (3) years of audited financial statements if these documents are still
required.
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1551 Wewatta Street
. a l ta Denver, CO 80202
[+ . T .

August 20, 2010

Ms. Delia Wozniak

DMW and Associates, Inc.
3716 N. Bernard Street’
Chicago, Illinois 60618

RE: DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a_Cobblestone Dialysis
Documentation of Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

Dear Ms. Wozniak:

Total Renal Care Inc. wishes to relocate Cobblestone Dialysis. The 14-station facility, located at
934 N. Center Street in Elgin, would be relocated to 836 Dundee in Elgin (60120.)

DaVita Inec. will provide equity financing for this project. The project consists of the
modernization of approximately 6,606 gross square feet (gsf) of leased space and the acquisition
of needed equipment. The estimated total project cost is $1,181,734, excludmg the fair market
values (FMV) of the space to be leased.

In addltlon, DaVita Inc. will provide all necessary working capital to cover any initial operatmg
deficit and start-up costs anticipated to be four month’s operating expenses.

I have enclosed our 2009 audited financial statements to support our liquidity.
If you have any further questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Luis Borgen -

CFO -
Enclosures’ ™ -

NOTARY - See Attacheed
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State of Colorado

County of: Denver

On ‘.,?‘(’\V' ,\93,»_ _ QDE' ZO\D ‘ , before me, Kayla M. Ryan, Notary Public,
personally appeared Ling Yavaeh
(name(s) of signers)

[] personally known to me
[} provided to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to
the within instrument and acknowledge to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

“l- ,' K‘j
3". . )] i R
Place Notary Seal Above A Ty }( P \\,k A p—
Sigilatql{é\}sf Notary Public( )

My commission expires: 5l2nlzolz

)
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% Casa Nucva
1551 Wewatia Street
D a L t a Denver, CO 80202-6173
@ Tel: 303-405-2100

www.davita.com

August 13, 2010

Ms. Delia Wozniak

DMW and Associates, Inc.
3716 N. Bernard Street
Chicago, Illinois 60618

RE: DaVita Inc. and Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis
Conditions of the Spacc Lease

Dear Ms. Wozniak:

Total Renal Care Inc. wishes to relocatc Cobblestone Dialysis. The facility would be
relocated from 934 N. Center Street to 836 Dundee Avenue both in Elgin, 1L (60120.)
Total Renal Care Inc. would lcase and modernize approximatcly 6,606 gross square feet
(gsf) to house the 14-station dialysis facility.

The lease will be for twelve (12) years, with two (2) five-year options to renew. The initial
base lease rate would be $29.00 per square foot triple net and increase 2% per year.

The terms of the lease appear reasonable based on a comparison to similar rents in the area
(see attached analysis.} Also, lease expenses are less costly than constructing a new facility.

i f

Kent J. Thiry
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

NOTARY
See attached
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State of Colorado

County of: Denver

on__A%7d /i(lu Oh PIW\U;% Z00 , before me, Kayla M. Ryan, Notary Public,

personally appeared ~ - I/fy ne Tﬁlw
(name(s) of signers)

Z{ personally known to me
[] provided to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to
the within instrument and acknowledge to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

i

KAYLA B
NOTARY PUBLIC

ATE OF COLORADO
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 5/23/2012

WITNESS my hand and official seal

/—' ] .
Place Notary Seal Above J Y(,L'OJ; \L,( 'k‘ '/z,'!,@\_,
Signatufe [of\Notary Public .\

My commission expires: 6) ) ) 20~
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DaVita.

USI Real Estate Brokerage Services, Inc.

Broker Opinion of Value
August 10, 2010

GOAL: Determine fair market rent for similar type properties in the Elgin
market

SUBJECT

PROPERTY: 836 Dundee Ave, Elgin, IL

SUBJECT

PROPERTY

RENT: $.00/SF NNN

CURRENT COMPS: See following page

MARKET

RANGE: Current market rents for properties comparable to the subject
property range from $15.29/SF - $19.00/SF NNN (“Comparable
Properties™). Supply was tight in the search area. There are a
number of medical buildings in the area but most are 100% leased
or have small spaces available.

CONCLUSION: Based on a comparison of the characteristics (as described above)

of the Subject Property to the Comparable Properties, the Fair
Market Rental Range for Existing Buildings in Elgin, 1L
between $15.29/SF to $19.00/SF NNN. The subject property is a
“build to suit”, using the tenant’s specifications and standards the
rental rates will be 20% higher than the existing building market
base rental rates provided above.

PREPARED BY: Matthew Fetter
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Da/f ta.

Comparabiles

Properties , o
g 2175 Point Bivd

Elgin, IL 60123 _
Building Class / Type: B
Total Building Size: 86,894 SF
Year Built: 2006

Completed: 8/2/10 Square Footage: 5,395 SF
Rental Rate: $17.37/SF NNN

1020-1050 Summit St
_Elgin, IL 60120 )
_Building Class/Type: B _
Total Building Size: 102,643 SF
Year Built: 1993
Completed: 7/21/10 Square Foolage: 2,080 SF
Rental Rate: $19.00/SF NNN

2205 Point Blvd

Elgin, IL 60123
: Building Class/Type: B
o mme—amn——w. | TotalBuilding Size: 59,392 S5F
L jremamus QIR NS 0y o Built: 200

I —— - —
; Completed: 8/2/10 Square Footage: 1,856 SF
Rental Rate: $15.29/SF NNN

Market Summary

Although rental rates vary above, based on the existing building type and class, the
expected range of market rental rates for existing buildings is between $15.29/5F and
$19.00/SF NNN. The market rates for a “build to Suit” will be an additional 20% of the base
rental rates.
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

Area
PREPLANNING
CON Fee

ARCHITECT/
ENGINEERING FEES

CONSULTING &
OTHER FEES
CON Consulting
Legal
Movers
Reimbursables
Total Fees

NEW EQUIPMENT

OTHER COSTS TO BE
CAPITALIZED

Utility Hook-ups:

Permit Fees

Water — Tap

Sewer

Gas

Cable

Signage

Total Other Costs

PROJECT COSTS
Amount Basis for Estimate
$6,000 Regulation
$53,000 DaVita Estimate

$45,500
$4,000
$10,000
35,000
$64,500

$537,632

$8,500

Agreement

DaVita Estimate
DaVita Estimate
DaVita Estimate

DaVita Estimate

See following pages for Summary &

Fuli Itemized List

DaVita Estimate
DaVita Estimate
DaVita Estimate
DaVita Estimate
DaVita Estimate

DaVita Estimate
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COBBLESTONE DIALYSIS

SUMMARY EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHINGS COST

Communications $76,435
Water Treatment $116,480
Bio-Medical $10,885
Re-use Equipment/Fixtures 50
Clinical Equipment 255,244
Clinical Furniture/Fixtures $17,515
Lounge Furniture/Fixtures $2,815
Storage Fixtures/Equipment $6,533
Business Office Fixtures $26,725
General Furniture/Fixtures $25,000
Total Equipment/Furnishings $537,632 ‘
For Twelve (14) Stations
Total Equipment Cost / Station $38,402 per station

Cobblestone Dialysis anticipates serving its first patient in January 2012.
The facility will reach 80% occupancy in the 24"™ month of operation, February 2014,
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DEVELOPMENT COSTING WORKSHEET - AT STARTUP:

Square Footage:

Number of Hemo Stations {at Startup):
Number of PD Training Rooms
Number of Home Training Statione:

Services/Fees

Construction

Utilitles {hook-up)

Communications

Water Treatment

Bio-Medical
Equipment

Reuse Equipment/
Fixtures

Architecture and Eng. Costs
Mover

Legal Fees

CON Expense

Gross Interiors {permit incuded)

Gross MBBI (permit included)

Alarm, Fire, Life Safaty Systermns

Leasehold Improvemt. Credils

Electric

Permit Fees

Gas

Water (lap fee)
Sewer {impact fee)
Cable

Telephone System

Network Cabling
Emergency Call System
Security System

TV System (w/ VCR)

DSS System

Chairside $nappy - Server
Chairside $nappy - Machine

R/ System

Station Boxes and Fittings
Dry Acid System
Concentrate Tanks
Concentrate Pumps

Drum Dclly

Central Bi-carb System
Bi-carb Mixer

Bi-carb Drying Racks
Electrical Analyzer/Tester

Conductivity Meter
Diatysate Meter

R/Q TDS Water Meter
Ajr Test Kit

Water Anatysis Test Kit
Heat Block

Spilt Kit

Respirator

Tool Chest - Portable
Parts Storage Cart

Miscellaneous Technical Tools

Miscellaneous Fittings, Tubing

DRS4

Manuel Reuse Station
Renatron

Renpaciear

Diatyzer Racks
Reuse Refrigerator

Incremantal
1253
4]
4]
4]

Task Numl # Cost/Unit

01.04
01.05
01.08
01.07

02.01
02.02
02.02

oz.07

03.01
03.02
03.03
03.04
03.05
03.06

04.01
04,02
04.03
04.04
04.05
04.06
04.08
04.09

05.01
05.02
05.03
05.04
05.05
05.06
05,07
05.08
05,09
06.01

06.02
06.03
06,04
06.05
06.06
06.07
06.08
06.09
0610
06.11
06.12
06.13

07.01
07.02
07.03
07.04
07.05
07.06

20.00
$8,500.00
50.00
$0.00
30.00
30.00

DO 0020

1 $9,500,00
1t $13,000.00
1 $0.00
1 $2,500.00
18 $1,195.00
1 $B,925,00
2 $7,000.00
1 $7,000.00

$90,000.00
$400.00
$4,180.00
$1,550.00
$800.00
$200.00
$10,200.00
§0.00
$250.00

-

[ O L Ry

$2,000.00
$2,200.00
$500.00
$385.00
£50.00

[y

$250.00
$300.00
$2,000.00
$3,200.00

- a2

0 $19.675.00

(=)

364.00
$550.00

o

RAA7

Cobblestone {Acquired July 2010 #5551

Total

6.606
14

0

0

Total Cost

53,000
10,000
4,000
56,500
123,500

706,842
25,000
32,000

763,842

-264,240

499,602

0
8,500

116,480

2,000
2,200
500
385
50

250
300
2,000
3,200
10,885

412.875
350

$8.02
$1.51
20.81
28.55

$107.00
$3.78
$4,84

$0.00

$0.00
$1.29
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1.44
$1.57
$0.00
$0.36
$3.26
$1.35
$2.12
$1.08

$13.62
$1.09
$0.83
$0.47
$0.24
$0.03
$1.54
$0.00
$0.00

$0.30
£0.33
$0.08
$0.06
$0.01

$0.04
$0.05
$0.30
$0.48

$0.00

80,00
$0.00

Per Total 3q. | Comments/BDP

%40 Tl per LOI

add1 $7K for HHD

RO boxes that meet IDPH
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DEVELOPMENT COSTING WORKSHEET - AT STARTUP:

Sguarc Footage:

Number of Hemo Statlons {at Startup):
Number of PD Training Rooms
Number of Home Training Stations:

Clinical
Equipment

Clinical Fumituref
Fixtures

Lounge Furniture/
Fixtures

Storage Fixtures!
Equipment

Diatysis Machine
Refrigerator Thermometer
Patient Lift

Scale ()

Scale (PD)

Lab Refrigerator

Lab Freezer

Meds Refrigerator ()
EPC Refrigerator (be}
Meds Refrigerator (PD)
Microwave (PD}

lce Machine

Crash Cart

Medication Cart
Defibrillator

EKG

Ambubag

Suclion Machine
Oxygen Equipment
Infusion Pump

IV Pole

ACT Tester
Glucometer
Thermometer
Stethescope
Laryngoscope
Opthalmoscope
Centrifuge

Incubator

Ulirsanic Mini Doppler
Mabile BP Module(s)
Infectious Waste Hampers
Emergency Evacuation Kit
Miscellaneous Clinical

Diatysis Chair - regufar
Dialysis Chair - oversized
Task Stool

Privacy Screen

Exam Table

Training Table

Exam Light

Chart Rack

Wheelchair

Refrigeratar {lounge}
Microwave (lounge)
Dishwasher

Coffee Machine {ounge)
Toaster Oven (founge)
Lockers

Supply Cart
Shelving

Hand Dolly

Flatbed Truck {hand)
Utility Cart

Floor Palates

Linen Car{

incremental
1253

0

0

0
Task Numit# Cost/Unit
08.01 18 $13,025.00
08.24
08.02 1 $645.00
08.03 1 $4,825.00
08.04 1 $3,157.90
08.05 1 $435.00
08.06 1 $550.00
08.07 1 $480.00
03.08 o
08.09 0 $480.00
08.10 s} $250.00
0811 a $3,590.00
08.12 1 $1,245.00
08.13 0 $1,321.23
08.14 1 $2.263.00
08.15 0 $1,600.00
08,18 2 $11.00
08.17 1 $310.00
08.18 2 $515.00
08.19 3 $1,035.00
08.20 2 $66.00
08.21 No Nced
QB.22 No Need
08.23 a8 $4.60
08.24 3] $3.70
08.25
08.26
08.27
06.28
08.29
08.30 1 $278.00
08.31 $0.00
08,32 1 $250.00
08.33 1 $2,000.00
09.01 13 $970.00
09.02 1 $1,235.00
09.03 4 $71.00
09.04 2 $98.00
09.05 1 $620.00
09.06
0g.07
09.08 2 $880.00
09.09 2 $405.00
10.01 1 £960.00
10.02 1 $130.00
10.03
10.04 1 $0.00
10.05 1 $125.00
10,068 %1,600.00
11.01 1 $136.71
11.02 1 $5,000.00
11.03 1 $100.00
11,04 1 £200.00
11.05 4 $174.09
11.05 4 $100.00
11.07

2 30

Cobblestone {Acquired July 2010 #5551

Total
6,606 412.875
14 350
0
0
Total Cost Per Total 5q. | Comments/BDP
234,450 $35.49
645 30.10
4,825 $0.73
3,158 $0.48
435 $0.07
550 3$0.08
480 3$0.07
0 30.00
0 $0.00
0 $0.00
1.245 30.19
0 $0.00
2,263 $0.34
0 +0.00
22 $0.00
310 $0.05
1,030 $0.16
3,105 $0.47
132 $0.02
37 $0.01
30 50.00
278 $0.04
250 $0.04
2,000 $0.30
255,244
12,610 $1.91
1,235 $0.19
284 $0.04
196 $0.03
620 £0.09
1,760 $0.27
810 50.12
17,515
960 $0.15
130 $0.02
Q 50.00
125 $0.02
1,600 $0.24
2,818
137 50.02
5,000 $0.76
100 50.02
200 $0.03
696 $0.11
400 $0.06
6,533
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DEVELOPMENT COSTING WORKSHEET - AT STARTUP: Cobblestone (Acquired July 2010 #5551
incremental Total
Square Footage: 1253 6,606 412,875
Number of Hemo Statione (at Startup): 0 14 350
Nurmber of PD Treining Rooms 0 4]
Number of Home Trefning Stations: 0 0
Tatk Numi# Cost/Unit Total Cost Per Total Sq. | Comments/BDP
Busfness Office Copier 12.01 1 $1,420.00 1.420 50.21
Fixtures Facsimlie 13.02 2 $600.00 1,200 $0.18 1 for HHD
Timeciock 13.03 1 £905.00 905 $0.14
Computer System 13.04 1 $22,200.00 23,200 $3.51 add $1200 for HHD
Imprinter 12.07
26,725
Generzl Furniture! Office Furniture 14,01 1 $18,000.00 19,000 $2.88
Fixtures Artwork/Plants 14.02 1 $3,000.00 3,000 $0.45
Window Blinds/Curtains 14.04 1 $3,000.00 3.000 $0.45
25,000
Signage Interior 15.01 1 $2,500.00 2,500 $0.38
Exterior 15.02 1 $10,000.00 10,000 $1.51
12,500
Gross Leasehold iImprovements 763,842 $116.63
Less: Landlord Contribution -264,240 {$40.00)
Leasehold iImprovements Total 499,602 $75.63
Fees/Services Total 132,000 $19.98
Fumiture/Fixtures/Equipment Tot 550,132 $83.28
TOTAL $1,181,734 $178.89
Shipping & Taxes assumed win §

X3/
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Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis

Projected Operating Costs

Year 2014
Salaries and Benefits (39%) $885,128
Medical Supplies (Excluding Epogen) $247.875
TOTAL $1,133,003
Number of Treatments 9,915
Cost per Treatment $114.27

SOURCE: Feasibility Study in Attachment 42(4).
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! Cobblestone |

START-UP COSTS Annual
Cost Life Depreciation
Construction/Contingency $763,842 39 $19,586
Gross site improvements 50 39 50
Pre-opening 30 0 50
Equipment/Furniture $550,132 7 $78,590
Fees/services $132,000 39 $£3,385
Shipping/taxes 80 0 50
Total 51,445,974 $101,561
Facility
Square feet of space 6,606
Cost per square foot $115.63
Hemo stations 14
ESTIMATED CAPITAL Year 1 Year2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
EXPENDITURES $32,000 $32,960 $£33,949 334,967 536,016
INCOME STATEMENT Pro Forma Projected
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Treatments
Chronic 9,209 9,628 9,915 10,202 10,489
Home 0 0 0 0 0
Total Treatments 9,209 9,628 9,915 10,202 10,489
Growth 4.5% 3.0% 2.9% 2.8%
Net Revenue 3 3,223,730 § 3,302,858 3465954 % 3,634,055 $  3,807292
Nef Revenue/Tx $350 £343 3330 3356 3363
SW&B $909,586 $859,348 $885,128 $911,682 $939,032
Other Expenses $1,375,684 $1,479,894 $1,546,846 51,616,133 $1,687,831
Total Expenses $2,285.270 $2,339,242 $2,431,974 $2,527,815 52,626,863
EBITDA $938,460 $963,616 $1,033,980 $1,106,240 $1,180,429
EBITDA/Tx $101.91 $100.08 5104.28 3108.43 $112.54
EBITDA as a % of Revenue 29.1% 29.2% 29.8% 30.4% 31.0%
Depr & Amort $174,525 $179,233 $184,083 $189,078 $194,223
EBIT $763,935 $784,383 $849,897 $917,162 $986,206
Interest Expense 0.0% 50 50 $0 50 50
Pre-Tax Income $763,935 $784,383 $849,897 $917,162 $986,206
Income Taxes 39.2% £299,463 $307,478 $333,160 $359,528 $386,593
Net Income $464,472 $476,905 5516,737 $557,634 £599,613
“hares Qutstanding 102,600,000 102,600,000 102,600,000 102,600,600 102,600,000
Incremental EPS $0.005 %0.005 $0.005 50.005 $0.006

A33
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Total Renal Care Inc. d/b/a Cobblestone Dialysis

Projected Capital Costs

Year 2014
Depreciation/Amortization $184,083
Interest 0
TOTAL $184,083
Number of Treatments 9,915
Capital Cost per Treatment $18.57

SOURCE: Feasibility Study in Attachment 42(4).
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Safety Net Impact Statement

The project has no impact on “Safety Net Service” providers as defined in Public Act 96-031.
Hemodialysis is a unique health care service which is covered by Medicare regardless of patient age.
The rare patient who may ultimately be denied Medicare coverage due to lack of citizenship receives
coverage through the State of Ilinois’ Medicaid program. Sec the following pages for three (3) years’
data on revenues, costs, patients and treatments by payer for DaVita’s Illinois and Chicago facilities.

DaVita facilities will provide any member of the community with dialysis services prescribed by a
licensed physician. DaVita accepts and dialyzes patients with renal failure needing a regular course of
dialysis without regard to race, color, national origin, gender, sexual orientation, age, religion, or
disability. In addition, DaVita provides service to persons with barriers to mainstream health care
due to lack of insurance, inability to pay, or geographic isolation.

Below is the process whereby DaVita ensures that patients receive care. DaVita first verifies Medicare
or Medicaid eligibility and/or private insurance coverage. Patients who lack insurance are authorized
to receive trcatment at the facility level with necessary written approval while they completc necessary
applications for Medicare or Medicaid. Medicaid under Illinois law will provide treatment back to the
first date of treatment. Medicare has a waiting period of 90 days after starting an ongoing course of
dialysis. In any case, DaVita treats the patient with ongoing dialysis whether the service is ever
covered or not.

Persons, who are not eligible for mcdical benefits because they do not meet citizenship/immigration
requirements, may qualify for medical emergency care under Illinois law. Hemedialysis is considered
an emergency medical condition and as long as the patient nceds hemodialysis services they are
covered. If there is a gap in coverage or eligibility for coverage at any time and in any case, DaVita
provides care to those in any of those eircumstances.

DaVita offers monthly pre-ESRD teaching to any patient who would like to attend at community
based centers near its dialysis centers. Classes consist of the following different curricula: Making
Healthy Choices, Taking Control and Treatment Choices including transplant services from local
programs. The classes offer patients tips on how to maintain healthy living and the pro and cons of
the options available for trcating end stage renal discase (ESRD) along with the process to receive a
transplant.

DaVita also has a website (DaVita.com) that offers an education section with topics such as kidney
disease, dialysis, home dialysis, transplant and diet & nutrition. The DaVita website contains multiple
sources for services available, recipes for patients with ESRD, other tools provided by DaVita and
videos about multiple topics.

DaVita Clinical Research (DCR) is a renal Phase I-1V clinical trial site and site management
organization. It offers the following services: Phase I-IV, Pharmacokinetics, and Pharmacodynamics.
QOur specialty patient population includes Renal, Renal Transplants and Peritoneal Dialysis. DCR is
committed to the success of our customers’ studies in providing the highest quality, professional
services. It is unique, with Phase I-IV clinical trial capabilities, quick local or central institutional
revicw board (IRB) approval, rapid cnrollment of patients and board-certified physicians committed
to managing all protocol-related activities. It has been conducting clinical trials for over 15 years and
has worked with over 65 drug and device sponsors, to provide quality, timely and cost effective clinical

trials.
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DAVITA INC.

linois
Chronic Hemodialysis

Safety Net Information

CHARITY CARE 2007 2008 009
Charity (# of Self-Pay Patients) 8 10 19
Charity (Self-Pay Cost) $244745  $321,510  $597.263
MEDICAID

Medicaid {Patients) 204 214 220
Medicaid {Revenue) $8,929,985 $9,073,985 $9,212,781

SOURCE: DaVita Inc.
NOTE: lllinois includes Heartland Regions 1 and 2 + Star Catchers
Regions 2, 4, and 8.

X377
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DaVita inc.

Revenues and Treatments, By Payer

2007 2008 2009
ILLINOIS REVENUES
Medicare 579,229,775 582,651,051 $88,220,128
Blue Cross/Blue Shield 524,022,742 $20,454,198 $23,668,861
Medicaid 58,929,985 $9,073,985 $9,212,781
Self Pay $250,518 $297,508 $575,803
Commercial/all other $51,532,023 544,746,861 $44,895,814
Totatl $163,965,043 $157,223,604 $166,573,387
CHICAGO REVENUES
Medicare $28,149,305 $30,390,842 $32,127,717
Biue Cross/Blue Shield 512,541,341 510,815,424 511,415,959
Medicaid $5,366,104 $5,497,429 $5,550,862
Self Pay $150,073 $155,138 5$376,585
Commercial/all other 517,100,684 $14,432,920 514,509,169
Total $63,307,508 $61,291,753 $63,980,292
lllinois Treatments
Medicare 337,187 355,978 372,720
Blue Cross/Blue Shieid 22,341 24,120 26,829
Medicaid 30,242 30,615 31,392
Self Pay 1,129 1,478 2,723
Commercial/all other 47,034 48,985 48,791
Tota! 437,932 461,176 482,455
Chicago Treatments
Medicare 111,579 122,087 127,472
Blue Cross/Blue Shield 10,864 12,663 13,048
Medicaid 17,964 18,357 18,655
Self Pay 634 736 1,722
Commercial/all other 11,521 11,156 11,936
Total 152,561 164,999 172,833

A 50
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Tx/ Pt

Tx/Pt

DaVita Inc.

Patients , By Payer

Medicare 2,494

Biue Cross/Blue Shield of IL 151 169 188

Medicaid 204 214 220

Self Pay 2 10 19

Commercial/all other 317 343 341

Total 2,954 3,230 3,374
148.2 142.8 143.0

Medicare 780 855

Blue Cross/Blue Shield of IL 76 89 90

Medicaid 126 129 129

Self Pay 4 5 12

Commercial/all other 81 78 82

Total 1,067 1,156 1,193
143.0 142.7 144.9

Methodology:

Chicago includes Heartland Regions 1 and 2
Iilinois includes Heartland Regions 1 and 2 + Star Catchers Regions 2,4, and 8

Pulled historical Treatments and Patient count from essbase

27/
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DaVita Inc.

Cost per Treatment

2007 2008 2009

ILLENQIS Cost per Treatment

Salary Wage & Benefit S 76.30| $ 7812 | § 77.10
Medical Supplies $ 89.11 S 87.17 | $ 89.20
Other Controllable Expense S 19.46 | $ 1981 | S 19.35
Other Operating Expense S 3190|$ 3243 {5 33.68
Pre G&A Expense per Tx S 216.78 | § 21753 | § 219.34
CHICAGO Cost per Treatment

Salary Wage & Benefit S 87.04 |5 89.65 | $ 87.57
Medical Supplies S 95.48 | $ 93.66 | $ 93.23
Other Controllable Expense $ 2168 [ S 2160 (S 20.82
Other Operating Expense S 37.08 S 36.69 | $ 37.99
Pre G&A Expense per Tx S 241.28 | S 24160 (S 239.61
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CHARITY CARE*

DaVita Inc.

Tllinois Facilities

CHARITY CARE/SELF PAY*
2007 2008 2009
Net Patient Revenue $163,955,043 $157,223